FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 3/10/20 at 8:00 AM
1504 3 Avenue, Rock Island, IL — County Building 2™ Floor

Forest
Roll Call: Preserve
District

Old Business: Rock Island Gounty, Tllinois

Approval of the Committee minutes from February 11, 2020* pg 2

Public comment:

President’s Comments-Kai Swanson, Forest Preserve Commission President

Claims:*
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $165,626.95 pg 6 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $216,174.08 pg 18
Liability Fund claims @ $8,395.91 pg 36 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping @ $338,720.88 pg 37

Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $1,099.00 pg 38

Total Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $730,016.82

Transfers:
No Transfers of Appropriations to be considered for the month*

Resolutions:
No fiscal year resolutions to be considered for the month*

Other Business:
Consider FY 20 appropriated equipment purchase of a John Deere ProGator 2020A and 1200 Hydro Rake for Indian Bluff
Forest Preserve & Golf Course in the amount of $42,289.70.* pg 39

Consider proposals for Auditing Services for FY 20 through FY 22 of the Forest Preserve District
Discussion of Forest Preserve Executive Committee meetings times and locations

Other business as needed

Reports:
Approval of all routine reports:
District Budget Performance Report* pg 40 Louisa Ewert — Treasurer’s Report pg 53
April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports* pg 56 Jay Verstraete pg 63 & Todd Collins pg 62 — Indian Bluff report *
Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report * pg 79 Mike Petersen - llliniwek report * pg 81
Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report * pg 82 Jeff Craver — Director’s report* pg 87

* jtems are in members packets

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee is tentatively scheduled to be held April 7, 2020 at Niabi
Zoo, 13010 Niabi Zoo Road, Coal Valley, IL 61240 at 3:30 PM in the Zoo Administrative Building.

01



FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
FEBRUARY 11, 2020

PRESENT: Committee members - L. Moreno, K. Swanson, D. Cremeens, A. Normoyle, R.
Simmer, K. Maranda.

ABSENT: E. Sowards.

ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Jay Verstraete, Golf Course Superintendent;
Todd Collins, Club House Manager; Ben Mills, Loud Thunder Ranger; Mike Petersen, llliniwek
Ranger; Lee Jackson, Niabi Zoo Director; April Palmer, Auditor; Louisa Ewert, Treasurer.
President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee to
order at 8:06 AM on Tuesday, February 11, 2020, in the Rock Island County Building on the
second floor Rock Island, lllinois.

President Swanson called for a motion approving the January Committee meeting minutes.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve the January Committee meeting minutes. Dr.
Simmer seconded the motion.

Motion carried.
No request for public comment was submitted.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the Forest Preserve claims and Treasurer's
Disbursements in the amount of $160,305.75.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve the claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements. Ms.
Normoyle seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the transfers of appropriation in the General
Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund.

MOTION: Ms. Normoyle moved to approve the transfers of appropriation in the General Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund. Dr. Simmer seconded the motion.

Motion carried.
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the Financial Certification Statement Form
RT/DOC-5 & Civil Rights Compliance of Illinois, U.S. Department of Transportation Form

RT/DOC-6 for the Recreational Trails Program (Grant) for the Grand lllinois Trail and Support
Facility project at llliniwek Forest Preserve.

February 11, 2020 Page 1 02



MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the Financial Certification Statement Form RT/DOC-
5 & Civil Rights Compliance of lllinois, U.S. Department of Transportation Form RT/DOC-6 for
the Recreational Trails Program (Grant) for the Grand lllinois Trail and Support Facility project
at llliniwek Forest Preserve. Ms. Normoyle seconded the motion.

Mr. Craver stated that this was for a Federal Grant application for the restrooms and bike
repair station along the District’s stretch of the Great River Trail. This is a reimbursable grant,
which means that the District would expend the money out of the current available funds. Then
receive reimbursement for the project from the grant.

Mr. Petersen stated that the archeological study had been done in time for the submission of
the application.

Mr. Craver stated that the study had come back clean, and the DNR said it looked promising.
Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the Concessions Agreement with Sunshine
Sammi, INC.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the amendment to the Concessions Agreement with
Sunshine Sammi, INC. Mr. Maranda seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the amendment to the Zoo Director's
Employment Agreement.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve the amendment to the Zoo Director’s Employment
Agreement. Ms. Normoyle seconded the motion.

President Swanson stated that this amendment is to help inoculate the professional staff from
the elected officials. The elected officials should only be hiring or firing the Director, and the
Director is then the one to serve as a buffer for the professional staff of the District. The Civil
Division has reviewed the document. If there are any specific questions, or discussion points in
this matter, we can go into closed session.

It was agreed to go into closed session after reports had been given.

Motion carried.

President Swanson asked Ms. Ewert if there was anything she would like to bring attention to
from the report.

Ms. Ewert stated that there was nothing new to report.

February 11, 2020 Page 2 03



President Swanson called on Ms. Palmer for the Auditor's Reports.

Ms. Palmer stated that the budgeted spending looks good. Most of the fund balances look
healthy. Nothing has changed from months past regarding the fund balance or cash balance
reports.

President Swanson asked Misters Collins and Verstraete if there was anything they’d like to
bring attention to in their reports.

Mr. Verstraete stated that staff has been to do some tree removal and regular maintenance
projects.

Mr. Collins stated that work on the input into the new POS system continues, and getting the
club house ready to open up for the season continues as well.

President Swanson asked Mr. Petersen if there was anything he’d like to bring attention to in
his report.

Mr. Petersen stated that staff is clearing some sugar maples so that the white oak seedlings
have a chance to grow and thrive.

President Swanson asked Mr. Mills if there was anything he'd like to bring attention to in his
report.

Mr. Mills stated that staff has been removing hazard trees. Those are being used to make
firewood bundles for the concessions, and also being chipped to utilize around the park.
Construction has ramped up, and progress is being made. The $72,400.00 in interest that was
generated by the Marvin Martin Endowment is slated to go towards bridges on the Sac-Fox
trail, and docks for the cabins. Fifty-eight deer were harvested from the park in this season’s
bow hunt. That is the most deer that have been harvested on the hunt in the District’s record.

President Swanson asked Mr. Jackson if there was anything from his report that he wanted to
bring attention to.

Mr. Jackson stated that staff is working with a company to bring in a virtual reality dinosaur
exhibit. It would be a shared venture, so revenue from the exhibit would be split. To bring
some context into the fund and cash balances of Niabi’s fund, there have been a lot
necessary, but unforeseen infrastructure maintenance needed at Niabi. Many of the exhibits
are aging, and in need of repair to ensure containment, and safety.

President Swanson asked Mr. Craver if there was anything from his report that he wanted to
bring attention to.

Mr. Craver stated that staff had covered all the highlights well with their reports.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve all routine reports for the District.

February 11, 2020 Page 3 04



MOTION: Mr. Cremeens moved to approve all routine reports for the District. Dr. Moreno
seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to go into closed session as per ILCS 120/2 (c)
Exceptions: (1) The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or
dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body,
inciuding hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or
against legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to go into closed session. Dr. Simmer seconded the motion.
A roll call vote was taken.

A. Normoyle, R. Simmer, K. Maranda, D. Cremeens, L. Moreno, K. Swanson.

TOTAL YES 6

TOTAL NO 0

Moticn carried.

Closed session began 8:36 AM

Closed session ended 8:46 AM

Adjourned the meeting at 8:46 AM.

Submitted by:

Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

February 11, 2020 Page 4 05



7£ Jo T abed Wd T:82:Z0 0ZOZ/P0/ED UO SMN AQ uny

p1°985% b SuORIesSUR)L RII0AU] s5jejol [ard) - 00'EES JIerep Pafgn ©Q
juswRsingluial
abeajw 6702 610ZWRY
95 /b1 ozoz/sifzo  ozoz/etfzo  oZoz/81/E0 usdQ Jeqwadaq - 10T Indy abeayiy NYAITINS 3ISSYD - EETIS0T
0196 g15bs# PIe3'0Z
9/"6BE 0z0Z/81/20 0Z0Z/8T/Z0  0Z0OT/BT/Z0 uado /qz/1!6wbpo)i[a10ssiMs Z101 ANVE 1SIMATW 1SHIS - 06801
0196 BISH #
pieaipz/sziiiseniaue
¥ 6E ozoz/er/zo  OzozZ/8TiZO  0ZOZ/BT/ZO uado ssaidx3 6b6EST ANYE 1SIMAIW LU - 068001
0196 BTS¢
# plexloz/pe/1i|esw
8E'6 0z0Z/81/20 O0TOZ/BIfZ0  (0Z20Z/B1/Z0 uado -[3ARA 134ED) BISIA, 61049 MNVE 1SIMATW LSl - 068K0T
fanea) - 00°EE9 1@Rp P30
SLELYS 9 suopoesuel] ACAUL S/E101 SUCHEIUNLIWOD - 00'ZES JiE1=p 13(00
S0°€T ozoz/ez/zo Ozoz/eZfzo  ozoZ/BZito uado abeysod 10-020d  ONNJ TWYINID SYIUL-1HIMT - S9EH0T
6178 Ozoz/ec/zo  Ozoz/sefzo  0ZOZ/eT/zo usdo n_w~mm=m\~8\w dd 0Z0Z-TOH3IA  ONNJ TVHINTO SYIUL-14IMI - S9EH0T
oz/ele-0z/ot
PIE6T 0z0z/9zfz0  0Z0Z/9t/Z0  oZoZ/9zizo uado LE0THZTISE # 108 QEOBTE9SED YVINTIID 5N - TL9E0T
0196 8ISk # p1e
00°0TT 0z0z/8t/z0  0ZOZ/BT/20  0ZO0Z/81/20 uado gZ/L1ft uaEEm“mn_mJ 115029 ANVE 1SIMOIW LSYId - 068+0T
0196 815 # pJed!
{86 0z0Z/81/20 0TOT/BTZ0  0ZOZ/BI/Z0 uadp 0z/az/1‘ebeisodix3pay  QESTEERPEELL MNVE 1SIMATIW LSHI4 - 068b0T
0196 BISH # pJe
00°S 0z02/81/20 0Z0T/81/Z0 ©ZoZ/B1/C0 usdQ 2/0zf¢fzisdweisisdsn TTib60 MNVE 1SIMATIW LSYId - 068101
suoReNWIWOY - 0D'ZTES |'e12p 11D
G2'8L5% T SUDDRSURY) ANOALT S[EJ0L SDIIALIRS |eUOISSRI0Ld - 00°TED I'€15P 333(q0
£0€8 BISH
# pie'pz/rz/1i|dde
00°05¢ 0z0z/gc/zo  Ozoz/8ZfE0  OZOZ/®efeo uzd0  pIeMe YdvD dJiV04D  6TAJ ¥dvD dd MNYE 1SIMATIN LSHIY - 068601
dNOYS YNOA3AS / S3I90T0NHIAL
SL8IT 0z0z/eT/z0  020T/8T/Z0  0TOZ/BT/Z0 usdg aulbug wasAs 249697y VNOA3S / INI YNOQ3S - 852501
SP3|AIBS [EUOISSDJOId - 00 TED #EIRP 123(G0
10'611% 1 SUCIIBSURI) 3210AU] sjeoL seyddns Gupesado - potzzs 1299p P[00
sub|s M
10°61T Ozoz/ogfzo oOzozfozfzo  czoz/ozfeo uadp 3dUaIBOD DV DZ0Z TIZ6T  SIDIAYIS JALLYIHD SQUYMAT - Ob6HOT
saiddng Sunesado - 00°TTS HEIBP PALO
e T SUOIPIESUBS ) 3J(0AU] s|eyo) seyddns a31y0 - 00°TTS (€19p P3O
Buguud
ET 0zoZ/8zfz0 0TOZ/BT/ZO  OZOE/8ZIZ0 uado 19%2ed Joj Jaded 8£Z-02NS ONISYHIUNG SY3UL-1HIMI - £LE00T
sa)ddns 2510 - 00°TZS 1239p 132[00
uonensjuwpy - 0T Juauniedaq qng
SAIaSaId I55104 - ZE Jusuedaq
A5G 159404 - OET pund
JUNOWY 3DNI0AU]  3)B(] JUSWABY 2]eg Paalalny 242 1/9 918 ang =18 JI0AU]  UCSESY Pl SRS LHoRduUdsaQ SN0AUE "ON 2210AU] JOpUsp
sjoapp ‘Luno] preE] YI0H
PLOSIA
0z/62/z0 - 0¢/10/20 abuey 2)eq sng s210Auf obuom.ohn.—.

1/9 15930
Aq 4V - 99110 DAIDSDId 1S94104:86300T N4




£ Jo 7 abed

Wd 1:82:20 0Z0Z/¥0/E0 U0 SMN Ag uny

9£69 625k .
# predlgz/e1/1isbeq S
88°291 020Z/61/20 0Z0T/61/20 0Z0Z/61/20 uadp qesb 10y poosliply 6999 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSYId - 068H0T
9E69 625k
: _ # prlpz/LT/1isben
72981 0zoz/61/c0 Ozoz/e1/z0  0ZOT/61/Z0 usdo qeio’jled Aed  ATTZSO0¥ISBT MNVE LSIMAIW LSHIA - 068401
9£69 675k
# predipz/ge/1lieq
08 ozoelet/zo  oZoz/er/zo  0ZOZ/61/T0 uado ssansiiegied  HEQSEGPADSE MNVE LSIMAIW LSHIY - 068601
658Z TTSk # PI
TrbLT 020Z/61/20 02Z0T/61/20 0Z0T/61/20 uedg exigz/gz/iisuadiedied  HEOOPESYSE NVA 1SIMQATW LSYIZ - 068K0T
seiiddns Bunesado - 00'ZZS 1919P 1RGO
HamulI1 - o6 weuniedag gns
BE'688'6214 T2 SUORIBSUBLL @JI0AU] S|RI01 uoRENSILIWPY - QT Weilpedsq qng
00'91Z'Z11$ T 5U0QESURLE 3DI0AU] 5|e10) SalduRbY JaL10 03 JysuURIL - ZTT66 11239 18I0
0coz 3
00'972'Z11 0z0Z/82/z0 020Z/82/Z0 0TOZ/8Z/Z0 uadp Joj uoneE3o||y 1500  O|IV3ISOI0Z02dd NN TVHINAD SYIHL-1YAMI - SOERDT
sapuaby Jayjo 03 aysuel) - 21 T66 [ielep 13(90
SI'T0£'ST$ b suonoesuRlj dJI0AU] 5|m0L |enjoenuad apising - 00'bH9 |1812p 1P2Aq0
w1 EE dd
{8°E6 0z0Z/82/z0  0Z0Z/8TIT0  0T0T/8T/T0 uado HFO0TSTTIO0  0Z0Z 934 SdW Sdi SYIUL-LYIMI - SEELOT
0196 81SP
# predioz/ot/1iuone
[esup/Bupies) iswaisis
LEEEE'L 020Z/12/Z0 0z0T/12/zo  ozoez/iz/zo usdp JuowLIA 04789 MNNYE LSIMOIW LSHId - 068H0T
0196 815+ # P
12102 /k{Z'emaenuod
apIsIND!swalsis
00°05€'Z 0z0zZ/81/20 020Z/81/20 0ZOZ/B1/Z0 uado JUowLRA 6THS9 MNVE 1SIMATN LSHId - 068601
0796 S15F
# pieolgz/ot/ziuone|
[esug/iujues iswasis
16'€26"s 020Z/81/20 0Z0Z/81/20 0ZOZ/BY/Z0 usdp JUOLLIBA 85k59 MNVE 1SIMOIW 1SHI4 - 068k0T
jenyoenue) epising - 00"t 11€19p 199[q0
92°¢91% T SUDRDBSURLL 3MOAL] siejo). Suneandng g 6unuiud - 00°SE9 |1232p 133(00
92'291 ozoZ/ge/zo ozZozZ/Rz/to  0zZOZ/BT/TO vadp Bupuud yaxpoed 6£2-02ud ONISYHIUNd SYIUL-143M3I - LLZEBOT
6ugyesydng = Sunuid - 00°SE9 19I19P 1[0
06°8ES T SUONDBSURIL BHOALL sieyo) Buiysygnd - 00'PES (1E32p 333(00
SNoYyY
06'8€ 0zoz/9e/z0 ozoz/9zieo  ozoz/9c/eo uadp s1appiq 03 axpou £868€  -HOLVASIA / STWIL AL Q¥ND - LETEDT
Buysiqnd - 00°'vE9 1233p 122(Q0
uoRessIuIPY - 0T JUBwWyedaq qng
BAIBSAU 352404 - ZE Juswedag
aalasald 35eJod - OET pung
JUNOLLY S0I0AL] | @leq JUsWAEd ojeq pentaday =g /9 ajeq ang 938 2JI0AU] | UOSEaY PloH SMels UoIRdIIDSH] 9JI0AU] "ON 2310AUL J0pUsA,
moup A3unod puwys] Yooy

0¢/62/20 - 02/10/20 2buey 238 NQ 8JI0AU]

1/9

Aq dV - @o1Wwo) dAI9SDId 159404:86300T WL

pLOsIg
JAIISII]

35910



ZE Jo € abey IWd bT:82:20 0Z0Z/H0/E0 UO SMN AQ uny

siaysiBnunxe ady
00'sk 0zoz/refe0  Ozoz/iefTo  0ZOR/LR/R0 uadp  uo uondadsul lenuue SGEBET TOMLINOD FYIJ ALVLS ML - 9TGE0T
S33|AIBS |BUOISSDIONd - 0O'TES HRIAP PR(0 e
£8'0£9% b suopdesuel] a3AU] s|e1oL p00'T% 42pun dinbg g 5|00 |IRWS - 00°PZS 191P 132(00
0196 BTSH
# piealgzfot/Tiuone|
(easuf/Buiues | [SWiaisAS
00°8zd ozoz/1z/zo ozoz/1T/zo  ozoz/izfzo usdo JUOULIDA 69259 MNVE LSIMAIIW LSYId - 06801
GZES 02SH
# paedl07/ez/1ies5ed
86'42 020Z/61/20 Ozoz/etfz0  OzoEZ/el/e0 usdo auoydiuozewy 6592880 MNVA 1SIMOIW LSHI4 - 068H0T
016¥ bTSt # pled!
0z/£1/1!doysojoyqling
66641 0202/61/20 O020Z/61/20 (0Z20Z/61/20 usdo 1599 901820022 MNVA 1SIMOTIW LSHId - 068H0T
9E£69 675F
# prediozfve/1iaim
06'22 0z0z/61/z0  0Z0Z/61/20 0Z0Z/61/20 uadg abeiois!jesauay Jejjog 9LLTH9 ANVE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 068001
000'T$ Jopun dinbg 3 sfoo) [lews - 00'HTS 11E39P PRIGO
6'2z'1$ /. SUDRJBSURY] DI0AU] sjejo) sayddng ssususjujely f1eday - 0O'EZS 1IR13p 12[Q0
159 0z0z/iTiz0  OTOT/LEfzD  OzTOZ/LTfeO uado  sayddns sedas 5w 05Z£TE FYYMOUYH NNIND - OSTEOT
9T'TH 0zZ0¢/61/Z0 0OZOZ/6Tfz0 0OZOZ/61/20 uado Jaquin| 64025 INI SQUYNIW - 262201
99°681 0zZ0zZ/6T/20 070Z/eTfZ0 0OZOZ/61/Z0 usdo umep pue ules (18747 INI SQUYNIW - 262201
£TLHT 0zZ0Z/s1/z0 OzoZ/eTfz0  OZOZ/61/Z0 uado Jaquin| orZeS NI SOUYNIW - 264201
THESE 0z0Z/61/20 0ZOT/6T/Z0  OZOZ/61/20 uado anwopeq pue aud 80905 NI SQUYNIW - 264201
S(31 pue
ST'SLE 0z0Z/6T/Z0 0T0Z/61/20 0OZoZ/61/Z0 uadQ 93] 55040 'pXT PAINDE Sb91S INI SQUVYNIW - 262201
6582 125b

# pealgg/eftisyued
mesueyduawsdinby
04'65T 0202/61/20 0ZOZ/6T/Z0 0ZOZ/61/Z0 uadp de||id S¢6EE-TO ANVYE 1S3MAIW LS8ld - 068401
s9)|ddng a3ueuajuiel /ieday - 00'ETS HEIRP Paao

1H'7es'e$ 6 suondEsuely adloAu| s|iej0y. seiddng Bunesado - 00°Zzs (=@p 19a{U0
SZES 025 # pIeD
(oo'sT) 0202/82/20 0ZTOZ/8T/20 0ZOZ/BZ/TO uad0 0Z/07/2'¢'500005NTT 02020120 NV 1SIMATW LSHIZ - 068501
SZES OTSP # pae
20Z/LEf1-spaas iucop
SL'SE ozoz/az/zo ozoz/aT/to  0Z0Z/9T/Z0 uado aujerd 0202/210 MNVE 1SIMATW LSHIS - 068601
80°6£8 0z0z/Lefeo  ozoz/iz/eo  0ZOT/LT/Eo uado By (asa|p SISLTT T WNII0ULId 010N - b69L0T
50'586 0z0zZ/Lefz0  ozoz/iz/eo  0ZOZ/iT/zo uado seb papeajun ¥LSLTT DT WNT0UL3d 010K - PE9L0T
66'92 0zoz/61/20 oOZOZ/6l/T0  OTOZ/61/20 u=2do 250y Juawade|dat TOETS ONI SQUYNAW - Z6LZ0T
sayddng Bunesadp - 00°ZTS I1€12p 133000
Wamiul|| - 06 Juaupedag qng
aAlasald 159404 - & Juswpedag
DAID5DId 159404 - OET puny
JUNOLWY 93I0AU]  DjeQ JUSWABH =3e(] ponladay BRG] gjeg ong o9jeQ 9210AU]  UGSEDY PloH SMEs uondiiysaQ) 2310AU] "ON 9210AU] JOpUIA
mog bwaou_.ME__ué
T
0¢/62/20 - 07/10/20 2buey s1eQ °anQ 9d10AU] oEmewum.Q

1/9
Aq dV - 9911WW0) dAISSAId 159404:86300 TN

15910



Z£ Jo ¢ abieg Wd bT:82:20 0Z0Z/H0/E0 U0 SMN Aq uny
00°0s$ 1 suoipesugl] a31oau] 52101 Stequay - 00°6EY Heap 13lq0
oz/reh
-02/1/1 Aemull 3
00°0L 0z0z/61/20 020Z/61/20  0Z0Z/61/20 uadp - |ejuas amyodeyiod 8690Zd ONI HDAL NIVHa €88 - +01001
s|ejudy - 00°6E9 HEY3P 192[q0
LUELSS ¢ SUDHOEsUR) ) BJOAUT S|e0] adueuajurely g sieday - 00"8E9 JIEIp P20
GE'GbE 0Z02/92/z0 020Z/9¢/20 0T0T/9t/Z0 uadg 20IAas nedal yoeg TIEB0M NI LNZWJIND3I 0DX3Y - S9ZE0T
TIETL ozog/tz/eo  ozoz/ie/zo  ozoz/iz/zo uado dredat suibug PEZR0M INI INIWGINDI 023 - S9ZE0T
soueuduiely ) saeday - 00°8€9 |1EISP 192l00
P'9Lb$  SUDODESURIY @I0AUT s|ejo) sadasas ANIAN 24and - 00°LE9 11219p 1[0
oz/etie - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
6E£°ST Oz0Z/9z/z0 OzozZ/ozfzo  Oeoe/9L/io usdo 02/L1/1 '80096-08589 1 0220 08589 JUIHSHY3E / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9//0T
0z/Ltie - A9YINT AVMYHLVH
6E°5¢ 0z0zZ/ozfz0  OZoZ/oz/zo  0ZOZ/9Z/20 usdQ 02Z/L1/T 'bODLE-T8259 71 0220 18759 JHIHSHYIE / NVOTUIWYAIW - S9££0T
oz/ivie - ADYIANT AYMYHLYH
6E°G2 020Z/92/20 0202/9Z/20 0202/92/20 uado 0Z/LI/T '60020-18L0€ 1 0220 18L0€ FHIHSHYIE / NVOTYIWYAIW - 592401
oz/eife - ADHINT AVMVHLYH
9112 0zoZ/oz/zo ozoz/9Tlieo  ozOZ/9z/zo uado 0z/0Z/T ¥10/9-0v2kC 11 0ZZ0 OFEhT JHIHSHYEIE / NYITUIWVOIW - 597201
oz/iLnie - A9YINT AVMYHLYH
B9'SE 0202/92/Z0 0202/9Z/T0 0Z0Z/9T/z0 uadp 0Z/LT/T 'pTOZ9-019ET 1 0220 O19EZ FHIHSHYIE / NVITUIWYOIW - 592201
0zZ/LTfT - ADYIANT AYMVHLVYH
6E£°5¢ 0zoz/9efzo ozOe/ozizo  0zOZ/9T/Z0 uadD 0z/02/T '£T0/9-00bET 1 0220 DOVET FAIHSHYIE / NVOTUIWYGIW - 592£0T
oz/inie - ASYANT AVMYHLYH
Lb 0BT 0z0zZ/92/z0 ozoezfozizo  020Z/9T/20 uado 0z/0Z/T '£T0£9-0ST8T 11 02Z0 05181 TYIHSHYIA / NVOTUIWYAIW - 592401
0zZiLLie - ADYANI AVMVYHLYH
S8b6 0z0Z/92/20 0Z0Z/9Z/T0  0T0Z/9T/20 uadg 0z/0Z/1 1920/9-0+6/1 11 0220 06T FAIHSHU3E / NVORIIWYAIW - 59/£01
ey 0zZ0Z/12/z0 o0zZOZ/1Z/Co  OROZ/TT/Z0 uadQ Jamas ) 151em  OZTO TODTOLT NOLdWYH 4O J9VTIIA - 828£0T
ss01ates ANIRN 2MqRd - 00°LED 11°39p 19Iq0
£0'97Z$ £ SUOIDBSUEI| HMOAU] 5[2101 SUORENUNLILG) - DO'ZEY [1219p Palgo
ot s 0202/82/20 O0zOT/8z/e0  0Z0Z/8Z/C0 uadp mwﬁwﬁmamoc M 0ZOZ-TOU3A  ANNY TWHINID SYIUL-LHIMI - S9ELOT
oz/efe-oTivie T
z0'10T 020z/61/20 oOzoZ/elfeo  0ZOZ/61/C0 vadQ -£/b2£0-0292-96v-60E 0ZZ0 0Z9Z-96F YIALNOYS - 0bZTOT
oz/efe-0zfvi €
69°0L 020Z/61/20 OzoZ/eifzo  Ozoz/etfeo uado -5/9280-06£Z-96-60E 0ZZ0 06LZ-96F YIILNOYS - ObZIOT
SUOREDIUMUWG) - 00°ZED (1BI9P =GO
LE°TBPS £ suoipesuel} 0] 5|2J01 S82|AIRS |euolssRJoId - 00°TES €8P 122[q0
IS JUNOIDY
0S°£8€ 0zZ0z/8Z/z0 0zOTZ/BZfZ0  0Z0Z/8T/Z0 uadQ - 9900-d4DOd-07 91T SNOLLYDINNWWOD FAIAANIW - bELLOT
Uo|SIADY Suoponnsuy
bupjied Gudwer
89 oz0z/se/zo  0zOT/RTfZ0  OZOZ/BT/ZO udQ - 6900-d4DTd-07 89TPT  SNOLLYDINNWWOD FUIHANIW - #ELL0T
S3DIAIDS [BU0ISSRI0IG - 00°TED [12319p 120
Hamullil - 06 wawuedag gns
ARSI 152404 - ZE Jwauquedag
BnIBSAId I58404 - OET puUnd
JUNOWY 20I0AU] | 298(] JUSIUAB] B)jeq pamaded 2180 1/9 e ang  @1eq 9210AU] sMes tonduDsag 8oi0AU] “ON 2J10AU] 10pUA
sjoufl] “iunor) puwpsy ooy
PLOSIA
02/62/20 - 0T/10/20 2buey ajeq ang 2210AU] JAI9SaId
1/9 153100

Aq dV - @911uw0) 9AI9SDId 159404:86300T WL



Z£ Jo g abed Wd $1:82:70 0Z0Z/b0/E0 1O SMN Aq uny

Eb'6ET 0zoz/1z/e0 02Z0T/1T/Z0  0T0Z/1T/R0 uado sa)|ddns Suiquinid 69825 INI SQUVYNIW - 264201
alempuiey Buippng -
£9°042 ozozftzfzo ozoz/iz/zo  ozoz/iz/eo uado pue ‘sjnu ‘sma135 £BS6HT IYYMOEYH 8188 - S0T00T
53
pue ‘s)nu .m._u_._m__w__m
£b°69 0z0Z/61/20 020Z/61/Z0 0QTOZ/61/20 usdo 'saysruq “yujed LLETS ONI SQUYNIW - 26£20T
Z0'88T 0z02/61/20 0ZOZ/6T/Z0 0OZOZ/61/20 usdp sayddns Buiquinid 1E525 INI SAUYNAW - 264201
08'e 0z0Z/61/20 020T/61/Z0  0TOZ/61/20 uadp dooj uimy 10¥25 INI SQUYNIW - 264201
14 0zoZ/ET/z0  0ZOZ/ET/Z0  0ZOZ/ET/ZO uadp By pue o d9 EbbRLSET IONI AYINIHOVIN NVLLIL - ZERSOT
0g9zd ozoZ/ETfeo  0zOZ/ET/Z0  OZOZ/ET/ZO uado llo pue si3)y $0992d NI LNAWAIND3 03X3Y - S9ZE0T
e ozoz/eT/eo  ozoz/fEL/e0  0ZOT/ET/ZO uado Jaguin| £ETTS NI SQUYNIW - 264201
op'sE 0zoZ/ETfZ0  0ZOZ/ET/ZO  OZOZ/EV/ZO uado sai|ddns juied £8815 INI SQIYNIW - 26£20T
Sb56 81SY
# prealozfor/TiEy
s2° 40T 0z0Z/ETf20  0ZOZ/ET/ZO  OZOZ/EV/ZO uado ' 10710041 UBLLION LETOLY MNVE 1SIMOIW 1SYIH - 068H0T
sayddng asueuayumely [ieday - 00°'€2S HR13P 1RO
0£'022'v3 L suonpesuel] a3onuf siejo) sayddng Bupesadp - 00°2ZS I=Ep 160
0196 BISH # P
lea!pz/oz/1:593q su0s
68'TL2 gzoz/gz/e0  ozoz/ez/zo  OZOZ/EET/TO uadp 7 Juepeq 855992 MNVE 1S3MATKW LSHId - 068601
SbS6 815
# pIe2l0Z/0Z/1Spaas
Jamoyunsgispass
00112 0z0zZ/8Z/z0 0ZoZ/aZfzo  oZoT/EZfin uado Auuyor 05TTHSS MNVE 1SIMATW 1SHI4 - 068b0T
SV
0°'ThL 0zoz/e1/z0  ozot/etfzo  oZoZ/E1/C0 uadp 589 d1 1H6009%T d7 SWIS / DNI S4 V1S 109 - 8SS10T
SHS6 81SY # PR32/
(08°€11) 0z0z/61/Z0 oOzZOT/61/E0 0ZO0Z/61/20 uado HT/TiWINGRIIR3PRULIRY £Z0EH0 MNYE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 068501
6I'b12°C 0zZOZ/ET/Z0 0ZOT/ETZ0  DZOZ/EV/Z0 uado sef papeajun FAx X4 IT1 WNT10UL3d OT0W - FE9L0T
Sb'66L 0zoz/E1fZ0 ozoZ/evfe0  OZOZ/EV/ZD uado [ony [eseip 9£ZLET IT1 WNF0UL3d OT0W - PESL0T
Sk56 81Sk#
paeinz/LT /T F101Z81
56'96 ozoz/et/eo  ozoz/etfzo  oZOZ/E1SZ0 uadp hieluozeuwry -Z1ET0TER MNYE 1STIMATW 1SHIH - 06801
sa1|ddng bugesado - 00°ZTS 1239 19190
Japunyt pnot - 16 wawnedag qnsg
b2 £8Z'9% 6E suonIesuer) 33j0AU] S|Eo ] emiu|I - 06 Judwiedsq qns
65°ZES T suorpesuer) 33i0au] S|ej0] [enIDeIiu0] 3pISING - 00°¥HS 1€9P Q0
i ||
65°Z€ 0Z02/82/20 0Z0Z/BZ/Z0  0ZOZ/BZIZ0 uadg 90152100  0ZOT 834 SdW SdW SY3YL-LdIM3I - SEEL0T
|engaenuc) IPISIND - 00°H9 (1239p 120
Hamu|l - 06 Juswpedaq gns
anjasald 159104 - Z€ suedag
_ anIasRld 159404 - QET pund
junowly 210AU]  3leq JUailARd 21 PoAsDay 238q /9 a1eg ang  oyeq 2JI0AU] | uoseay PIeH ses 1oNdI05a(] 210AU] "ON 2MH0AU] ITSIVETY
noug] iumos) purel POy
PLOSI
02/62/20 - 07/10/20 2buey 23eQ anq 3d10AU] AXasdII

3159104

1/9
Aq dV - 9911WWI0) dAI9SAId 1S9104:86300T WA



Z£ 40 9 abed Wd $1:82:20 0Z0Z/¥0/E0 U0 SMN 4q uny
SbS6 BISK #
paealoz/aT/1 |emauay =
0525 0zZ0Z/61/20 0TOT/6T/Z0 0TOZ/61/20 uadp *6ay 1e08°YNQ I 0£TH99 MNVE 1SIMATW LSHI - 068H0T
SbS5 BISK #
puenigz/oT/1 EMauUay
0502 02Z02/61/Z0 0ZOZ/6T/Z0 020Z/61/Z0 uado *Bay 1e0giyNG I TE8THO MNYE 1SIMATW LSUI - 068H0T
SbSE 8IS #
puedinz/aT/T ! lemauay
05'02 0z0z/eT/z0  OTOZ/eTfz0  0ZOZ/61/20 uadQ "Bay jeogiyNg I £40019 YNVE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 068501
2UOYS YHON
uo sjuawaniodw]
¥30q jeog {NYIWSSIW
000211 0z0Z/ET/Z0 0ZOZ/ETfZ0  0ZOZ/ET/Z0 udQ 10y sojasRs ubisQ  £-00°EETZ006T AYAWHOL) dHOD D3N - +88£0T
SbSE BISH #
pie20Z/91 /T |eMauay
0502 0Z0Z/ET/Z0 0ZOZ/ET/z0  OZOT/EN/Z0 uado *Bay 1e082YNG 1 756£99 MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SUId - 068H0T
SRIAIDS |RUOISSRJONd - 0O'TED I1219P 193(Q0
SEb66% £ SUOlIIRSURI| 3DI0AU] 52101 000'T$ sapun dinb3 @ sjooy jlewsS - 00 HZS 11RIPP PRAGO
0196 815%
# pieaigz/ot/iiuone
|=msur/Builie) | [swaisAs
00'82F ozoz/iz/en  ozoz/iz/en  ozoz/ieiio uado JUDULIBA 69259 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1Y - 068601
0196 8ISk
# piex'ozfez/1'sanH
(00'9) 0z0Z/E1/20 ozOZ/ET/20  0ZOZ/ENIZO uadp 23g7sU0S g Juepeq HESSL9L MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 068401
0196 BISH
# prexoz/ez/1'samH
SE2US 0z0Z/eT/z0  oFoZ/Elfe0  oZOZ/E1/R0 usdp 83g!suoS 3 Juepeg £55/9Z NYE 1SIMAIW 1SHIS - 06801
000°T$ Japun dinb3 1 sjool [jews - 00'bTS IIRISP 1210
22'009'1$ LT SUDIPBSURI] 210AUf s{210] sanddng asueuajuiely /ueday - 0O ETS =98P 1280
11 weduy
15'9€ ozoz/ez/en ozoz/eZ/io  o0TOZ/OT/C0 uadg  pue “Jabuey ynpuod 615ES ONI SQUYNIW - 26£20T
(08'0) ozoez/aezfed oOz0Z/AzZ/zo  0Z0Z/8Z/e0 uado  winjal Jebuey Jnpuod 915€S DNI SQUVYNIW - 264201
Jsquiny
6899 ozoz/eefeo  0202/82/20 0Z0Z/8T/E0 uadp pue ‘siaysem ‘nd aye5 TLHES ONI SQUYNIW - 26201
YOOALNO NYOIUIWY
¥9'SE ozoz/foz/z0 020Z/9zfzo  OzZOZ/9E/ZO uadp 1o 82STPO0T  LvIHUD / IN3WAINDA TIWM NVA - S5590F
0z't8 0zoz/oz/z0 ozZoZ/9Z/eo  OzOZ/9z/Zo uadp ne £2997d INI INZWCIND3 0DX3 - S9ZE0T
;A ozoz/tzfzo ozoz/1e/eo  ozoz/iz/io usdo sdi> wid yay 59825 ONI SAUYNIW - 26/20T
ysem pua)
[ 14 ozoz/izfeo  ozoz/ieizo  ozZoZ/iE/zo uadp  pue ‘Jnu 0| ‘yoq xay 26525 INI SAYYNIW - 262201
salddng ajueuajuiel /1jeday - 0O'ECS 9P 1Palg0
J2puny pro’J - 16 wawuedag qng
M5 152404 - TE Jusuedag
oAdasSald 159404 - €T D:E
JUROWY aJI0AU]  3jeq JUaluARd 31e(q PaAilldy a1ed 1/ Aeq @ng  oleq oNOAU]  UOSEaY PI9H snjejs uonduasaq 9JI0AUL "ON 2210AUT JOPUBA
soufp)] ‘unoD powis] X208

02/62/20 - 02/10/20 2buey 23eQ 3NQ 310AU]

1/9

Aq dV - @911WWO0) dAI9S3Id 1S2104:86300T WL

PLOSIq
IAIISAIJ

153101




Z€ 4o £ abed Wd $T1:87:20 020Z/+0/£0 UO SMN Aq uny

89°€6L'14 6T SUONIBSURL| 3DI0AU] 5|e10]. SEIIAISS |RUOISSION - 00'TES HIep PAOO
UoisiaAay suonanusuf
Bupped budwe o
8g8'9b 0z0Z/8Z/z0 0Z0Z/8T/Z0  0ZO0Z/8ZiTD uadp - 6900-d4014-02 89THPT  SNOLLVDINNWWGD JUI4ANIW - E££L0T
siaysibnugxa a1y
08'0L1 0z0zZ/8Z/z0 0Z0Z/9ZfT0  OZOT/8E/E0 uadg  uo uopdadsu) lenuue £8/p£4-11 INIWAIND3 TY Z139D - 605T0T
556 81SP #
pIeDigz/ot/T IEMauRy
05°0Z ozoz/eT/e0  ozoZ/elfzo  0ZDZ/61/E0 uado ‘Boy ye0R/YNAG I E£T0S9 NNVE LS3IMAIW LSHEd - 068501
SbS6 BISK #
PIeIZ/9T/T IEMauaY
05°0¢ 0z0Z/61/Z0 0ZOZ/61/20 0ZOZ/61/Z0 uado *Bay Je0glyNG N 08I€E9 NNVE LSIMAIW LSHId - 068F0T
SbS6 QTSH #
paeigz/ot/iilemauay
0502 ozoz/e1/eo  ozoz/sifen  ozoz/elfe0 uadp ‘Bay Je0giyNG L ESPST9 NNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYHEd - 068+0T
SbS6 BTSH #
paeipz/at/Tiemauay
0507 0Z0Z/61/20 0ZoOZ/61fZ0  0ZOZ/61/20 u=dp *6ay 1208°9NG N 19109 MNVE 1S3IMAIW LSHId - 068401
SbS6 8TSH #
pieigz/aT/1iIemMauay
0502 oz0z/eT/z0  ozoz/elfeco  o0zoZ/61/Z0 uado *b2y 1e087YNG I S00P89 MNVE 1SIMATW LSUId - 068001
SbG6 BISH #
p1edipz/at/1:|emauay
0502 0z0Z/61/20 0Z0Z/61/20 0Z0Z/61/Z0 uado *Boy 1e097YNG I 15049 ANVE LSIMAIW LSHId - 068H0T
656 BISH #
pseoigz/aT/1/IeMauay
0s'0¢ 0zoz/6T/z0  ozoZ/6l/Z0  0ZOZ/61/Z0 uadp ‘Boy JeogluNGg I 1/9159 MNVE LSIMAIW LSHId - 06860T
Sb56 81SP #
pIei0zZ/9T /T IBMaUaY
05°02 0zo0z/s1/z0  ozozfsifeo  ozoz/el/zo uado *6oy 1209 UNG T 0060E9 MNVE 1S3MAIW 1SHId - 068+0T
Sb56 8TSH #
paeD!pz/aT /T Iemauay
0502 0z0Z/61/c0  ozOZ/61/e0  0Z0Z/61/20 uadp *Boy JeogluNg T0£119 MNVE LSAMAIW 15814 - 068F0T
Sk56 8TSH #
piedinz/9T/Temauay
05°25 0z0Z/61/20 0z0Z/61/20 0Z0Z/61/20 uadp *Bay JeogiuNG 10 5p0SED MNVE LSIMAIW LSHId - 068401
SHS6 BISE #
PIE2!0Z/91/T 1IEMBURY
05725 0Z0Z/61/Z0 0Z0Z/61/20 0ZO0Z/61/20 uadp *Bay 1e0g7yNG 1 GLOET9 MNVE LSAMATIA 1514 - 068101
Sb56 8IS #
pIRInZ/oT/T [eMauRY
05728 0zoz/s1/20 O0ZOZ/G1/Z0  0Z0T/61/Z0 uadg *Gay Je09°UNQ I 200269 WNVE LSIMAIW LSHI - 068401
$IIMIDS [eUO|SSRJOId - ODTEY 11elap 122(g0
Japumy] pno - 16 jusunuedag qns
2A18531d 159104 - TE Juawpedaq
aalasald 15940.f - OET pung
JUROLWY 9DI0AU]  5)eQ JUSWABq 9je( ponslay 21eqg /o ajeq ang o8 SMOAU]  LOSEDY PPRPH SAYEYS uonduasag o210AU] "ON @H0AU] Jopuap,
woaqq] 4iemo) paep] poy
D ST
02/62/20 - 02/10/20 2buey Seg anQg NOAUT 3 Ew.mw_.wmb

1/9
Aq dv - 9911WW0) dAI9S34d 159404:86300T W4

15310



ZE Jo g abed Wd +1:82:20 0Z0Z/P0/E0 UO SMN Ag uny

ozlLfe ADYINI AVMVHLYH
6E£°ST 0202/92/z0 0TOZ/9Tfe0  0T0Z/9T/Z0 uadg - 02/8/1 ‘ObOSE-TLOTT 170210 1£01T FYIHSHYIA / NVIRIAWVAIW - 592461
0z/iiz ADHIANI AVMVHLYH
£97¢e 0z0Z/9z/z0 ozZoZ/9zfzo ozOZ/Ic/eo uadg - 0T/8/T 'SOOFH-TEGET 17T 0ZT0 TEGBT FYIHSHHYIG / NVOTIIWYATW - 592201
oTiLle ADUINI AYMYHLYH
6E°SC ozoz/9z/zo ozoz/eT/eo  0ZOZ/9T/Z0 uadQ - 0z/8/T '99TET-0EFB0 17 OZTIO0 OEFBO JYIHSHYIA / NVOTUIWYAIW - 592201
0z/LiT ADUINI AVMYHLYH
88°2bT 0zoz/oz/to 0zOZ/9zico  0ZOZ/9T/CO uadg - 0Z/8/1 '2OTZO-TIEB0 171 0ZTD TTE80 FYIHSHYIE / NVYORI3WVAIW - §9££01
oTiLl ADUYINZ AVMYHLYH
6E°SC 0Z0Z/92/T0 0Z0Z/92/70  0Z0Z/oz/To uado - 0zZ/8/T 'PTOY9-000£0 171 OZTO 000L0 FUIHSHYIA / NVOTU3WVATIW - 592201
0z/ift ADYINT AVMYHLVH
99°ph 0zoz/oz/to 0zoz/9z/eo  ozoZ/oz/Eo uado - 0z/6/1 'STOP9-06£90 11 0ZTO 06£90 FUIHSHYAD / NYITHIWVAIW - §9££01
ozfeln - ADUINT AYMVHLYH
£6'8p 0zoz/9zfzo ozoZ/ozizo  0Z0Z/9T/Z0 uad0 6T/5/Z1 ‘STOKI-06£00 11 6TZT 06L90 JUIHSNYIA [ NVOTUIWVAIW - 592201
oziilt ADYINT AVMYHLYH
8862 gzoz/oz/z0 Ocoz/ezizo  OzOZ/9c/zo uadp - 0Z/B/T ‘PT0$9-08590 17 OTTO 08590 FYIHSNHAE [ NVIIEIAWVAIW - S92£01
oziLle ADU3INT AVMVHLYH
6E'ST 020Z/92/z0 o0ToZ/ez/zo  0Z0Z/9T/Z0 uvadQ - 02/8/1 ‘ET0¥9-0£€90 17 0ZTO OLESD FUIHSHYID / NYOTHIWVAIW - 59201
ozitlt ADHINT AVMVHIVH
6E°SC 0zoz/oz/z0 Ozoz/oZfzo  OzZoZ/9z/eD uad0o - 0z/8/T ‘pTOF9-05650 171 0ZTO 05650 JYIHSNYIA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9£L0T
oziile ADYINT AVMVHLYH
6E°5¢ 020z/9z/20 0TOZ/9ZiZ0  0ZOZ/9T/Z0 uadp - 0z/8/1 (E1059-0p£50 11 OZTO ObLSO FUIHSHYAA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §92£0T
oglLlt ADYINT AVMVHLYH
6E°SC 0zZoz/og/to OzoT/oZizo  OZOZ/9T/E0 uadQ - 02Z/8/1 ‘€00T9-04pS0 L1 OZTO OZbS0 JUIHSHYIA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9££01
oz/elt ADYAN AYMVHLYH
65852 0zZ0z/9z/T0 OZoz/9Zfzo  OZoZ/9z/zo vado - 02/8/1 '110%9-02£50 11 0ZT0 DZESO FUIHSYYIA / NYOTHIWVAIW - S9//01
oz/Llt ADYINT AVMYHLYH
6L°SC ozoz/ozfzo ozoz/ezito  oZoE/9zfen uadp - 07/8/1 ‘0T0P9-0TTISO 1710210 01150 JYTHSH YA / NYITHIWVAIW - 594401
ozielt ADY3INT AVMVHLVH
8ses 020Z/92/z0 0Z0Z/9Zfzo  0ZOZ/9LfZ0 uadD - 0Z/8/1 ‘ZT0¥9-0060 11 OZT0 0OGHO FUIHSHY3D / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9££0T
ozitle ADYINT AYMYHLYH
94°'69 0z0Z/9z/z0 OToT/ezfzo  OZOZ/9T/Z0 uado - 02/B/T {£Z0FS-069%0 11 OZTO 069K FYIHSHNYIG / NVOTYIWVAIW - S9£L0T
0z/sin ozZ/8 ADUINT AVMYHLYH
£2°91 020Z/61/70 0ZOZ/6T/Z0 0OZOZ/61/Z0 uado - 02/2/1 '20T20-TTE80  -Z/10 T1E80 JUIHSHE3T [ NYOMIWVAIW - 592401
sadnsas AN JNgnd - 00°££9 (18P 13MGO
74088 £ suondesue.§ BII0AU] 5[ejo] SUOREDIURWIWOD - 00'ZES 11E33p 12300
08681 ozoz/ez/zo0 ozoz/ez/eo  0ZoZ/BZ/IO uadQ g&wwuﬁnm\NHe\m 170Z0Z-T043A  ANNJ TVHANID SYIUL-L¥IMI - SOEROT
oz/e/c-0z/07
FI'E6T 0zoz/oc/zo  OzoZ/ozfzo  OzZ0Z/9Z/Zo uado LEOTHTISH #1902 BEOPTEOSED YVINTIII SN - 2£9£0T
oz/stie-ozfotfe
8T kb ozoz/9z/zo ozoe/ozfeo  ozoz/9zizo uado £/ S69 OMOT-S6/ 60€ 0ZZ0 OFDT-S6L gy - 112001
SuUoREDIUNWNLIOD - 00°TEY I1€33p A0
sapuny) pnoT - 76 Juswyedaq gng
DAIFSANG 153404 - £ Jusuniadaq
aA1a5d4g 359404 - DET pund
JUNOLLY 2JI0AU]  3j8q] JUatUAR] 9)eq panlasay @1eq 1/ @Bg ang 2leq 2JNO0AU]  UOSEIY PizH Smyess UORALS3(] SH0OAU ‘ON DIHOAU] J10pUBp
rjoup[ Xiumo]) povpy POy
PLOSIJ
02/62/20 - 02/10/20 abuey a1eq anQ 310AU] IAJIISIIJ

1/9 159103
Aq dV - 9o1WW0D) dAI9S3Id 1S2104:86300T W




2E Jo 6 abed Wd bT:8Z:20 0Z0Z/F0/E0 UD SMN AQ uny
sbuysnq pue
9zZ'¥S5 0TOZ/ET/20 0ZOZ/ET/Z0  OZOZ/EV/ZO uadp ‘seiddw ‘abpiped gam 55805 ONI SQUYNIW - 264201
2w <«
127402 0zoz/ET/e0  OZOZ/ET/T0  oZOZ/EL/Z0 uadp 93| pue s2ddns ywed  0Z/ST/T SEBOS DNI SQUYNIW - 262201
9p°EE 0Z0Z/ET/Z0 0ZOZ/ET/Z0  OZOT/EL/Z0 uado Juted 14808 INI SUYNIW - 264201
66'p 020Z/€1/Z0 O0zOZ/E1/e0  0ZOZ/ET/ZO uadQ uied Aeids £806H1 JUYMQYVH 889 - S0T00T
ey pyos
86°9E 020Z/€1/20 0Z0Z/EV/Z0 OZOT/ET/Z0 uadg  YH pue ‘ONY n_._..w zu 8zo6t1 JHYMQYVH 888 - SOTO0T
n|
pJod pue ‘s10139uu0d
‘sape|q Jozes
TZ°BE 020Z/ET/20 0Z0T/ET/Z0  OZOT/ET/Z0 uadg ‘I122 oqoud JpdRR +168F1 JUYMOUYH 8788 - S0T00T
AlddNS YOLOW TIONYY
0b°95 020Z/€1/20 0ZOZ/ET/Z0  OZOT/ET/ZO uadp N0 BE9ZZOANOS [ SNOLLNIOS HMSINIZ3Y OLNY - BbZ00T
sayjddns asueusjutel /neday - 0O'EZS I1€12P 13310
76°62% T SuonesUeL] BMI0AU] siejo), sanddng Bunesado - 0O TTS He3Ep P9[0
ajzzou ‘dn
76'ST 0202/12/Z0 0202/1T/20 OZ0T/12/20 uvadp 0o ‘sasselb Ayes £££258b6 INI ONLLNATYLSIQ ¥IVXVYd 19b - €90b0T
saljddns buesado - 00°TTS I=ISP 132000
4mg uejpul - 76 wswyedag gng
£0°569'T1$ Z£ suonoesuety 32j0aug 5iEj01 JAPUNYL PRoT - T6 Juslipedaq qns
£4'90E%$ T suorpesuel | 3310AU] Siel0] JeNIPRIUG) BPISIND - 00'H9 1232p 1[G
oz/fav/c - ozfLtfe
€118 0zo0Z/61/20 0202/61/20 OZOE/61/20 uado  BJARS Wieje ALNJas ObTrERYL SONIQIOH SN 1av - £120T
5b56 815h
# pae2ipzZ/sfziaiemyos
00'6kZ 020Z/cT/Z0 oOzOZ/ET/ZD  OZOZ/ET/Z0 uadg  punolBdwied’ajdwe) 0ZI¥bSL MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHId - 06840T
jenyoesjuod IPISIND - 00°FP9 I1813p R0
0L°5E$ T SUONDIESURL] IDIOAU] 5|01 s[RIy - 00°6E9 NP 1020G0
ozfeziz-0etifT NI OZH
0£°SE 0Z0T/6T/Z0 0Z0Z/61/20 0ZOT/61/20 uadg [E3ua) ;BUORIPUCY  0Z/20 090bLT S8 / LYOdINIAVC 30 NVOITIND - 0TBZ0T
S|equUay - 00°6£9 1'232p P20
££°2£8% T SUOIDESLRL) B2I0AU] S|e10l IJuruBIHE % Si|eday - §O'BED 218D PAGO
INI SIONTTI WHANID
£L°LEB 0z0Z/ET/20 0ZOZ/ET/Z0 OTOZ/ET/ZO usdp Jiedas au)bu3 605STS 40 FDTAYIS 7 SIS UITWYIA - LSLE0T
axueuaNtiely 1B sieday - 00°8£9 |1R19p 10
L HL0'TS 61 suorpesuet) 330Au] S|e10] 5831A19S ANHIN dNaRd - 00°ZE£9 1212p 192(q0
0ziLr ADYINI AVMYHLYH
(T4 0z0Z/92/20 0Z0Z/9ZiZ0 0Z0Z/9z/Z0 uadQ - 0z/8/T '+002S-1650F 17 0Z10 16500 JUIHSHYIA / NVORMAWYAIWN - §9£20T
oz/ift ADYINT AVMYHLYH
69°6¢ 0T0Z/9T/T0  0ZOT/9Zfeo  ozoz/9z/zo uadp - 0Z/8/T '80069-T£90E 17 OZTO TE9OE FUIHSYHYIT / NVOTHIWYAIN - 597201
SaAIES ANRN JNAnd - 00°£E9 19180 133(G0
Japuniyt pnot - 16 uawuedsq qns
anlasal 159404 - 7€ Jusuniedag
IAID5AU 359404 - DET pund
JUNOiy 8210AU] ajeq ucmE>Mn_ 2]e poalodoy ojeq ._\.U 2ieQ =3 <=1eq =J10AU] uoseay pieH sNyEAS uofdiasaQ muﬂo.;c— 'ON uuﬂ.%n ._o_ucﬂ
sjon] Kumoy) powp] oy
PLISIq
0¢/62/20 - 02/10/20 2buey 33eqQ ang ad10AU] oAI3SDIF
1/9 15210

Aq dV - 991)WWO0) SAIS3I 1S3104:86300T W4

*



Z€ Jo 01 abed Wd b1:82:20 020Z/60/€0 U0 SMN Aq uny

©w
09 /ET'e$ 22 suonaesuedt adoaut sjei0] sayddng ssueuajuiely fileday - 00°EZS HRIRP 93[Q0
FANTS 0202/L2/20 0TOT/LTfe0  OzOZ/czieo udo aqn| pue ‘siayy ‘|0 952501 SNOS 8 GNVTIOH - 88401
YOOALNO NYITHIWY
96°Z1 0z0z/oz/z0 0ZOZ/9Zf20  OZOZ/9Zizo uadop d Bupds SZSTHO0T  LVAYD [ INIWDINDI TIVM NVA - S5590T
HOOWLNO NYITHIWY
vO'8L 0zoz/oz/zo 0Zozfozfe0  ozoe/9zizo uadp  ds uojsio) pue ‘sbuu-o pZSTH00T  LVAHD [/ INAWAINDI TIVM NYA - 555901
HOOALNO NVIIUIWY
B6EET ozoz/te/eo ozoz/iz/zo  ozoZ/iz/eo uado 129 o 00b6E00T  AV3YHO / INIWAIND3I TIVM NVA - 555901
ueap INI
86'22 020Z/12/20 o0Z0Z/1ZiZO0  OZOZ/TZ/Z0 uadp puRy pue cm,ﬂ__wﬂo..u_ TZL98Z-ESL0  SIYOLS FALLOWOLNY ATIIIWO - BEGZOT
|
TE'S0T 020Z/12/20 0202/12/20 020T/1e/20 usdg  pue Jopauuod ‘aum 29825 INI SQUVNIW - 26£201
S0°ZE 0zoz/tz/zo ozOZ/1ZfZ0  OTOZ/1E/ZO uado sajddns Buiguinid £556bT JYvMAYYH 838 - SOT00T
s3||ddns buyquinid
07°6E 020Z/12/Z0 020T/12/20  020T/1e/R0 uado pue juied Aesds 255601 JYYMAYYH €128 - S0T00T
alempirey buipying
bb'9T 0zoz/1efz0 oeoz/iz/zo  ozoZ/iz/eo usdo pue juted Aeids 66b6bT JUYMAUYH 888 - SDT00T
atempiey Bupiing pue
169E 0zoZ/12/z0 0Z0Z/12/e0  Ozoe/ie/Zo usdp ‘sAsy X2y 'sI0103UD £656b1 JYYMQUVH 889 - 501001
96, 0T0z/6T/z0 OTOZ/6T/C0  0Z0Z/61/20 uado ues zI1818 INI SQUYNIW - 264201
TEOE vTSk # PIRYIOT
f5/z'Bupeag!isansnpul
£6'VTT 0Z0Z/6T/Z0 OTOZ/61/20 OTOEZ/61/20 uadp uonowW  S9E098-9TVI ANYE LSIMATIW LSHId - 068E0T
uey
ETLLTT 0zZ0Z/61/Z0 0ZOZ/61/20 OZOZ/61/20 uadg  pue ‘suy ‘sex0ids 260425d 02 INIWAIND3 SDRING - E2590T
866 0z0Z/61/20 0Z0Z/61/20 0Z0Z/61/20 uado Juied Aesds LTb6bT JUYMOUYH 898 - SOT00T
ATddNS YOLOW TIONYY
S0°2T 0Z0Z/61/T0 0Z0Z/61/20 0ZOZ/61/T0 uadQ Plemins pue buigny  TOEBZOANDS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINISZY OLNY - 8HZ00T
AlddnS YOLOW TIONYV
SLT9 0z0z/el/e0  Ocoz/elfzo  0zZOZ/61/Z0 uadQ 20|00 ASIR0D  GBLEZOANOS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINIAZY OLNY - 8¥2001
POTT 0z0zZ/61/20 OToZ/61/20 0Z0Z/61/Z0 uadQ  JGRUOUI J0JURIA IR Z6E900T NI SYFWSTI0HM 13aV - Z000T
SMaI5 YOOALNO NYITHIWY
££°67E 0Z0Z/ETf20 oOzOZ/ET/E0  0Z0Z/ET/ZO uadg 3wipaq pue ‘nipag SIGTECOT  LVIUD / INAWINDI TIVM NVA - 555301
Janod INI
86°G8 0z02Z/E1/Z0 ozoz/Etfzo  ozoz/ENfZO uadg  Jje pue [aA6 3jpuey 08b9SBT-T  WIALNID NIQYUVD 4§ 13d INSAL - 9ESEOT
DNI
06'vb 0zOZ/ET/Z0 O0zOZ/ET/E0  OZOZ/EV/ZO uado °SeAID  90TSBT-ESL0  SIYOLS FALLOWOLNY ATIIIY.O - BE6ZOT
s31|ddng ajusuaquiely /neday - 00°ETS ISP P3[GO
4nig uelpu] - 75 Wwowpedaq ans
MBS 152404 - ZE woaunuedaq
BMID53U ¥59404 - QET pung
JNOWY 20I0AU] | 9jeg WaWAed  aleq panadey 218Q /9 J)eq an(j oie(] SJIDAU]  U0seay PIPH SES uoNd1D5a( 2210AU] “ON 9I0AU] JOpU3A,
roaqi ‘Kismo) puvis] yoou
PINSI
02/62/20 - 02/10/70 8buey 83eQ 9NQ 8d10AU] IATISII]

1/9 359303
Aq dV - @9HwwI0) d9AI9S3Id 159404:86300T W4



Z£ Jo 11 abed Wd ¥T:82:20 0Z0Z/40/E0 U0 SMN Aq uny

00°000°2% 1 suoResuel) 3NoAUL SOl adueuuUlely B sieday - 40°8E9 NEIRP 1[0 . ©
Uaal AR
£ 3j0Yy uo abeujeig INI
00°000°Z 0g0z/e1/z0 Ozoe/61/e0  0zZOZ/61/Z0 uadp Jd Jo I =S ObEZ  NOLLONYLSNOD NvAGWITIOH - 85601
asueuajulely B sueday - 00°8EY 11€39p P3[0
ST'Y9T°T$ £ suonpesuel) adnoaul siej0l seaaes Ann aNqnd - 00°ZE9 1€18p 1Y0
0Z/0E/T - 6T/0E/ZT ADYINI AVMYHLYH
$8°cz ozoZ/gt/e0  020Z/81/Z0  0ZOZ/BT/Z0 uadp '91059-0+208 91 OZ10 0HZ08 THIHSHYAG / NVOIHIWYAIW - §92£01
0z/0E/1 - 6T/0E/2T ADUINT AVMVYHLYH
6E°ST 0z0Z/81/Z0 0Z0Z/81/20 0TOZ/8T/Z0 uadg 02059-0196/ €1 OZ10 01964 JUIHSHYIA / NVORIZWVAIW - §92£01
0z/0E/1 - 6T/0EfZT ADYINIT AVMVHLYH
6.'6LS 0z0Z/81/Z0 0Z0Z/81/20 OZOZ/8T/Z0 uado 121059-0062 91 0Z10 00V6L JYIHSHYIG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §92£01
0z/oe/ - s1/0E/2T ADYINT AVMYHLYH
£4°59% 0z0z/eT/z0 020Z/81/20 0ZOZ/BT/Z0 uadp '0T059-06167/ 91 0TT0 06164 JUIHSYAA [ NVITHIWYAIW - S92£0F
0Z/0£/1 - 6T/0E/ZT ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
£892 0z0z/81/Z0 0TOT/81/Z0  0TOZ/81/Z0 uadp ‘21059-0868/ €1 0Z10 0868/ JUIHSHE3E / NVOTUIWVAIW - 594401
0Z/0E/1 - 6T/0EfZT ADU3NT AVMVHLYH
81'GE 0z0Z/81/20 0Z0Z/BI/TO  0ZOZ/B1/Z0 uadp 'T1T0S9-04£82 10210 04482 FYIHSHHIE / NYOTHIWVAIW - S9L£0T
oTivlit ADYIANI AVMVYHLVH
LS 070Z/81/20 020Z/81/Z0 0TOZ/BT/Z0 uado - OZ/E/T {£1089-0LETT €1 0ZT0 OLETT JUIHSHYAE / NVOTYIWYAIW - S9L£0T
ssaiAles ANIRn 21|gnd - 00°Z£9 I1S99p 3MA0
0T'BETS 7 SUORORSURL ] 3310AU] S|E16 ). SUONEDUNWIWODD - 00°ZES |'=Bp PO
9£°'6¢ 0zozfez/zo 0TOZ/8T/Z0  0TOT/8T/T0 uado n_wmm‘mﬁmws\m 91 0Z0Z-T0H3IA QNN TVHANTO SYIUL-L¥aM3 - SOEHDT
az/6/c-0z/01
$£°801T 0z0Z/1z/z0 0202/12/20 0Z0Z/12/20 usdp £ TBE 12£5-664 60E 0220 TZLS-664 181V - 112001
SUOHIEUNIUIGD - 00°ZED I129p 133l90
59vis G SUONJESUEI| 3210AU] S{EI0L SINAIDS [RUOISSSI0A] - 0O TED 1P 192(00
Py BuuH
00°00% 0zoz/8z/z0 0TOZ/8T/TO0  0TOL/8T/Z0 usdg 0202 - TZ00-9ITY-0T 99THT  SNOLLYDINNWWOD IUIHANIW - $ELZ0T
£9'98 0zozfizfe0  OzZOZ/TT/TO  OZOZ/TT/Z0 uadp 20wuas [omoy doys  189958THOP 7 ON NOLLYHOJHOD SYANID - T6820T
£9°98 ozoz/eT/e0  0Z0Z/61/Z0  OTOZ/6T/Z0 uadp awas pmoy doys  pZSSS9THOL Z ON NOLLYHOJHO) SVINID - 168071
£9'98 0z0Z/ET/Z0  0ZOZ/ET/ZO  OZOZ/ET/ZO uadg 2opues [amoy doys  80ZZ9LO0K0F Z ON NOLLYHOdHO) SYINDD - 168207
£9'98 0z0z/ET/Z0  OTOZ/ET/TO  OZOZ/EV/ZO uadg 2J1as [2MO1 dOYS  £06S6EGEQR 7 ON NOLLYHOdH0) SVINID - 1682071
$aDIMIDS [eusisselold - 06" TES J219p PG
00°588°2$ T SuclPpesust| JN0AUL 52101 000°T$ sapun dinb3 % SjooL j|RWS - 0O'PTS (1812 192(Q0
0196 8ISk
# preaioz/ot/1uone|
|E1sup/Bujest iswaisAs
00°S88'T 0z0Z/1Z/z0  ozozZiiz/zo  ozoz/iz/eo usdo JUOULIBA 69259 MNYE 1S3IMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
000°1T$ sopun dinb3 g sjooy |1ews - GO'PZS 1EI9P PIGO
3Jn|g veipur - 7 uauguedaq gng
PAlasald 159J04 - TE Juawpedsq
anlasald 359404 - OET pUng
JUNOLUY SOI0AU] | oled JUSWARY 93ed PoAlDoy :eq 19 ?ieq ang =)B( JNOAG]  UOSEay PIoH S Uuofjaulsag] aHoAU] "ON =22I0AU] IIETY
sjoaqq 4iEne)) pavpet POy
HUEW#Q
0¢/62/20 - 02/10/20 =buey =:1eQ anQ s210AUf Qt@w.@..-nm.

1/ 153104
Aq dV - 991WW0) dAIBS3Id 159104:86300T WL




ZE 4o 27 abieg Wd +1:82:20 0Z0Z/b0/E0 U0 SMN Ag uny

(s
§6'929'S91% S8T suofoesuel) aIOAU] S|e101 AIBSII 35210 - OET puny
56'929°591$ 69T suofoesues] adoau] S|R10) SAIISAIY 158404 - TE Watupedag
11't9% € Ssuodesuel] 3M0AUL S|e10] yieq Pduelioq - £6 Jusunedaq gns
£2°49% £ SUONDBSURIL DI0AU] s|ela), saoiAles Ann 21gnd - 00°£E9 I=3p 3193[90
=TT oz/etfz - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
60'8T 0z0Z/92/z0 0z0Z/9Z/z0  OT0EZ/9z/Z0 uadD 0Z/FT/T ‘bTORZ-090ZE WA 0ZT0 090LE FHIHSHYIAE / NVOTUIWVAIW - 597401
oz/v1/T - sT/TTIZT ADYINI AVMYHLYH
4502 020Z/92/20 020Z/9Z/Z0  0OT0Z/92/Z0 uado 'pTOVZ-090LE YA 12T 090LE FUIHSI3E / NYITUIWVAIW - §9££01
oz/etfe - ADYIANT AVMYHLYH
11’62 0T0Z/92/20 0Z0Z/9Z/T0 0T0Z/92/Z0 uad0o 0Z/1Z/T '9TORL-0SB9E WA 0ZT0 0SB9E FUIHSHY3E / NVITYIWYAOIW - 592£0T
sasasas Ayan aland - 00°2£9 1239p 12300
Nied Iaueuoq - £6 jusuedaq qns
6b°£BI'LTS 05 SUDR2ESURI] 9)j0AUY s{e10] Jnjg uegpuy - Z6 Wwatuuedsg qng
00°6¥6'T$ T suonoesuel] 3JioAu| 5IF101 666'v$-000'T$ Juawdinbl 1§ Yoey - 00" HEIBP R0
0196 815k
# plexlgz/ot/1iuope)
|e3sul/Bujuiel | 'swialsAs
00°6v6'T ozoz/iz/zo ozoz/iZfeo  oZ0Z/iT/eo uadg JuoLLBA 69259 MNYE 1S3IMAIW LSYH - 068F0T
666'v$-000'T$ Juawdinb3 @ yoeW - 00'P9L {1€39P 10(G0
29°828% ¢ SUDIPDESURL | 3M0AU] S{210} |BAIPERUOD APISING - 00" LHS e3P 193(q0
e ——rrree al
{9°ES gzoz/ec/eo ozZoe/ezieo  ozoz/ezizo uado bH90TSZTI00  0ZOZ 93 SdW SdiW SYIHL-143M3 - SEEZOT
00°SZE 0zoz/ieleo  ozozfezito  ozoz/izieo uadp JPeqQuol Ol-AINKW  0Z0Z Ol4-8INKW HONYEINIAOHY AV - THOSOT
jenjreauo) spIsINg - 00°yh9 (1€33p 1360
05°291% £ sSuoipesuel] 331I0AU] sjejo ] sfEquay - g6 6£9 19p 129i40
S E— oz/ien
-0Z/1/1 Ynig ueipug
00702 0z0Z/61/20 0T0Z/6T/T0  0Z0T/61/T0 uadQ - |ejual apjodeniod £1902d NI HO3L NIVYQ 888 - F0T00T
oz/szie- NI OZH
05 0z0z/ET/T0  0LOZ/ET/Z0  0ZOZ/ET/Z0 vado 0z/1/z |eual sasuads)p 08840 S8 / THOANIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 018201
NOLLYVH3IOaRHIY
0058 020Z/eT/20 OTOZ/ET/R0  (QZOZ/ET/ZO uado |ejual surprew 331 £ROTONVIOZ B ONINOLLIGNOD dIv V8V - S00001
s|e3usy - 00°6£9 I1€13p 1fq0
ng veipur - 76 wawuedsg ang
DAIBSAIG 152404 - 2§ Jusunuedag
92534 359404 - DET pung
JUNOUIY 2JI0AUT | 3jeq JuatlAeg =jeq paniasay o@1eq /9 2)eg ang 98 2JI0AU]  UOSE3Y piaH smes uonRAuIs3( FJI0AUE ‘0N DJI0AU] FYITETY
sjourq][ ‘X1uno]) puwe] Yooy
PLISIA
0¢/62/20 - 02/10/20 Sbuey 3e@ ang adloAu] 9AJISIIJ

1/9 15310,
>ﬁ_ dV - 99110 SAI9S3.ld 1S°4104:86300TINd




ZE Jo £1 obey Wd ¥1:82:20 0Z0Z/H0/E0 Uo SMN Ad uny

(ooMsann
00'992 ozoz/etfeo  ozoZ/Tifeo  ozoz/Tifzo uado 5,B6uiaeys auyd o #v99 3 IND) SIHIV DOANSGNIT - HOEOT
05'69T'T 0zoz/zi/zo  020Z/TifZ0  OZOZ/TIZO uado PP |Rwiue ThEETZ INI TNIW ITAIVHEd ¥3USD - 22Erot
00°0S ozoz/eifzo  oOzoz/erfzo  ozoz/eifeo uado Jajem uojjed g 9UbbLTL ONLLNATYLSIA NOSNHOC - LTEZ0T

sa|ddng Gunesadp - 0o TS 1932 123lg0
JusWIYILILG 1] A1) jewUY 007 dd - 80 Judwkedaq gns

P1°09%°'1$ 0T SUDfRESURI] o] s|e10L S3URAZ |epPads g weaboud 007 44 - L6 Juduedag gns
00°09% 1 suofpesuel] a2toAu] 5/e10/, sdjysaquiatu g sang - 00°T9 '92p P(gO
i — TPTTLTSh 0TbIT
0009 ozozfiz/zo ozoT/1Tfzo  ozoz/izfeo uado ‘diyssaquiali (YN 95445 NVE 1SIMOIW LSUId - 068K0T
sdiysiaquai 1 s3nqQ - 00°ZH9 (112p 03[0
£9'08% T SUOHILSURIL BNOAY] 5/ej0L suoReaunuLIo) - 00'ZES 18P 133[00
£9'08 0c02/82/z0 0Z0Z/8ziZo  oZoz/eEieo u=do dJTEOTZSZIO0 ZN 0ZOZ-TO¥IA  ANNJ TWYIANID Sv3dL-143IM3I - S9EROT
SUOREIIUNWIIONY - DO'ZES 1R12P 123[00
20'SESS § SUO{DESURI] 3OAU] 5|E)0L SEIIIBS [BLOISSSJ0Ld - D0°TED IIRISP 132fq0
LT/ @R ZN
00°09 0z0z/8e/z0  0TOT/8Z/Z0  020Z/8ZiT0 uado spieme fysiely JueyeN  0Z/Z STLI#2d 002 IGVIN—-HSYD ALL3d - 966001
THTTLESY
‘0z/efz ‘aseqmep
00°Sk ozoz/te/z0  OTOT/12f20  OzTOZ/1Z/20 uadg  teagunion isansiBioA 62LLTE MNVE 1SIMATW 1SH14 - 06801
TheTLeSy (0z/Ten
00'S ozozfte/zo  ozoz/1EfZ0  OZOZ/1ZfZ0 uadp ‘anesbiua ‘puom Aydoal £09LEE ANVE LSTIMAIW LSHId - 068101
lauuiq
20°992 0z0z/oz/zo ozoz/ozfeo  020Z/02/20 uadp uonenaiddy J3UNjoA 0Z521 STYOLS GO0 FIN-AH - BOZE0T
00°65¢ oz0z/oz/zo  0zOZ/oZ/Z0  OZOZ/OT/ZO usdp  J3uul] 3Juewoy 007 0zZ¥Te SIWOLS Q00 I3A-AH - 802Z0T
SBAISE |BUOISSDI0Id - 0D TES (1812 1P3lq0
SLLbTS T suondesuel) 2210AU] S|ejo) Saseydling pood - §4'9ZS 11e13p 13300
0z/11/7 'sebesaang ZN
SLEFT ozozfer/zo  ozog/Tifzo  ozoz/eifzo uad0 Juaad labesanag LIS  0Z/T OTLT#Dd 007 19VIN-HSVYJ ALL3d - 96EH0T
SaSeynd pood - 00°9TS 1=ep WBlgo
bsOEEY 7 SUOIESUR)L BDI0AU] sjeyL 000*T$ 4apun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00°YZS 11215P 13300
THTTLTSY lozfov/e
86'87 ozoz/iefeo ozoz/tEfzo  ozozfiefeo uado EIRIg A) IS2M07 pb5LLE0T XNVE 1SIMAIW LSHIH - 068401
THTTLTSY (0T/0TSE
9/'£0E 0TozZ/1e/z0 0zoZ/1z/To  OZOZ/TT/Z0 uwado  Isesseibifa fuewuem 202519 NNVE 1SIMAIW LSUId - 068101
000'T$ Japun dinb3 73 sjooy |jews - 00'HTS HEWP PR(GD
SIUBAT |e1ads 3 wikibold 007 d4 - £0 uawnedaqg gng
009€% T SUONDBSUR)] B2I0AU] sielot sa3) Bupped 00z - T 24E 1919p P2(q0
T 0z/z
‘punjau Bupped snq u
00°9€ 0z0Z/tT/z0 0ZoZfenizo  oZoZ/Ci/Zo uadp  {joowds Bpess euojo)  0Z/Z ZTLT#0d 002 1aVIN—-HSVD ALL3d - 96Eb0T
so9) bupjied 0oz - T 74¢ tE19p PR[O0D
AR5 159404 - TE Juaupedaq
—— 007 198N - TET pund
JUNOWIY S2I0AL] 918 JUSWARY 31B( pailsday eq 1/9 ajeq ang =23eQ 20I0AUf  LOSEaY PIBH sS&s UONANISag ID0AU] "ON 9210AU] I0PU3A
soaq[ Aiamo]) pusys] Ypoy
JLI)ST
02/62/20 - 02/10/20 2buey 91eQ 3N 3DI0AU] 3 EwWw-.wm. a

159101

1/
Aq dV - @o1WIW0) dAI9S3Id 159104:86300T N



ZE Jo 1 abeg Wd b1:82:20 020Z/F0/E0 UO SMN AqQ uny

£E£2962SE ‘0efLtit ixd

6¥'EO0T ozozfoz/zo  oeozfoefzo  ozozlozizo vadg  |ewnue !6rug Pigsiq LVETSO ANVE LSTMOIW 1SHId - 068681
EE£T96ZSE '0Z/ST/T

SLLET ozozfozfeo oeozfozfeo  ozoz/ozfzo uadg ‘sy0] ‘aydoad Yoo Ayl W-6b8THH0 MNYE 1STIMAIIN 1SHIS - 068401
EE2962SY ‘oz/Telt

69°£91 0zoz/oz/e0 ocoZ/oz/eo  ozoz/oz/zo uado ‘50| 'sjdoad 207 AL 9bH0E0T MNYE LSIMOIW 1SH1d - 068+0T
EECI6ZSY
‘ozfez/ ‘sepuo

8LEET 0z0z/0Z/zo0 ozoz/oz/eo  ozoz/ozizo uado  ‘wied 3D JeH dol £92/8 NVE LSIMAIN ASHIS - 068H0T
EECHZSE '0Z/OE/T

0S°Eb 0z0z/0Tfe0  0zoT/oT/e0  0Z0T/02/e0 uadg  jewnue (Brug pasig bZ1229 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068501
6BESETSH
‘02/ze/1 ‘siemenyybiy

60°'TE ozoz/fozfzo ozoc/ozieo  ozoz/ozieo uadp JBujaquuLL 90504601 WNVE LSTMAIW 1SYId - 068107
6BESETSY
!oz/sz/1 lobeqebumm

91ZIE 0z0z/0Z/20 ozoZ/oTie0  020Z/0Z/To uadg ‘aucysayespag 8£0901 NVE 1SIMATW LSHES - 068401
68ESETSH
0Z/8z/1 Ppu
‘san0|b Tuawdinbl

18'897 ozoz/ozfeo ozozfozizo  020Z/0Z/RO usdgo ased |ewjuy G062 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI - 068401
6BESETSY
‘0z/bfz ‘sipmeinybly
62°0¢ ozoz/oz/zo ozoz/oz/zo  ozoZ/OZ/E0 uadp ‘au|equiny £9122460T MNVE 1S3MOIW 1SYHES - 068+01
68ESETSH
:0Z/viz ~4epa0
0¥'06T'1 ozoz/oz/zo ozoz/oz/eo  0ZOZ/0Z/Z0 uadp uszoyy foidiuapoy 7980Ed SINVA 1SIMOIW LSYI - 068H0T
6RESETSY
0z/s/z ‘semeInybiu
6482 ozoz/oz/zo  ozozfozfeo  ozoz/oz/eo uadp fau)aquiny ELTBTLHOT NNVA 1STMAIW LSYId - 068501
6E'Lib ozoz/ei/zo  ozozfzifen  ozoe/Zifeo uadg sonpold |ewue 90bbEEEET VMOI 0J5AS - b08Z0T
00'LLE ozoz/Zzi/e0 ozoz/evfee  oZoZ/zifeo uadg aanpoud |ewue £6¢8866ET YMOIL OJ5AS - bOBZOT
8515 0z02/TT/ed oZoZfenfeo  ozoZ/Zi/eo uadp 19Ip |ewue ZL0bBE6ET YMOI 0JSAS - b0SZ0T
96'1/5 0zZoZfZT/z0 ozoZ/TifZo  OzZOZ/Ev/ED uadp aanposd |ewiue Z6BT666ET VYMOI 0ISAS - bOBLOT
Mmens sajeq
05'8E8 ozoz/zifeo  ozozfeifeo  0ZOR/ZNITO usdg 62 ‘ejleyle sajeq 0L 0Z029020 SL1Y380Y NYAY - 968401
£E°T07 gzozferfeo ozozieifio  0ZOZ/EN/ZO uadp sajiddns dous 97025 INE SGUYNIW - 264201
juejeas-sanddns
ST'6 ozozfzifzo ozoz/ei/zo  0ZOZ/TY/Z0 uadp doys “Joyuow Jon 48 £ NI SOUVNAW - 26£20T
(o0Msann
00'99Z 0zoZfzi/z0  ozoz/Ti/zo  ozoZfZi/zo usdp s,6uineys auid gp £599 3 1NIN) STHOV OONSAND - HOEIOT

sanddng Gugesedp - QO TTS IERp PElaD
JuAHUYDLLG g DIED [BUIUY 007 dd - B0 Juswhedaq ang
IAIaSAI 3ISR404 - ZE Juaunledaq
007 Iq2IN - TET pung

junOWy aJoAu]  S]eQ judliAed I1eq PanElay 23eg /9 91eq ong  21eq 2JI0AU]  UDSEaY PIRH SEs uoIjdudsa] 3NoAU] 'ON 8210AU] JOpUaA
roaq([ ‘yunoe) puve] Yoo
PLOSI
0¢/62/20 - 02/10/20 3buey 23e@ anQ ad10AU] JAIISII]

18910

1/9
Aq dv - 991IWW0) dAIDSAId 159104:86300 TN



2€ j0 ST abed Wd +1:82:20 0202/b0/£0 U0 SMN Aq uny

£89E£2SP ‘02/8/C

(zo°1) ozoe/pzie0  0Z0Z/bT/20  0ZOZ/vEfZD uadQ  !puryas xe} ‘spieudu 1-955696.1 AINVE LSIMAIW LSHI - 068+0T
£89E/TSh
‘oz/o1/z ‘sepng

8b°95T ozozfvezieo 0zZOZ/wz/TO  OZOZ/VT/TO usdo ¥onw {uozeluy £99¥ETS YNVE 1SIMAIW 1514 - 068401
£B9ELZSH '02/01/2

oTAr4 ozoz/vefeo  ozoZ/ve/eo  0ZOZ/MEIRO usdp  ‘sued pas) {uozewy 12Zb61E6 MNVE 1SIMATW LSUIS - 06801
£89E£7Sb [0T/0T/T

bZ'S0T ozoz/vzie0  ozozfvzizo  ozoZibE/Co uadp H@ang anw {uozewy 6098STE MNYE 1S3IMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£89EL25P '0Z/0T/C

£5°/T ozoz/vefeo  ozOZ/vEiTo  0ZOZ/WT/TO usdQ 195Nq onw {uozewy 09b126¢ MNVE LSIMAIW LSHI - 068401
£89ELTSh lozfoife

11°6€ ozozfvefeo  oz0Z/ve/e0  0ZOZ/HZITO usdo  'doods uelb Juozeury obbSTO8 MNVE 1SIMATW LSHId - 06801
L89ELZSY
‘oz/ot/fe ‘sieuRuod

9z'91 ozoz/vefe0 0z0Z/veizo  0Z0Z/bel/to uadp abein)s {uozewry $00L64T MNYE 1SIMATW LSHIS - 06801
£89E£25¢ 0Z/0T/T

66°G8 ozoz/vzizo 0z0Z/vElz0  0ZOZ/WE/ZO uadg xi |ewyue !susaibiem £0012002 MNYE 1SIMATW 1SHId - 06801
{BIELTSY ‘0E/11/2

(9z91) ozoz/ve/zo  ozoz/ve/zo  o0zoe/vE/Zo uado  punsas wayl Juozelwy HE6O6BY MNYE LSIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
LBOELTSE 0Z/ET/E

b5 6L 0z0z/ve/z0 0ZOZ/PTITO  0Z0T/WZ/ZO uadg !sueaq ‘uozewe #£99991 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SUIS - 068+0T
L8975k
‘0z/11/Z ‘pooy

60°GE 0T0Z/bT/Z0  0TOT/VE/ZO  OZOZ/WT/RO uado yoeos (bold sysor LLSLLL0TT ANYE 1S3MAIW 1SY1d - 06801
£B9ELTSE
‘oz/11fe 'senddns

S°19 0202/¥2/20 020T/vT/Z0 020Z/ve/Z0 uado Jew|ue Juozewry £1905T12 MNYE 1SIMATW LSHI - 06801

95°649 0zoz/12/z0 o0z0Z/1T/zo  ozoZ/iz/eo usdp 1R|Ip |ewnue 960P006ET YMOI 03SAS - $08£01

00°22E 0202/12/20 020T/1T/Z0  0Z0Z/12/z0 usdo Aey xjw ByjJe S9|Bq 9E 0207120 S14380Y NVAY - 968201

85'TSE ozoz/oz/zo ozoz/oz/zo  0ZOZ/OZ/C0 usdp BIp |ewiue 9SE£0006ET YMOI 03SAS - #08Z01

LE'PLY 0zoz/oz/zo ozoz/oz/zo  ozoz/oZ/O usdo RIp |ewiue 9b6/666€1 YMOI 8m._.m - 40801

BDONSAND

00992 0z0z/0z/z0 0Z0Z/OT/Z0  0Z0Z/0T/Z0 usdp s,buseys auid gp 6599 3 LNIN) STUDV HONSANN - HDESOT

5295 0zoz/ozfzo  ozoz/ozfzo  ozoz/oz/zo uadp J3jem uojeb g 029bLTL ONLLNAIY1ISIA NOSNHOL - ZTEZ0T
££29625b
0Z/P1/1 ‘S

BLEET 0z0Z/0Z/z0 0Z0T/02/Z20 oOT0Z/0Z/Z0 uadp  ‘wuey 393puD JeH dot 8/92£9 MNYE LSIMATW LSYId - 068401
£E€79625F
10Z/ST/T S

6 12T 0zozfoz/zo  ozoT/oT/zo  ozoz/ozleo usd)  ‘uued 3pud jeH doy 58898 MNYE 1SIMATW LSHId - 06801

sa||ddns Gunesado - 00°ZZS (1839p 13000
JUBWIYILIUF 7B BIED (BUNUY 0OZ dd - BO usuiiedaq gns
BAIRSII 153104 - ZE usuniedag
00Z |qeIN - TET pund

WNOWY 9J10AU]  2leq JUSWABY o)eg paaleday 310 1/9 9jeqg eng ojeQ oJ0AU]  uoseay pPH SRS UondiosaQ Jo10AU] "ON S0AUL IGEYY
sjoaqt “immoD) pawp] oy
LI})S1
02/62/20 - 02/T0/20 abuey 3eqQ anQ DI0AU] oﬁ%wg&b

1/9 15910,
Aq dv - @911WwW0) dAISAId 159104:86300T W4




2€ Jo 91 sbed Wd +T1:87:20 0Z0Z/VO/E0 Lo SMN Ag uny
£89€/TSh ‘0z/LfT -
£6'2L 0z02/b2/e0  oZoZ/be/Z0  0ZOZ/bE/Z0 uady ‘spenxe ispieusly 0GS696L1 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI - 06860T
{8925k ‘ozlelt
£6'6T o0zoz/vzizo ozoZ/veleo  0zOTibRITO uadp Isepiy JRpos luozewy BEYOEDE MNYB LSIMAIW 1SYId - 068H0T
£BOELTSh ‘0T/LlT
L6556 ozoz/bel/zo  ozoz/vefeo  ozozive/eo uadg 31 ajewnd {uozewny 9ZH1TER MNYE 1SIMAIW LSHIH - 068H0T
L80E£TSh ‘02/ife
96°Lb ozoz/vz/ed  ozoz/beizo  0TOZ/MEITO usdp Isiomays Jeq luozewy 5106901 ANV 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068b0T
£99€/ 75 loz/LfT
bRz 0z0z/vz/zo oeoz/velzo  0ZOT/ve/eo usdp  aip sewpd luozewy 1985991 MNVE 1SIMQAIW LSUIH - 068H0T
£89€L2SY ‘0e/LiT
LT9T 020z/ve/z0  Oe0z/ve/zo  Ozoz/ve/eo uado !pooy gen {uozewy PH06bST NVE 1STIMOIW LSHIH - 068601
£89ELTSF '0Z/LMT
00'Lp 0z0z/ve/eo  oeoz/vefeo  Oeoelvelzo usdQ IS)aYangG {uozewy 092h960 ANYE LSIMAIW 15414 - 068+0T
L89ELTSY 0T/EfT
fswnnoea wnuenbe
bS'0SL 0z0z/vz/zo  ozozMvE/ZO  OTOT/vEiTo usdp 0] {uozewy £00TZER ANVE 1STIMAIW 1SHId - 068101
£89EL25b
‘0z/Lfe Hani/sued
£EL'T6 ozoz/be/zo  0zoR/vZ/Z0  ozoz/vz/eo uadp 13Ip fuozeuwry 6505299 MNVE 1STIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068501
£BOELTSY W0T/LI
8k'9Z 0z0z/v2/z0  0Z0Z/PTIZ0  0TOT/WTIRO uadp ‘4ojead PAIMS Juozewy LZhL95L MNVE 1SAMATW 1SH1H - 06801
£ROEL7SP 10Z/L1T
8809 020z/ve/z0  0OZ/vZIZ0  0Z0T/be/Z0 usdp 'suiq abums Juozewy 6505911 MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 068H0T
LBOELZSH
0gi/L/opowwey
Hewud
99°9827 020Z/v2/20 O0e0Z/velzo  0Z0Z/ve/zo uadp {uew Jausoofjedieq XpOR0T1 MNYE LSTMATW LSUI4 - 068H0T
£B9ELTSP
0z/2fT awrddns
00'99¢ 0z0Z/vefz0 Ozoz/vefzo  OZ0Z/veieo uadg Jainp {yamudfiediey ££9500 MNVE 1STIMATW 1SYId - 068401
£89EL7SY 02/
65°'9b 0202/v2/20 0Z0T/¥Z/20  0202/bTiZ0 uadg 'sa|l 3y 'sboud sysor 657542071 WNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
£89ELTSY 02/LIT
799k 0Z0Z/b2/20 0ZOZT/bEZl/Z0  0Z0Z/vZiZO uadQ Is3ysnuq 3psp Juozeury 8577690 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHH - 068F0T
£89EL25b
'02/¢/T ‘spueq
9/°E52 0202/be/z0  0Z0Z/bT/T0  0ZOZ/be/Zo uado 1eq 'sSOMIRS QL8 9T/ETHTR/TT MNYE 1SIMATW LSHI - 068+0T
£BOELTSH
‘ozfafe pungas
(12} ozoz/ve/zo  ozoe/vzito  0z0Z/vT/TO uado Xe) s9jes 'spieusyy  T4-955696/1 MANYE 1SIMAIW LSHI - 068F0T
safiddns Bunesado - 00°TTS 11219P 1RGO
JBUYILIUT ] LD [BUNUY 00Z 44 - B0 Juawpedsg qns
aMIDSald 150103 - ZE Juaunedaq
007 IqelN - TET pund
JUNOWY 32I0AU]  3]e JUSIAR B)eq paniaday 31ea /9 ANEJ ING e8] 3N0AU]  uoSESY DIPH smes uondinsag sotoAu] "ON 210AU] 10pUaA
sjauiiq; ‘Aumoy povp] poy
PLOSIA
02/62/20 - 02/10/20 2bury d3eq anQg 3210AU] IATIISIIJ
1/9 15230

Aq dv - 991WIWO0D dAISSDId 150104:86700 TS



€ Jo L1 abed Wd ¥T:82°T0 020Z/b0/E0 WO SMN A uny

£BOELTSH
roz/oz/t LRyipuny

59's8 0z0Z/v2/T0 0ZOT/vZ/Z0 0ZOE/VZICO uadg ‘pleoq Gugind ‘uozewy £98E£SS NNVE LSAMATIN LSHIS - 068101
LBOELTSH ‘oz/oT/T
ispmon Jaupiuiny

99°84T 0zoez/¥z/z0  0ZOT/bZiZ0  0Z0Z/vEf20 uado “19(qe) ‘uozewy 7598EET SNVE 1SAMAIW 1514 - 068+0T
LB9ELTSH
‘og/iz/1 isayddns

96'1Z 0zoZ/bZfT0 0zOT/bTie0  0ZOZ/vE/eo uadp qesd iy ‘0ad £51269 MNVE LSIMATW 1SHId - 068+0T
£8OE£25b l02feelt

08'EE ozoz/vz/zo ozoZ/vz/eo  0ZOZ/WEIZO uado  isuep paaul luozewy 0285299 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SH1d - 068K0T
£89E225b ‘0ZfET/T

629 0z0Z/vZ/20 0ZOT/bZIZ0  0ZOZ/vEITD uadp  ‘uep Haaul luozewy T0TTLTT MNYE 1SIMATA 1514 - 068001
LBOELTSE
‘og/ee/1 “noiqoud

Th'ES ozoz/vz/e0  0Z0Z/bZIZ0  0ZOZ/vEfZ0 uadg uoqqib ‘ARs-oig 18901€ HNYE LSIMATW 1SHE - 068401
£89E£T5b
‘0z/vz/1 ‘pooy

8b'c9 0zoz/bZ/z0 0ZOT/VZIZO  OZOT/VEIZO uadp qesd ‘sujeya luozewy 5298Sh6 MNYE LSTIMATW L1SHIH - 068b0T
£BOELTS
‘oz/oe/1 “nogoud

1E°081 0z0Z/pTico  0ZOZ/bT/20  0Z0Z/vEiZo uadp ajewpdiaesolg 16501€ MNVE 1SIMATW 1SHI4 - 068+0T
LB9E/TSh (0Z/9T/T
!ozfez/1 ‘Addns qen

96°Er 0z0z/bz/z0  0zoZ/vefzo  OzOT/vE(CO uadp ‘pooy ysy {uozewy £5THITE ANVE 1STIMAIW 15414 - 068+0T
£89€£TSh ‘0zfLE

60'82 ozoz/vz/zo ozozfvzieo  ozoOZ/vEiTo uadp  ‘suBp HBAU] JuOZRWY +S0/E0Z WNVE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 068401
£89ELTSh
‘0z/gz/1 ixoq Japaaiq

00'9€ ozoz/ve/zo  ozoz/vefeo  ozoeivEfTo uadg a|nday {uozewe 1EP5T09 NNVE 1SAMAIN LSS - 068+0T
£BOELTSH
‘ozfog/ ‘soyddns

9.7 0z0zZ/vefzo  070Z/bTfT0  0ZoZ/vEieo uadp ysy ‘wnuenby a0y £0E26T MNVE 1SIMATW 1SH1d - 06810T
£B9ELTSH (OT/TE/T

G6'EE ozoz/ve/zo  oOzoz/vefeo  ozozivEieo vado  Issameniybiu ‘e 09b£T9 MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
ZBOELTSH (OT/TENT
!sbrup/sayddns

J2A {jeannaneuieyd

05'5Z1 0c0z/be/zo  oToeive/zo  0ZOZ/VTITO uado aJPIM TI06TT MNYE 1SAMOIW 114 - 068101
L89EL2Sk ‘0z/5/2
Huaunean paw pag

08991 0zoT/ve/zo  Oroivefzo  ozoz/veizo uado ‘Aiddng uoshid [eqoiD LET6 MNYA L1SIMOTW 1SHId - 068K0T

sajddng Buizesadg - 00°TTS (119 P3O
JUBWYILINT 1B BIED (erIuY 00Z dd - B0 Jueuniedaq qng
aAlasald 153104 - 7£ Juswuedaq
00Z IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOLY 2JI0AU]  2]eq JuatlAed 3]eq paaleday =@1ed /9 ajeg ang ). 221I0AU]  UOSEDH Pl SES LORALI5a0 S0AU] ‘0N 2210AUE JOpusp
moay(yf ‘unor) puvps] oy
OLI)ST
02/62/20 - 02/10/20 26uey 91eqQ 3na 3d10AU] o?uwmw 1 m.Q

1/ 159104
Aq dv - @911wwIo) dAI9SaId 1S9404:86300T N




2€ Jo 81 abed Wd 1:82:20 0Z0Z/b0/E0 U SMN Aq uny

(20M50
05°661 070Z/8Z/70 0T0T/8T/Z0  0Z0Z/8T/T0 uadp s,6uiseys auid gg 8999 3 INTH) SAHIV DONSANI] -Em%um
62129 0T0Z/87/20 0Z0T/8T/20 0Z0Z/8T/20 uado JPIp |ewiue 6bSETZ INI TIW 3THIVYd YIS - 226401
{0z:8%) 020Z/ST/Z0 0T0T/ST/T0  020T/se/z0 usdQ =23npoid |ewue-)pasd 2b09006€2 YMOI 0JSAS - bOBZOT
og'/6E 0T0Z/5T/Z0 0T0T/5Z/70  020Z/szieo usdo PIp [ewjue 6999006€C YMOI ODSAS - +08201
£E08/TSP
‘oz/8e/1 ‘senddns

6662 0Z0Z/52/20 020Z/52/20  0T0Z/Szizo uado fewjue ‘Hewem L1bP99 ANVE LSIAMOIW 1SUI4 - 068H0T
£€08/25k 02/1/T

0092 020Z/s2/20 020Z/52/20 0Z0T/SZ/z0 uadg I [ewiue ‘pewiep S29TE9 ANVE LSIMAIW LSHIL - 068F0T
££08225¢ 102/11/2

065 0202/52/70 020T/SZ/Z0  020T/STie0 uadg Tulwejia yewiep /89EED MNVE 1SIMATW 1SHId - 068+0T
L89ELTSF
‘0z/s1/1 ljensans

£9'b2 ozoz/ve/zo OzoZ/bZito  ozoZ/vEiio uadp ajndas fugzeury TITHEbL MNVE LSIMAIW LSHES - 068H0T
LB9ELT5k (0Z/9T/T

66°SS 020Z/b2/20  0ZOZT/VZIZO  0ZOZ/VTI/ZO uadg  ‘an)6 “saded luozewe 6585808 MNYE 1SIMAIW LSHIH - 068401
£BOELZSE
‘oz/LT/T ‘e

T9LLT 0202/ve/z0 0ZOT/vTIZO  0ZOZ/VTITO uadp  |ewue !sdeq ewiy gzzel MNYE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068F0T
£BIELTSH
‘oz/e1/1 ‘wnpied

16°2Ch 0zoz/vz/zo OzoT/vefzo  0ZOZ/VETIZO uado 2inda. ‘sdwe !uozewse $792269 MNYE LSIMAEW LSHId - 068401
£89EL75 ‘0Ef6T/T
RS ENTTTTTEN)

9T'69b ozoz/vefzo  oeoZ/befe0  ozoOZ/vEiEO uado ‘saysruq {uozewy TeT8eE MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068001
£B9ELTSY
10Z/pT/T Isujweya

6b'SHE ozoz/vefzo  ozoe/vbzieo  0Zoz/vzizo usdp  *jao| 2bpLy luozeury 6985711 MNYE 1SIMAIWN 1SHIH - 068H0T
LB9ELTSY
{oz/p1/1 Dnoigosd

2929 0zZ0Z/vZ/Z0 0TOZ/bTi20  0Z0Z/vEie0 uadp uoqqib ‘a1es-019 85207¢ NNVE LSIMATW 1SYId - 068+0T
£BIELTSY
10Z/p1/1 'sseny Isepn

BLPET 0zoZ/bzfc0 0ZOZ/bTie0  0ZOZ/VEICO uadg  3qe2 ‘pooy Juozewy BEPGEED NNVA 1SIMAIW ISHIS - 068H0T

£89ELTSh ‘0T/VT/T
{19803 jjlem uotpAd

gz’ 018 0z0z/vzizo  ozoz/veleo  QZOE/be/Z0 uedQ  !payunun voREyday 9/7059 MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHH - 068607
£89€L2Sk '02/0Z/T
IBueAD) Jjem uowpAd

gzote 0z0z/beiz0  OZ0Z/vT/ZO0  OTOT/vT/C0 wedQ  ‘payjwyun uopeoyday 665£89 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068007

sayddns Bunesado - pO°TZS 1212p P2IA0
JUILULYDIILF ] UL [BUHUY 00Z i - B0 Juswyedag gns
PAsasaLd 159104 - T¢ Jusuhedsq
00Z 1qeIN - TET pung

JUNOWY aIOAU]  3]BQ JuatlAed 3Jeq PaABldy 8520 1/ JeQ enq  91eq 90AU]  UD5EaY PjoH smes UOIJALSH] SHOAU] "ON 2M0AU] JOpUaA
nouy| “Xiumo?) powp] Poy
pLSIq
02/62/20 - 07/10/20 3buey 338@ 9NQ 3310AU] JATISIIJ

1/9 15310
Aq dV - @911LL0D DAISSAId 159104:86300T N4




Z£ Jo 61 2bed Wd +1:82:20 0Z0Z/b0/E0 U0 SMN Aq uny

loop
00'004'T Ozoe/8z/z0  Ozoe/Bzfe0  0ZOZ/8ZITO uadp  Bujpyis-Joyuow dan SET020Z Q34IWD SYINYOD - 669301
TTLTITSh 3
{0Z/ee /1 ‘a1empiey
£8°0L ozoz/sz/eD  ozoz/szieo  ozoz/sziio usdo  3qIyx2 P3AU) IS,aM0T [AZATIL]1] MNVE LSIMAIW LSHH - 068601
T2LTITSh
{02/9/z !senddns
8681 ozoz/szieo ozoz/sefzo  ozoz/szieo uadQ uopenly fodag auuep 199952201 MNYE LSIMATW 1SHI4 - 06810T
189ELTSh 0T/LIT
b5'SLZ ozoz/pzizo 0Zozfbeie0  0zZOZ/vElZo uado Huied ad !samoq EZPIT WNYE LSIMAIW 1SHId - 068501
saddns yquyxa
66 0z0Z/1Z/20 O0zOZ/vEfe0  oZOT/1TfEo uadg  ayexbiioyuow %ﬁ_pc 970£S ONI SQUYNaW - Z6£Z0T
saljddns
6591 ozoz/tzfeo ozoz/iz/zo  ozoz/iz/eo uado  Hquxa/IoNUDW %%o £9625 NI SQYYNIW - Z6£Z0T
sayddns
196 0z0Z/12/20 o0TOZ/1T/T0 OZ0Z/TZ/TO uadp  Jquyxs Jojuow 300 BLETS DNI SQYYNIW - T6£Z0T
65'025 0202/12/20 ozoz/izfeo ozoz/1e/io uadg  s2ddns Jqup@ pAUI 159€0 SY3LNID IWOH SIMOT - 265201
g1o0zvesk 0z/1zh
!sse|byajd-suasuf
Lrard 0zoZ/1zfeo  0z0Z/1z/e0  0Z0Z/1T/20 usdo Hnpse|d _Euu_z Z05¥E9 MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068+0T
saiddns
00°vE Qzoz/oz/z0 OzOZ/OZ/Zo  0ZOZ/0Z/20 usdo QY@ Jojuow J0D 9Z11-02 02 WUNLNYLS NY31S3IM - 066E0T
BT 0zoz/oz/z0  020Z/0Z/20  0Z0T/0T/Z0 uadp Jojuow 300 £5b25 INI SQUYNAW - 264201
T1'b6 0zoz/oz/ed  ozoOZ/OT/Z0  OTOZ/0Z/ZO usdp  ysy mod Liojuol M%b 99b8/6EE 0D AddNS YIYI-UILSYWIW - £TLZ0T
sal|ddns
16'17 ozoz/foz/eo ozoz/oz/zo  0ZoZ/oz/zo uadg  JqIYxd JOYUOLW 201D 942141 SHIINAD IWOH SIMOT - Z65Z0T
or'19 0zoz/oz/zo ozoz/oz/zo  OZOZ/OZ/ZO uadp Jojuow 300 gR0BTHTIHES YIONIVYO - 209701
££79675b
'0z/velT ‘senddns
0591 0zozZ/0Z/Z0 0T0Z/0Z/ZO0  0TZOZ/0Z/ZT0 usdo Haaul {uozewy OVBLT ANVE LSIMAIW LSHIS - 068401
86°2€ 0zoz/zifzo ozozfeifeo  0Z0Z/ZIICO uadp Ald xoe-USs$Mod 9b915 DNI SQUYNIW - 264201
juejeas-sayddns
911 oeoefet/eo  ozoz/zifen  ozoz/zifzo uadp doys ‘tojuow o0 (44 14 INI SQUYNAW - 26£20T
9/'11 ozozfzifeo ozozfifeo  ozOZ/TiiRO uadp Jojluow 301 156125 ONI SAUYNAW - 26201
£8°601 ozoz/z1izo ozoz/eifzo  ozOZ/Z1/CO uadp Jojluow 300 8ETTS ONI SAUYNAW - 26201
18'598 0zoz/z1/z0 o0zOZ/Zifeo  oOZOT/ZV/C0 uado Jojuow 300 90615 NI SQUYNIW - 264201
satjddns ajueuazuiely fareday - gO'EZS 1819 12200
L4°pv0'028 £6 SUONDIESURI| 310U} sino) saipddng Bunesado - 00°ZZS 11918 P3O
25°605 ozoz/ez/zo  ozoz/ezfen  ozoZ/8Zi0 uadp aonpoud [ewiue 0ZZ0T06€2 YMOL 0J5AS - b0BLOT
mens sajeq pp ‘Aey
00°05S oeoefse/zo  ozozfeefto  ozoz/ezito uado X|W ejjej|e sajeq sp 0zozbIe0 S14390Y NVAY - 968£01
sayjddng Bunesado - 00°ZZS 1819P 122000
JUSWIYILIUZ 1 AILD [BUHUY 0OZ dd - 80 uauqiedag qng
aAasald 159404 - TE Juaunsedaq
007 iJeIN - TET pund
JUNOLUY SJI0AUf  Dje(] JUSBWABY o3e( poalsday 218 1/9 318 ang oje( SDIOAU]  UOSEaY PIeH SES u0)jduIsag oN0AU] 0N 2J10AU] A0pPUSA
roul|[ ‘iunos) puris] Yoy
ILI)ST
02/62/20 - 02/10/20 3buey 21eQ 3N 3di0AU] uﬁw%%uumb

1/9
Aq dv - @a11wwo) dAI9Sald 159104:86300T WL

3153104



2€ 40 02 2bed

Wd b1:82:20 020Z/¥0/E0 UG SMN Aq uny

00'009%  SUDIIRSURI] B)I0AUE S{210) S|eunuyY 00Z - 00°8Z5 I'e12p 1(g0
£89€/2Sk ‘02/ee/T 0
‘syaAul-S[eUUR
00002 0zozfve/zo ozOZ/vZiZo 0Z0ZIvEIZO uadp @Ay ‘edtrauy Jo sbng POET ANVE 1S3IMATW 1SHIS - 068H0T
0T/ET/T =9y uswdiys
0001 0z0z/vTiz0  oZoT/veizo  0z0ZMvE/TO uadp  pug ‘sa|nday Apains T-b2b8L ANVE 1SIMAIIN 1SHId - D6BH0T
£89Es2Sh lozfeet
e TERTTR T )
00°SHE 0z0zZ/vziz0 OzoT/ve/z0  OToT/be/zo uadg 3w isaday Apogs vZbBL ANYE 1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 068401
£BIELTSH
*02/11/7 ‘snuew
-spaAul fwopbury
00°5t 0z0zZ/vefz0  ozoz/vefZo  ozoe/vz/Zo uado pRuews/jedied 8019 MNVE LSIMAIW 15414 - 068+01
sjewiuy 00z - §O'8ZS |1Ie1RP IO
66°'E5% T SuUORDRSUBL} 3I0AUL SiEI0L S[E21p0IIad 13 SHooY - 00°£ZS 191ep PRlq0
LBOEL2SE ‘O2/e2ht
66°ES 0ToZ/veiz0 0z0T/PZiz0  OT0T/veizo uadg !yooq {uozewy 120555 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 06BE0T
s[edIpolad ¥ $jood - 00°LZS [m=p 1P3{q0
TLTIES £ SuoIoesuRl| DM0AUS siej0] 80'T$ Jopun dinb3 B sjool jlews - OD'FTS 3P P2(GO
LBOELZSE ‘02/0Z/T
sjmoq “raypiuny
66°bTT ozoz/ve/to  ozozlveizo  ozoz/iveizo uadp 181qeq fuozewy ZS9BEET MNVE LSIMAIW LSHI - 068H01
LB9E/7SE ‘02/T2/T
L8728 0202Z/v2/z0 0ZOZ/bZiT0  0Z0Z/bEiZ0 uado ‘Ajop luozewy Z9bE9ES XNYE LSTMAIW LSHId - 068H0T
£€29625b
‘0z/L1/1ipoo ysy
of°86 gzoz/oc/to  ozoz/ozizo  ozozfoTizo usdo  ‘“aympiuny ‘pewem 978089 MNYE 1STMATW 1SYH - 068+0T
000°1$ J2pun dinb3 3 sj0o] RS - 00"¥TS 2Ip PAGO
LEp09'bS 92 suomIesuRl| 3N0AUL] sieyot. seijddns asueuzquiey feday - 00'€TS |IR1RP 13[G0
sa)ddns
15°2L 0zoz/8z/zo oOcoz/8zfto  oOzoZ/BR/Z0 uadQ days 200 ﬁ_mﬂé_ LTSES DNI SQUYNIW - 764201
Saljadns
00°sT ozoz/sc/zo  Ocoz/azfzo  ozoz/se/eo uadg  JGIyxa Jojluow nn.%.u 8/£ES INE SQUYNAW - 264201
safjdans
76'1E 0z0z/82/z0  OTOZ/AT/Z0  0ZOZ/8Ti20 usdo  qIyxe Jojuow au%b £0EES INI SQYYNIW - 264201
sa|iddns
86T 0202/82/20 0Z0T/BZIZ0 0ZT0Z/8Z/Z0 usdo QxS Joyucw nu%b 80££S DNI SQYYNIW - 264201
sa||ddns
£1°01 ozoz/ac/zo ozoz/azfeo  0zoz/szizo uadp  Nqyxe Joyuow %%b SOEES NI SQUYNIW - Z6£201
sa||ddns
61°ST 0eoz/se/zo  Ozoe/BE/zo  Ozoe/seiio uado QX3 JOUCLL J0.D 665£0 SYILNID FJWOH 53IMOT - 265201
saliddns axueuauiel /nedsy - 00'EZS I1€32p 12200
JusIydILIug 1 B4R jRiUINY 007 dd - §0 Juswedaq qns
IAIBSAL IS/I04 - TE Jusunuedaq
007 1GRIN - TET puny
JUNOUIY 90I0AU] | 998 JUSWAR] 9)e() paAldday 31ed 1/9 91B(J 3N oJe(} @XDAU]  UOSEDY PIBH smels UOROIES0 92I0AU] 0N 2210AU] JOPUSA
sjoupq)[ ‘Aitmo]) posp] oy

02/62/20 - 02/10/20 8buey ajeg anQ s0AU]

1/9

Aq dv - 9o ww0) SIS 3S°104:86300T WL

PLSI
ATISHI]

15930



€ Jo 1Z abed Wd $1:82:20 0Z0Z/¥0/E0 U0 SMN Ag uny

LBOELZSY ‘0Z/1E/T
f1I310y-doysyiom &
87'EE8 ozoz/ve/zo  OzoT/ve/z0  0ZOT/YTITD uadp  Jada3y luuf >m__u__ah E66TELGY MNVE 1SIMOIW 1SHId - 068401
0z/0zZ
‘quias aa) abebbeq ZN
00'09 ozoz/oz/zo  Ocoz/oz/eo  ozoz/oz/eo usdo {RImod Aespun  0zfz ET4T#2d 00Z IAVIN--HSYD ALL3d - 96ELDT
[2ARLE - DO'EED 119D 12(Q0
69'291% T SU0IPEsUR)| 3I0AUL S|E101 SUOREJIURWWOY - 00'ZED [1E13D 133[Q0
L6'LT 0z07/82/z0 0COZ/8Z/Z0  0Z0Z/8T/20 usdo dJTEYTZSZTO0 ZN G20Z-TOWIA AN TWYINAD SYIYL-LUIMI - SOEHDT
EETI6TSY
{02fbi ‘sieap pledos|
TLPET 0z0Z/0e/20  0T0Z/0T/Z0  OZOT/OT/ZO usdo mous-Buiddiys !xepad  HOZTEESSZONE ANYE 1STMATW LSHId - 068101
SUOIIEIIUNWIWIO] - 00'TES ('€1P 1350
TE0FD'ETS 6 suofoesues] a3ioAu] 5/e10L SSIIALRG |2LOISSRJ0Id - 00 TES (Im2p P[00
—— £BIELTSE
‘02/k1/T 'sisAleue
00°08 0z0T/befz0  0ZO0T/vTiZO 020Z/VEICO uado Aey ‘uoptanu Bupy uby SZOELS NVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£BOELESY
‘ozfee/T ‘nuusd
00"0ST ozoz/ve/zo  ozoe/vefzo  OzZOZ/VEZIZO uadp imo 3)bea lyasn 70821002 NV 1STMAIW 15814 - 068+0T
L89ELTSY ‘0T/9fE
65°GFE ozoz/ve/ed  ozoz/vzizo  ozoz/ve/eo uadp  Ajuessem Aeix punos 61€82 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 068H0T
02/ ‘punjas W6
Jasiape JsjuopLnnu ZN
09°'Z5t ozoe/T1/zo  Ozoz/zifeo  ozoe/zifzo uado !soppo) eleqieq  0Z/¢ TTLT#2d 00Z 19VIN-HSYD ALL3d - 96EHOT
pETT R A
64'SE9'S ozozfzt/eo  ozozfetfzo  ozoziziizo uado  sedjasas 39A Asenuep BIbLeS AUVNIHALIA AVWYS WWINY - 04901
Y3LINID JUVD
90°102'C 0z0z/z1/20 ozoe/fzifen  020Z/T1/RO uadg  se0Muas 3aA Alenuel 169425 AUYNTHALIA AWV IWIWINY - 021901
HILINID JUYD
60°280'p 0202/Z1/20 0ZOZ/ZT/z0  OZOZ/ZIIZO uadg  sedIAISs Y9A Asenuep 01625 AUVNTUALIA ANWYS TVWINY - 02901
YILNID JHVD
(z8'05€) 0zoz/z1/20 ozozfer/zo  ozoezfei/eo uadg  s93IAI5S 19 Asenuep 11625 AUYNRHILIA AWYE TWHINY - 06901
0059 0z0Z/z1/20 oOT0Z/ZT/E0  OZOZ/TV/ZO usdp fonuoad 3sad Apjaam ETLES SNOILNTOS 1S3d QIDNVAQY - BKO00T
SBIAIDS |RUDISSI0Id - DO TES [1B12p PR(G0
00°00b$ T suondesuet) s3] s|ejo] uonedanpy g Bulures] - gO'0ES 1239p PO
e — oz/vele
HuawasInguwial
doysyiom ZN
00'00t ozoez/sz/zo  ozoz/szfzo  ozoe/sTizo uadg aimod Aespurn)  02/Z TLT#0d 0O0Z 19VIN--HSVD ALL3d - 96E¥0T
uoneonp3 g buluiel - oo 0£9 123p 122090
JUSIUYIIUG B 218 |Busjuy 007 d4 - 80 juswpedag qns
2ALasUG 159404 - ZE Jusupedaq
— 007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY 3210AU]  91EQ JUBWABG 9)B(] paAleday 1eq /9 @eg ong =2)e( 2M0AU]  UOSESYH PiIoH SMEeS uenduasag 9310AU] "ON ©2I0AU] 10pUIA
nouyy] thunoy puwy Y30y
PLOSI
02/62/20 - 02/10/20 2buey 91eq 3nQ 32/0AU] AIISAIY’

15910

1/
Aq dy - 2o11WIW0) dAIaSAId 159104:86300T W4



Z€ Jo 7z abeq

Wd bT:87:T0 0Z0Z/PO/E0 U0 SMN Aq uny

£B9ELTSE
'0Z/6T/T B0y ~
¥9'SZ 0z0z/beiz0  Ozoz/ve/zo  OT0T/ve/zo uadg  -13jsuen) |ewiue :jRYs 65SE0E9 WNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068601
{89ELTSH
‘0e/81/1 ey
ap'6t 0z0Z/vziz0  o2OZ/VEiZ0  QZOZ/PEZIEO usdp  -1ajsueq jewiue !pRYs 090209 ANYE 1SIMATW LSHId - 068601
£B9ELTSK
‘02/61/1 ‘pooj-1ajsuen
90°FT 020Z/¥2/20 0Z0Z/VTIZO  0ZOZ/vE/0 usdp  jew)ue ‘sugor Awwir 1-90b MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 068601
£89ELTSH
'02/61/1 19y
95'9T 0zoZ/vefzo 0OzoZ/bE/eo  ozoz/be/Zo uwadQ -Jassueq |ewiue 3A07 TOSER9 MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHH - 068H0T
£BOELZSH
{0Z/61/1 ‘pooy
89'b 0zo0z/ve/zo ozoz/vefen  ozoe/ve/Zo uadg -Jajsuen [ewnue [SaA0] 816199 MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 068H0T
£B9ELZSH
{0Z/61/1 jery-1ajs5uen
L TATAS 020Z/b2/Z0 O0zZoZ/vz/em  OZOE/vZiZ0 uadg  |Ewjue ‘pAeI| S9ACT STE0E9 MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068H0T
£BOELZSE 102/6T/1
‘0Z/61/1 ‘|20y-1a)5uERn
69°90T 0zoz/ve/e0  0zOZ/vZ/Z0  0Z0T/veie0 uadp jewjue fuul Aepyoy /BEB9T MNVE 1SIMATW 1SHId - 068b0T
LB9ELTSE
‘gz/oz/1 ‘pooy
9z'9 0Z0Z/vZfZ0  0202/bEf20  OZOT/PR/20 uadg  -Jojsuen jewiue Sojd £S5£812 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068001
£B9ELZ5F
{0z/0Z/1 ‘Pry-Jasuey
8T 0T0Z/vZfzo OzZOZ/VE/C0  OZOT/vZiT0 uwadg  |pwjuelayqoly Loxg 000190 MNVE 1SIMAIW 15914 - 068401
£89EL750°0Z/02/1 1120
|ejuau-Iajsueq jewiue
oz'sey 0Z02/befZ0 0ZOZ/vT/T0  OZOT/ve/20 uadg {1e3 e U3y Jejjog 588/999/¢ MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068+01
LB9ELTSY ‘02/52/1 :
!jyBiy-23uaajuod
0749z ozoz/vefzo  0eoZ/bziTo  ozoz/veizo uado VYVZ ‘panun 9681849 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 068401
LBOELTSY ‘02/5e/T
yb)y I3uasRU0D
07'9¢€€ ozoz/vefzo ocozibeiTo  ozoZ/bZiZo uado VVZ ‘Y B0 T-9ZH06£6TZT MNYE LSIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
£B9ELZSh ‘oT/9et
{a9) bunjoog doyspiom
81°S ozozfvefzo  0Z0Z/bEiZ0  0Z0Z/vE/Z0 uadp Jadaay Aydopaet) 9ZH06E MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHIH - 068F0T
LB9ELTSh
‘oz/9e/t sul Wb
o'ty ozoz/ve/zo  OzoT/vEfZO  ozZOZ/VEZITO uadQ doyspom MpoRARIL  9ZHOGEGTZT NVE 1STIMOIW LSUId - 068401
12ARLL - DO'EEY |1€15p 133100
JUBWYD LT g BIRD [BWUY 007 44 - BO awiedag gng
aMiasasg 150404 - ZE Juauntiedsq
- il = 007 IqeiN - TET pung
JUNOLUY 2310AUT ajeq H:mE>m& F]e(] poAlgddy 9jed ._\w 2)eg =ng 8jeq adoau] uoseny ploH smMAs co_un:ummn_ 3N0AU] "ON BI0AU] JOpuUap
sjoag Xsmod povpel ooy
PLSIq
02/62/20 - 02/10/20 Sbuey 3jeqg anqg a210AU] IATISII]
1/9 15910

Aq dV - 9a11WWO0) 9193 159404:86300TIWA



ZE 4o €2 2bed Wd $T1:87:20 0Z0Z/p0/€0 UO SMN Aq uny

LBOE/TSh
‘ozfat/1 ‘pooy

08's 0zoz/vz/z0  0TOZ/WTIZO  0ZOZ/VEZIZO usdp -Iefsuen |ewiue sAqly £EPALT ANVE 1SIMATW LSHIY - 06301
{BOELTSH
0Z/61/T {jony-19j5uen

81'sE ozoz/ve/z0  0T0Z/vEie0  0ZOT/vEiZO uado [etujue ‘uniarayd 2568bb1 NNYE LS3IMAIW LSHId - 068H0T
LBOELTSP
:0Z/81/1 ‘pooy-1ajsuen

ov'6 0zoz/bZfZD 0ZOZ/ve/co  oZOT/vT/Zo uado |eWjuR 'SPIEUOQIW ££T509 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068+0T
£BIELTSH
10z/81/1 ‘pooj-1ajsuen

19T 0z0Z/bZ/z0 020Z/bEfe0  0ZOZ/bZiZ0 usdp  jewue 'suyor Awg 1-642 MNVE 1SIMATW 1SHId - 068+0T
£BIELTSh
‘0Z/81/1 ‘jany-1aj5Uen

1452 ozoZ/bEfzo 0zZ0ZfbE/c0  OZOT/vEiZ0 uadop [euiue ([Paenejeay PIZ0E0 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHId - 068+H0T
£BOELTSH
‘ogfLtit dany

£5°1T 0Z0Z/b2/Z0 0ZOZMbE/C0  0ZOZ/bRiZ0 uadg  -Jajsueq |Bulue dg 8T6EP9 WNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068H0T
£BOELTSH
‘0Z/L1/T Ery-13)5uen

TH'5T 0z0Z/vZ/Z0 0ZOZ/PZIZO  0ZOZ/vZiTO uadQ (ewjue /AQuno) xeuaD 80668/ NNVE LSIMATW 1SYHI4 - 068+0T
£B9ELTSh
‘0z/e1/1 j2ry-sajsuen

SEST 0z0Z/ve/z0 0ZOZ/PZITO  0ZOZ/vT/TD u=do jewiue ‘olexal P119166 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYEd - 068K0T
£BIELTSH
‘oz/eT/1 By

6ELT 0zoZ/vefz0 ozoz/vzizh  0Z0Z/ve/zo uadg -49j5URL [BWIUR S3A0T 960789 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SYld - 068+0T
£BOELTSY
‘0z/81/1 ‘pooy

(44 0zozZ/vefzo 0Z0Z/vEfeD  0ZOZ/bT/Z0 uadg -i3jsuen |RwWiue (SBACT £20ET9H MNYE 1STMTIW 1SYId - 068H0T
£BIELTSY
loz/BT/1 J@I0y-Ias5URy

88°0TT 0z0Z/v2/Z0 0TOT/PTIZO  0ZOZ/WT/ZO usdg  [|ewiue ‘uuf epewey ECOTEL-L0V MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHTd - 068K0T
£B9ELTSY
0Z/81/1 ‘IPny

00°sT 0z0zfvzfz0  0202/vTiT0  020Z/bE/T0 usdo  -4agsuen ewue {pRUs 862069 MNVE 1SIMOIW 1SHId - 068F0T
£B9EL2SY
‘0Z/61/Y ‘pooy-1ajsuen

07°€E 0z0z/veizo  ozoz/vefzo  oeoe/veiio uadQ  |ewiue !suyof Awwp 69 MNYEA 1SIMATIW LSYId - 068101
LBOELTSY
ozfoz/1 'y

zr9z ozoz/ve/zo oe0z/ve/zD  oz0zibEieo usdQ  -Jajsues) [ewiue 20jd ZN-966EZ9 MNYE 1S3MATW LSHIS - 068H0T

jaaedg - 00'EE9 I1e3ep Palgo
UYL 1 IR |BrIlUY 007 dd - B0 Wwauiedaq gng
BA1aSaId 153104 - TE Wwawpedag
007 IGeIN - TET pund

JUNOLUY 3010AU]  3]eq JUdWAed 3leq paAieday 21eq /9 B1B() BN() 918 SJOAU]  UOseay PleH sSMesg uonduasa(] 2nosu] "ON oI0AU] 10pUaA
sjou| “Aiuno) puv] ypoy
ILI)ST
02/62/20 - 02/10/20 8buey =1eQ °nQ ad10AU] uﬁw@u._mb

159101

1/9
Aq dV - 991WWI0D) SAI9S3Id 1S24104:86300T N4



€ 10 ¥ 3bed Wd $1:82:20 0Z0Z/bO/E0 U0 SMN Aq uny

£L8bSTSE ‘02/8L/1
Ishoy/Apued-juny
6E°SZT 0zozfoz/zo o0zoZ/oz/Zo  OZOZ/0Z/ZO usdg  BBa ‘apeyy jeuauo PETLBOTOL ANYE 1SIMATW LSHI - 0680E1
LL8bSTSE
*0zZ/9/z ‘uondsgns
£6°ST ozoz/oz/zo ozoz/oz/eco  ozoz/ozizo uado Jpd aqopy  Z00HBFOFTT MNVE LSIMAIW LSHId - 068H0T
LL8¥STSE
‘oz/ele ispeyseq
S6°89 ozoz/oz/eo ozozfoz/eo  0z0Z/0Z/C0 uadp wopeuop !Aqqo AqgqoH 61Z0b9 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SH1d - 068101
LL8YSTSY
{0Z/Lfe ‘Apuedquny
627007 0zoz/oz/t0 0ZOT/0ZfT0  OZOZ/OT/TO uadQ G6a ‘apel) [eweug  T-59559€T07 MNYE 1SIMAIW LSHI - 068H01
LL8PSTSh
‘0z/o1/e ‘Apuedquny
6E°b2T 0zoz/0z/T0 0ZOT/0Z/Z0  0TOZ/OT/ZO u=dQ 66> ‘apei] [ewRHO S9559€T0/ MNYE 1SIMAIW LSYId - 068401
sanddng bunesadg - 00°2ZS 1E1FP 18(G0
¥5'bES T suopoesuel) 221oAu] siea) sayddng 2230 - 00'TZS 1ewep Palan
T —— £E296LSH
'0Z/S1/1 ‘si=pio}
PSbE ozoz/foe/zo  ozozfozfzo  ozZOZ/OZ/Z0 usdQ 8|y ‘sepaneq uozewy ObbLbEL JNYE 1SIMATW 1SYId - 068401
sayjddns 25140 - 00°TZS (1€13p P20
ucpensiwpy - 0T Juswuedaq gns
619K0'2HS GZT SUDIDESURI} 90AU] S|BI01 JUBLIILILT 13 3UED |RWILY GOZ dd - §0 WaLeda] gns
$£'828'TS 9E SUDRIESURIE BII0AUT s|e10] [aAR] - DO'EES 1233p 13(G0
LBOELTSY
0Z/ST/T e [mual
61'6ET ozoz/ve/zo  0ZOT/vZfZ0  OZOZ/vEZ/T0 uadg -Jaysueq [ewiue Zpay S8rb9ZZ00 MNYE 1SIMATW 1SHI4 - 068+01
£B9ELTSY
{0Z/o1/1 11ed [mual
62'es 0zoZ/vefT0 Ozoe/bTie0  0Z0Z/veleo uadg -Jaysueq ewiue Zpay LbbS8HE MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068601
LBOELTSH
‘oz/inft ey
0081 0202/v2/20  020ZfbT/T0  0T0Z/HEiTO usdg -13)SUen [eWIUR 'SIA0T 95ZHS666 NNYE 1SIMAIW 1SYI - 068501
LBOELTSH
0z ey
08°01 ozoz/vefeo ozoz/vezieo  oeozibefio uadp  -fajsuen [ewue !aa07 510549 ANVE 1SIMOIW LSYEId - 068F0T
£8OE/ TS
0Z/L1/1 ‘pooy-13jsuen
0z'0z ozoz/veiz0 oOz0T/vEiZo  0ZOT/bE/TO usdo fewjue ‘jjog oeL €2IZIE MNVE 1SIMOIW LSYId - 068601
£ROELTSH
'0z/81/1 ‘jpry-1ajsuen
80°€2 ozoz/vzieo  ozozive/zo  OzOT/WEiZO uado feluue Hassen A 091089 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 068601
joaRIL - DOEET 1233p 12[Q0
JUILULDILT ] DIED) [BLHUY 00Z dd - B0 Juswyedag gns
2Ala53Ld 352404 - 7€ Jusunzedaq
00Z 1qeIN - TET purd
JUNOWIY 20I0AU]  B1e() JUSWAE] 2)eq paAladod °@1ed 1/9 2B ang ojeQ 8JI0AU]  UoSEdY pPloH SMELS VOS] 8I0AU] “O 2310AU] Jopuap
wjoaq[ ‘Kumog) poepe; yoou
PLOSIJ
02/62/20 - 02/10/20 2bury @3eQ ®NQ 3I0AU] 9AJIISAI]

1/9 15910,
>n— dV - @9} ilIWI0) SA.I9S9.ld 1S9404:86300TINd




€ J0 5 abed Wd bT:82:20 0Z0Z/PO/ED U0 SMN Aq uny
1S'0ET$ T suonpesuel) adoau] S|EI0L SUOREIIUNUWIEDD - 00°ZEY [1e1p 13lQ0 3
T5°0ET Ozoz/ge/zo  0zOZ/8ZfZ0  OzOZ/eT/zo uado dITEITLSTTO0 ZN 0Z0Z-TOW3A  ANNY TWYINTD SVAUL-LYIMI - SIELOT
SUORESIUNWLWO] - 00'ZES (1B13p P30
00°'181% 7 suonJesuel] AUl 5/E]0] SEDIALRS |RU0ISSJ0ad - 00'TES [1e32p P[0
EETI6TSY
‘oz/1fz ‘sa) Aypuow
00°1S ozoz/foz/zo Ozoz/ozfzo  OzZOE/OZ/20 u=dp ped ud ace_whwm, LBbL68YL MANVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068601
oz/v
“yuuad jesnosedfulen N
00'0€T 0zoz/fzifzo  0ZOZ/L1/ZO  020T/2TT/Z0 uado logejoidaq 0Z/Z 60LT# D 00Z 19YIN--HSVYD ALL13d - 96EHDT
SB2|AIDS [RUOISS3)0Id - 00'TES IRl PRlq0
00°64% 7 suonjesuel) adtoAu| s|ej0] Saseydnd pood - 00'9TS |118p 13lqo
00°0S oz0z/ez/z0  0TOT/8ZIZD  OZOZ/BZ/ZD uado ajem uojjeb g L89VLTL ONLLNEMISIA NOSNHOC - ZTEZ0T
00°5Z ozozfer/zo  oOzozZ/ZifE0  0ZOZ/TIRO uado Jajem uojjeb g £85bLTL ONLLNATYASTA NOSNHOL - ZTEZOT
saseydund poad - 00°'9ZS 1212p 1[0
SKELLOTS £ suopJesuel) IKoAU] s|e101 000°1$ 42pun dinb3 %@ sjooy, |jets - 00°HTS 11€12p P(A0
0196 BISH
# pIeIQZ/91/T UONR)
[sur/Buiuies | 'swaisAs
00°0£1°0T ozoz/tefzo ozoz/1zfeo  ozoz/iz/eo uadg UOULIBA 69259 NNV 1STMOTW LSHId - 068001
EET96TSY :02/8/T
f1eyd “ysep Bulpuels
09°9€S ozoz/oe/z0  0zOZ/0Z/Z0  OZOZ/OZ/Z0 usdp Jopadp fuozeuny 0006849 ANVE 1STIMATW LSHI4 - 068401
LL8bS25H
‘ozfstfT tneyd
6899 Ozoz/oe/zo  0TOZ/OZ/Z0  0Z0Z/0TIZ0 uadp  diyssaquiw luozewy hOLEGY ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 068b0T
000'1$ sopun dinb3 13 sjoot |jews - 00'pZS KPP PRIOD
20°S65°E1$ 7 suondesuel) ajoAu] sjzo ), sayddns asipueyiow doys W9 - §9°ZZS E19p PHGO
TELTHTT ozoz/se/zo  0T0T/STIZO  0Z0T/ST/T0 uadg  asipueiusLu doys b T8LPETPNT ONI ALTIAON ONVIST 3A0HY - 060201
0£72L1°2 ozoz/se/zo  0TOT/ST/Z0  0Z0ZT/ST/20 uadg  asipueissiu doys wb PEOPETPNI  ONI ALTIAON ONVIST 3A0HY - 060401
salddns asipueyasaw doys Yo - $9°2ZS i1e1ap Palao
£6'v6b% £ suopoesue.) aJeAu] siejol seyiddng Bupesadg - 00°ZZS 11€19p 132(40
£€29625F ‘02/61/E
{spedies weoj-jaspeay
00°0Z 0z0Z/0Z/z0  OTOZ/0ZZ0  0Z0Z/OT/Z0 uadQ sonpold Jaeay) 11 MNVE 1S3IMAIW 1Suld - 068607
LLBbSTSE
0Z/LT/T eseq
86°6E ozoz/oe/to ozoz/oTiZo  0ZOZ/OT/Z0 uadp uoneuop !Aqqo7 AqQqoH ZNZB0789 MNNVE 1STIMOTIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
sayddns Bupesadp - 00"z S welep 123[G0
uonensHIWpY - OT Juduedsq qng
aAIasald 159104 - Z£ Juatnedaq
= — 007 1JRIN - TET pund
JUNCLUY 23I0AU] 28 JUdWAed 3)e(Q paaiaday 2060 /9 2)eQ ang S3e( I0AU] smAgS uondiaISag o0AU] "ON S210AU] 10pUSA
mjoapy[ “Xuno) puve] Yoy

02/62/20 - 07/10/¢0 @buey 31eQ 8nQ 3d10AU]

1/9

Aq dV - @3R1WW0) IAI3SId 159404:86300T W4

pLasIq
AIISAI]
15910




ZE Jo 9z abed

Wd +1:82:20 0Z0Z/¥0/EQ U0 SMN Ag uny

>n_ dV - 99 1lIWO0)) IAI9SVld 1S94104:86300TINS

S3advISANYI F¥3asa
rroT ozoT/1e/zo  ozozfieizo  oZoZ/1T/Zo uado J2W a2 T00-0BS6/ZL6  NHOC YJ 3dvISANVT INO3LIS - #0520T
£10ZHESh
‘og/efz ‘sped
6L 115 ozoz/1z/zo  ozozZ/12fe0  oZOZ/1R/e0 uadp  133]EM (94l UOS|aN NI-FESOSTT MNYE LSIMAIW LSHId - 068+0T
£102beSt
‘ozoz/s/z ‘rRamem
87EL9 0z0z/12/z0  ozoZ/iz/eo  ozoz/ie/zo usdo Bupuels 'Ol uosiaN NI-9TE09TT MNVE LSIMAIIN 1SHId - 068401
sqe
T1'8€ gzoz/oz/zo  ozozfozfzo  ozoe/ozizo uado  yoea|g-senddns doys b6525 INI SAYYNIW - 264201
9£0/97Sk ‘02/8f2
9t'69 ozoz/oz/zo ozoz/ozfeo  OzOZ/OR/Z0 uadg ‘sa|iddns doys !uozewy 7520078 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI - 068501
9E0/975b ‘07/8/C
16'87 0zoz/oT/zo  0ZOZ/oefe0  O2oZ/0RfC0 uadQ ‘sayddns doys !uozewy bb860ST MNVE 153MATW 15U - 068001
sa1iddng bunetado - 00°ZTS PeIRp 193090
dUBUIUIR /SeRIDed - gT juawpedag qns
9R"eSZ'251$ P SUOODBSLERI| AI0AU] S{Z101 uopensWPY - T juswpedaq gng
0091Z'21T$ T SUCIPESURI| SI0AU] s|e10L sePuRbY JI0 0] Jejsurl] - TT'T66 IIRI12P 193100
0202 3
iIrdrans 0z0z/8Z/z0 OzZoZ/BEZfZ0 OTOCT/8Z/Z0 uado Joj uonedo|y 31500  O|[vASOD0Z0Zdd  ANMH TVHANAD SYIHL-1HIMI - SOEH0T
sa1duaby 1ay3Q 03 J3jsuelt - ZTT66 1€19p 133190
90°012'ET$ 1 suofoesuel} a3loAu] 5|e90). 666'5-000°T$ Juawdinby g yoew - 00'v9Z '239p 132{(G0
0796 BISK
# predigziot/1iuone
[Esurfbuluies ) (SwaisAs
90°0T2'ET 0zoz/ie/eo  ozoz/1efzo  ozoz/izizo uado JUOULIBA 69759 MNYE 1STIMAIW 1SHIH - 068H0T
666'v$-000'7$ Jusudinbg B ydey - 0O'L9L |191=p 132000
SE'BELS £ SUDIESURLE 3DI0AU] S|E101 jenjoRIUa) IPSIND - 00" ¥ 1233p 13200
0196 815k # pre2lg
85°6ET 0z0Z/82/20 0Z0Z/82/20 (OZ0T/8T/Z0 usdp 2/0g/1!abesnlaw)eson TES0TTISd MNVE LSTIMATW LS¥Id - 068401
ZN
£0'p92 020Z/82/20 0Z0Z/8Z/20 OZOZ/8T/Z0 uadp ¥b90TSZI00 0202 824 SdW Sdi SYIUL-LY¥3IM3I - SEELOT
bLPET 0z20Z/12/20 0ZOZ/1Z/20 020Z/1Z/20 uadg abesn Ayjuow LELTTTISd  DNI ADOTONHDAL SWLLYAON - TS8£0T
[er3aenuod apIsING - 00'vH9 12319p 13210
00°508% T SUOIDBSURI] 930AU] sjz101 Buystignd - 00*pE9 '219p 1P3{GO
EE79625P
‘0z/s/fz ‘suopsod
[euosess-Guisiuaspe
00°508 ozoz/ozfzo ocoz/ozizo  0Zoz/ozizo uadp !snbuy ymedsiq FOTE0009 MANYE 1SIMAIW LSHI - 068H0T
Buysiand - 00°y£9 (1219p G0
uopeNsIuIWpY - 0T JWawuedsq gng
aMIasA 352403 - ZE Juauguedag
00Z IG2IN - TET pund
WNOWY 22I0AU] | 21eq Ueuiied ajeq paneoay 3eq /o 3)eg eng  21eq 9JI0AU]  uoseay PIgH sMejs uonduasaq edloAU] "ON 8210AU] JOPUIA,
sjourr ‘LumoD) puept PoR
PLYSI
0z/62/20 - 02/10/20 2buey 23eQ 2NQ 32N0AU] IAIISIIJ
1/9 15310



ZE Jo £2 abed Wd bT:82:20 0Z0Z/PCG/E0 UO SMN AQ uny
0Z'T14% 91 suopdesuel| axoaul sjeot ssyddns adueusyuien /neday - 00'€TS HERP 12940
{p'T8 ozoz/ec/to OTOT/STfTO  0ZOZ/ST/T0 uadQ [emon Buysuy  00-08TBTBET  SLONAOYUd ONIQIING NOSLALS - PTGL0T
80'08 0zoZ/sz/te  020T/92/z0  OZOT/8EfZ0 usdo sued sojeb Gb0SZ-20 JUNy AITIVA H3IATY - 2ZPEoT
sa)ddns ¥qiyx2
6L°61 ozoz/iz/zo  oeoz/1efzo  ozoz/iz/eo uadp sy Bloyuow %._wb 9zZ0ES INI SQUYNAW - Z6£201
salodns
£y ozoz/tz/zo  OzoT/1E/Z0  0ZOZ/1T/20 usdp  JqIpEfloyuow 3013 £9625 INI SOYYNIW - T6£Z0T
AlddnS HOLOW aIONYY
89°9 0zoz/1e/zo  Ozot/1efz0  ozZoz/1zizo u=do syed gg# UeA  9SBSZ0ANOS  / SNOLLMIOS HSINIZIY OLNY - 862001
62706 0zZoz/oz/zo  Ozoz/ozfzo  ozoz/oZ/o uado spedulen  ZS6BS9bERG YIONIVYD - Z09T0T
9£02925F
‘oefsfe 'syed
ujen !upsambug
00911 0zoz/oz/zo ozoz/ozfeo  0ZoZ/OZ/ZO uadgp ue4 333 Tb¢BT MNYE 1STIMOIW 1SHId - 068401
9£0/925b ‘02/01/2
56611 ozoz/oz/eo  orozfozfzo  ozoz/ozio usdp ‘adot ayenb luozewy /E0S798 ANVE 1SIMTIW 1SHId - 068+0T
9£0.925b ‘0Z/11/2
86'S7 ozozfoz/zo ozoz/ozfzo  ozZOZ/OZ/ZO uado  ‘sped ujen luozewy 600£699 MNVE LSIMAIW LSHIS - 068401
A1ddNS HOLOW 1ONYY
(66'8) 0zoz/T1/Z0 0ZOT/ZTfZ0  OZOZ/ZIfZ20 uadp WPAH  EE60TOYI0S  / SNOLLNOS HSINIJZY OLNY - 8+Z00T
AddNS YOLOW TIONYY
00'61 ozozfzife0  0202/21/20  020T/21/Z0 uado sueduleny  ZEGELOANDS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINIATYN OLNY - 8¥Z00T
AddNS YOLOW T1ONYY
T0'ET ozoz/fzifed  0Z0Z/T/zo  OZOZILV/ZO0 uadp spedule  8/6E/0ANDS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINIATY OLNY - 8HZ00T
AlddNS YOL0W QTONYY
£8'9 ozoz/zifeo  ozozfvfzo  0Coe/elfio uadp sped wiel]l  pSHPZOANOS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINISTH OLNV - 8HZ00T
AddNS YOLOW T1ONYY
(48] ozoz/e1/zo  0ZoZ/ZifE0  OZOZ/TIZO uado sued uieny  EESPZOANDS 7 SNOLLNNOS HSINISZY OV - 8HZ00T
A1ddNS HO10W TONYY
86°LE 0z0zZ/Z1/20 ozOZfZlfe0  OozZOZ/TV/ZO uadp sped ueny  SBBELOANDS  / SNOLLMIOS HSINISSY OLNV - 8+Z00T
AlddNS YOLOW TIONYY
80°E ozoz/z1/zo ozoz/zifzo  ozOZ/ZifZD uadp sped ulen  8ZBEZOANDS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINISTY QLMW - 8¥Z00T
saljddns asueuajuiep fHeday - O ETS |IEI0p P2{g0
00°045'v$ TT suofpesues| 8310AU] sieyn), saddns Bunesado - po'TEs =P Palgn
114941 0zoZ/ezfio  0ZOZ/BZ/Z0  0ZOZ/AT/T0 uadQ n_mé EBS/TT ST WNI0OULId OI0W - #6920T
sayadns
L0691 ozoz/az/eo ozoz/eziee  oZoZ/8TiEo uadp doys ‘3013 ‘spaaul £TSES ONI SAYVNAW - 264201
9T'EbT ozoz/szizo ozoz/se/eo  ozoz/se/io usdp sy POESOP JdHOD YA HLIWS - $6L£0T
20046 ozoz/szfeo ozoz/sT/zo  OZOZ/STiO uadp Siomoy Jaded ‘dy 3:Td g ! 0D A1ddNS NY3LSAIM Ly - 9€9101
uen
16°9% gzoz/1zfe0  ozoz/ie/zo  oToZ/Te/zo uadQ q) 01 pue ‘aA0B ‘PMOL  00-0ZFTELET  S1ONADY ONIAIING NOSLILS - bT6L0T
sal|ddng Bunesado - 06°TZS5 =319p 1300
JUBUBUIRY [SeIZRY - BT Jusurpedaq gng
Bnsasald Jsa104 - ZE udwpedag
007 IfelN - TET pund
JUNOLY S210AU]  BJEQ JUBWARY 3]e] paalnlay 238d 1/9 Jje angj oJe IJ0AU]  UOSEdY PieH snMeRs LoNdISaH] aHOAUL "ON SI0AU] JOpUSf,
sjou(i] *irnod) puwe] Yooy

02/62/20 - 02/10/20 abuey =1eq ang a210AU]

1/9

Aq dy - 9911WWI0) SIS 159404:86300T N4

PLOSIA
JAJI9S9Idq

1S9I0



ZE o gz abed

lWd $1:82:20 020Z/bD/E0 U SMN Aq uny

0z/0E/1 - 6T/0E/TT ADHANT AVYMVHLYH
Wive 020Z/81/20 020Z/81/20 0Z0Z/81/20 usdp !LT0E9-0E62/ 2ZN OZT0 0627 JHIHSHHIA / NVOTUIWVAIW - S8LL0T
0Z/0E/T - 6T/0ESTT ADYINT AYMYHLYH
6E'ST 020Z/8T/20 020T/81/Z0 0TOZ/R1/Z0 usdg ‘9T0£9-0zL2. 2ZN OZI0 0TLTt FHIHSNYIE / NVIIHIAWYALW - §92£0T
gz/ogft - e1foc/er ADYINT AVMYHLYH
6IEIT 020Z/81/Z0 0ZOZ/81/Z0  0ZOZ/BT/Z0 uado '80099-0£8TH ZN OZT0 0EBTH FUIHSHYAE / NVOTUIWYAIW - 59201
oz/oe/t - sT/oEfeT ADHINT AVMVYHLYH
5.'6b5 020Z/81/20 0Z20Z/81/20 0QZ0T/RI/Z0 usdo ‘LODET-TSE0F ZN OZTO0 TBEOV FHIHSHY3E / NYDTUIWYAIW - 592201
0z/0e/10 - BT/OE/TT ADHIANI AYMVHLYH
61°79¢ 020Z/81/Z0 0Z0Z/81/20 0ZOZ/BI/Z0 uadp '600G8-055/€ ZN 0ZI0 055/€ FUIHSHYIE / NVOIYIWVAIW - 592201
oz/oe/t - 61/oc/zT ADYIANT AVMYHLYH
89941 0z0Z/8T/Z0 0Z0Z/81/20 0ZOZ/B1/Z20 uadp 'T00PT-TE0LE ZN 0210 TEQLE FHIHSYIE / NVITIIWVOIW - S92£01
02/0EfT - sT/oEf2T ADHINT AYMYHLYH
e LE 0Z0Z/81/Z0 0ZOZ/81/20 OZOZ/B1/20 uadg 'H0OPS-TZTIE ZN OZT0 TLTIE JUIHSHYIE / NYOTHIWVAIW - S9//01T
0Z/0E/T - 6T/0ESZT ADUANI AYMYHLYH
£1°S8b 0Z0Z/81/Z0 020Z/81/20 OZOZ/81/Z0 uadg 'p00S9-TEEFZ  ZN OZT0 TEEHT JYIHSHYAE / NVITUAWYAIW - §97£01
0zZ/0E/T - BT/0E/ZT ADYINT AVMYHLYH
8TELT 0z0Z/81/20 0ZOZ/81/20  OZ0Z/81/20 vado '80005-0£€TZ  ZN OTT0 OEETZ YIHSHYAG / NVITUIWVAIW - S9££01
0z/oE/ - 61/0E/ZT ADYANI AVMVYHIVH
1£°LT6 0z0Z/87/Z0 0zZOZ/81/20  0Z0Z/81/20 uadp '9Z0LE-044¥0 ZN OZTT0 0LLH0 FYIHSHYIA / NVOTUIWVAIW - 592201
ssMRS ANAN MaRd - 00'£E9 (1212p 10
0b"95% 1 suoipesusl] SMoA| S[210} SUOKEIUNLIGY - DO'TES Imap 13(A0
0F"95 0z02/8z/z0 020Z/8Z/T0  0202/8T/20 uado dDTESTZSTIO0 ZN 0ZOZ-TOY3A  ONNH TVYIN3D SYIUL-1¥IM3I - S9eHOT
SUCHEDIUAWWOT - 00°TED J1EI3P 12Q0
oggrT’is § SUONIBSURI] AX0AU] Sjg10}, SRS (RUOISSajold - 0O'TED |=23ap Palao
sden
o€l ozoz/TE/z0  0202/iz/to  ozozfiz/zo uadp  ‘jonuod ysad fwmm £68E9 SNOLLIOS 153d QIDONVAQY - 8H000T
ozlp
uwad snalea/uien ZN
00°0ET ozoz/eT/to QzoT/Tifeo  ozoz/ei/eo vado ‘toge7 Joydag  0Z/Z 60LT# %D 00Z IGVIN--HSYD ALL3d - 96EKDT
0S°Zb ozoz/er/to  OzOT/TIZO  0ZOT/TIIZO u=ado bupsa) sajem 80S00H6T NI SIROLVHOaYT DAd - TZ8L0T
sagynn SHOLYIOT ALNNOD
00005 ozoz/Ti/zo OzoT/Tifzo  ozoE/Ti/eo uadp punoifisapun 3)e30) T£0-02 T4l vAd NYWISH3W 3Tv] - £58£01
00°62€ ozozfer/zo  Ozoe/TifTo  ozozfTi/zo uado  |o4uod isad Apuow 896bE SNOLLNTOS LS3d Q3DNVAQY - 8+000T
S92|AIDS [2UOISSRI0d - 00°TE9 '912p 1RIGO
SO'T6ES 7 SUDIPESURI} 3N0AU] s|EJ01 g00‘T$ +epun dinb3 73 sj00y |[QWS - 00°PZS |'€13P 13310
9£0/925h
S6°TE 0zoz/oz/e0  OToZ/0Z/TO  02OZ/OZiR0 uado [0Z/bfz 'sioo) luozewe 0THL2EL MNVE 1STIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
Jamip
0T°65E 0zoz/zi/zo  ozoz/zifeo  oZOZiTLIfRO vado ‘185 (Jup-s1003 doys 0SZET SY3INID IWOH SAMOT - 265201
000'T% sapun dinby 13 s]ooy, ||eWS - 0O'PTS (1ASP PRIGO
Sjueuau)ely /sagloey - KT uswyedsqg qns
BAIBSIId 159404 - TE Jusuniedag
C0Z 1qeIN - TET puny
JGNOWY 20I0AU]  338(] JUSIUAR] 2]8Q paniaday 31eq 1/5 ajeq ang 218 3DI0AU] SRS LoRALS3(] BDI0AU] ON SJI0AU] 10puap
rlouqif Kiumo) puwp] Yooy
PLOSIq
0¢/62/20 - 02/10/20 Sbuey a1eg anQ 3d10AU] JAIISII]
1/9 15310

Aq dv - @91WW0) dAISAId 3592104:86300T WL



Z€ Jo 67 abeqd Wd +1:92:20 020Z/H0/E0 UD SMN AQ uny

Lb'68s% £ SUOIPESURIL BJI0AU] S|P10, Sjejuay - 00°6E9 Neap P2AA0

0z/9zfz-0z/0E/T

£b'259 pzoz/1z/en ozoz/izfeo  ozozZ/1Eie0 uadg puas sadwey ajeld  £000-ESTLH96 INI STYANIY LTIENNS - $SEEOT
oz/ez/1-02/2/1 «©

ezl sadwey erd

002 0z0Z/12/20 0TOZ/vZ/Zo  0Z0Z/iE/E0 uadg  Joj sduejeq Bujulews: ZO0O-FESTLIF6 INI STYLNTY 17138NNS - $SEEDT
00°'SET 0202/21/20 0zOZ/Zl/e0  0Z0Z/TN/TO uadp U4 un PZTTIS-T SAND TWYLINTY IHL - 99£201
sjejuay - 90°6E9 I3 193(Q0
ET'050'E$ b suonpesues) aI0AUE 5101 FIueuNnUey B sieday - 00'8ET (1913p PIT0
asry pue pueq Alagq
‘1030w faM0|q Alne)
£6°8bS ozoz/sz/zo ozoz/szfed  0ZOZ/SZS0 uado uﬂmae.z_ﬂmzwm_a 16195 0D AQvHg I - 90EZ0T
panedas
STTET ozozfzifeo ozozfzifeo  0Zoz/TiiEo uado  ‘Jesy ou-wieq pareay 19455 0D AQvYR W - 90£T0T
ajem
oy mojje o} swelp
0Z'4TT 0202/Z1/z0 0zZ0Z/e1f20 OZOZ/TLICO uadg 53100 IN2-weq ayehb ¥9L55 0D AQVY8 TC - 90E20T
6y ewserd
1oy speydadss pappe
S8'TH0'C ozoz/zifeo  ozoz/erfzo  oegoz/er/zo uado ‘syy6)) ues payedas NI-9506010 ANYAWOD GHOIMYYD - SEZDOT
soueuajuIely g sneday - 60°BEY 19IBP 13B(00
89°069'6% 07 Suoipesuel | 3010AU] sjejo) saojaias AN Aidnd - 00°LE9 I1EP PI{GO
Z00600605# 1708 oz/st/e
05°989 0z0Z/szfe0 0z0Z/STiez0  0Z0Z/STiTO uadp Jemas 0zZ/ST/Z 0Z/ST/1 0Z/51/1 AJTIVA V0D 40 39VTIIA - 92Z8E0T
100600605 ¥3e oz/stfz
05’58 pzoz/oz/co  0zORZ/OZZ0  0ZOZ/0Z/Z0 uadp Jamas 0z/S1/2-0Z/5T/1 -0z/s1/1 AIFTIVA V0D 40 FOVTHA - 9Z8E0T
0Z/0EfT - 6T/0E/CT ADHINI AYMVYHLYH
6T THT 020Z/81/20 0zZoT/R1fZ0  0ZOZ/81/20 uadQ 1T0E9-05bS.  ZN OTT0 0SkSL JUIHSHY3E / NVOTU3WVCIW - §9£201
0Z/0EST - 6T/0E/2T ADHINI AVMYHLYH
z0192 0zozZ/81/20 0ZOZ/ATZO  OZoZ/BY/Z0 uado '0T0£9-0bTSL ZN OZTO0 ObTSL JUIHSHYAA / NYOTHIWVAIW - 594201
0z/oE/T - 61/0E/21 ADYANI AVMVHLYH
60'EEE 0z0z/81/20 o070Z/AT/Z0  0ZOZ/BI/ZO uado '6T0£9-0£05Z ZN 0ZT0 DEOSL THIHMSHYIA / NVORIAWYAIW - §9££0T
0Z/0E/T - 6T/0E/2T ADHINT AVMVHLYH
6bS9T°T 0zZ0Z/81/20 0ZOZ/B1/Z0 0ZOZ/B1/Z0 u=do '0T0£9-019kZ ZN 0ZT0 OT9bL FUIHSHYAA / NVOTUIWVAIW - 592401
0Z/0E/T - 6T/0E/ZT ADUINT AYMVHLYH
75H1S 0z20Z/81/20 0T0Z/BT/Z0  0ZOZ/BT/Z0 uadg {6TOE9-00bbZ  ZN 0ZT0 0ObYL FHIHSHYIA / NYOTHIWVOIW - S9/£01
0zZ/0E/T - 6T/0E/ZT ADYHINT AYMYHLYH
0ZENT 0zZ0Z/81/20 0T0Z/81/20 (0Z0Z/81/Z0 usdo {LTOE9-06THL ZN 0ZT0 06THL JYIHSHYIA / NVOTUIWYAIW - 592401
0Z/0EfT - 6T/0E/ZT ADHIANT AYMVHLYH
98°z58 ozoz/etfzo ocoz/atfzo  0Z0Z/81/Z0 uadg ‘BT0E9-0/LEL ZN OZ10 0ZZEL JYIHSHYIA / NVIIUIWYAIW - 592201
0z/0E/T - 6T/0E/TT ADYINT AYMYHLYH
£5°021 0zoz/81/zo  o0c0Z/8TfZ0  020Z/BI/ZO uado !£TOE9S-09SEL ZN OZT10 095€L FUIHSNYIA / NYOTYAWVAIW - 594201
523195 AWan atqnd - 00°ZE9 I1elep 18[50
ajueuajuiely/saniaey - 8T Juawedsq ans
Anasad 159404 - TE Juauedaq
_ = 007 (qeiN - TET pund
JUNOWY 30I0AUT 318 JUBWARJ SIB(] Paaladsy 2eq Vo 2] 2N =8(] 9JI0AU]  UOSE3Y PI9H SRS uonduasag 20AU] "ON 2I0AU] J0pUBA,
o] Aiuno) pueR] Y304
JLI)ST
02/62/20 - 02/10/20 2buey 31eq 3nQ 3310AU] QEmewum. d

1/9
Aq dv - 910D dAI3SAId 352104:86300T WL

35930



Z€ 40 0€ 2bed Wd #1:82:20 0Z0Z/H0/E0 U0 SMN Aq uny

35

80°'bL1'912% TLT SUDRIBSURL] 3I0AUL S|€101 00Z 1GeIN - TET puny
80°bZ1'972% T4 SUOHIESULI ) SN0AUT 5|10) PAIISAIE 153104 - TE Wawuedaq
68 LLE'0ZS 9 suonsesuel} adioau] s|ejoL asueuajuiep [SaLPe] - §T jusuiedsg gng
aMIBSBId 352404 - TE Juswpedsq
= = 00Z IqeIN - TET pung
JGROLY 90i0AU] 978 JualAeg B18(Q panianay 21eg 1/9 S)B(] oNQ 91eQ 2J0AU]  UDSEay PieH sSmEsS UoRALDSa( 2310AU] “ON 22310AU] JOPUBA
sjouqy[ ‘Anmo)) pawe poy
PLYSIQ
02/62/20 - 02/10/20 36uey 218 nQ 2D10AU] 2AIISIIJ

1/9
Aq dV - 991 1MW) dAI9SId 153104:86300 TIW4

15330



z€ jo 1€ =bed

Wd #1:82:20 020Z/b0/E0 U0 SMN Aq uny

*
«m.mmm.mn £ SuUOnoesuel) adloAU] §|€10] SUJ qelt oAlaseld 159404 - £ET pung
«m.mmm.mh £ sUOROPSURI) 9JI0AUT m_ﬂc.._. OAIISYId 159404 - ZE ucmEtmn_mQ
16'S6E'8% € suolpesue:) s0joAu] s|ejo] axuelnsul - 00'9€9 |IZ19p 1240
00°8E 020Z/82/20 0T0Z/82/T0  0Z0Z/82/20 uado  ewsyydip g Snuey OETHET dNOY9 HLWVAH SISINAD - T8PTOT
0Z0T Arenigay AIYOHLNY
16°581°s 0zoz/1E/e0  oToZ/TEfe0  0ZoZ/1TiEO uadg  Juswaalby JuswWamaS TZZET-WS LH0dHIY NYITIOdOYLIW - THBZOT
aavensu| JNI SIONITIL
002LT'E 0z0Z/1Z/20 o0z0T/TT/e0  0ZOZ/1E/Z0 uadp V19 JO [eMaU3Y £6STT 40 Y3IMOT4 8 WYHNYNG - £88201
acueinsur - p0'9€9 |1IL1ap P3G
IAIGSDI 159104 - ZE ucm:htmn_mn_
SuJ gey aAsasald 159404 - £ET pund
JUNOLLIY 3dI0AU]  99B JUSWABY 2)BQ PaARcay 21eq 19 2)eQ ang ojeq 9J10AU]  UOSBAY PioH SmEG uofdiasaq 00AU] "ON I210AU] OpUIA
wjouif] 43tmo]) pree] ypoy

0¢/62/20 - 0¢/10/¢0 =bury s3eQg °nQ s2i0AUT

1/
Aq dv - @911ww0) dAI9SdId 159404:86300T N4

PLOSI
IAIISII]
315910

A



Z€ Jo 7€ abed Wd £1:82:70 DZ0Z/FD/E0 U0 SMN Aq uny

&
7' L16'88L8 29k SUCLIBSURIL BMOAUT /8301 pueIn AARPY Jed), (835l Jold =
mm.cNh_mmmw € SUGIIeSURI| I0AUT 5104 m_.__n_ENU R >m__s=_nm Jdapuny) pnoT - ggg pundg
B88'0ZL'BEES Z Suocipesuel) d30AUL S|2101 AMIBS3U ISBI0Y - € Jusueda
B8'022'BEES T SUONDRSURI] 33|0AU] 52101 000’STS$ 3200 2INJINRSEHUL - 0D L9 11235P 10
j——— paloug sjuawanosdiug
§8'S9T'LE€ 0zoz/tefeo  ozoz/izieo  ocoZ/ieieo usdg Buidwed suca_w uwo._ ¥90002 0D NOLIDNYISNOD AITIVA - TELE0T
61/1€/21
-61/1/21 uonepgeyzs 81 {NVWSSIW
00'555'1 ozoz/tefen  ozoz/iez/zo  ozoEfie/eo uado Aemyids g weq  -00°6£TT0OST AU3WYOL) dHOD 93N - $88£01
000'ST$ JoA0 unjoniiseyul - 00°£94 11€12p 139000
AIB53Id 358404 - 7§ Jusurpedag
Bugdwe) 1 Aem|dsg Jopunyl pnot - GEE pund
JUNOWY SJI0AU] | 2jeq JuawiAed a1eq penaddy 284 1/9 o1eg ang o3e(] @MOAUl  uasesy PRH smes uonduasag 9210AU] ‘O D0AUE JOPUBA
soup[ Kvno)) puep] 2oy
ﬂusmaﬁm
02/62/20 - 02/10/¢0 2buey a1eQ ang a010AU] AXISAIT

1/9 15310
Aq dV - 9911WWO0) 3A19S3d 1S9104:86300T W4




STATE OF ILLINOIS *
* 55
COUNTY OF ROCK ISLAND =

MR. CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE

REPORTS TH:

;T

THE COUNTY BOARD 3/10/2020

SESSION

EY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS

PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO BOARD ACTION.

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-1LCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
YENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
Blackhawk Bank & Trust 130 32 92 873.00 213120 AWD 24,00
Mercury Payment Systems 130 32 91 §73.00 215120 AWD 59.90
IL Dept of Natural Resources 130 32 90 631.00 | 2/21/20 | 706327 300.00
Blackhawk Bank & Trust 131 32 10 873.00 2/13/20 AWD 47.60
State of IL - Dept of Employ Security 133 32 636.00 | 2/M14/20 ACH 667.50
Total 1,099.00

FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

MEMBER

38




€™ Jonn Deere

Quote Summary

Prepared For: Prepared By:
Indian Bluff Golf Course Nathan Canier
6200 78th Ave Van-Wall Equipment, Inc.
Milan, IL 61264 2800 46th Avenue - Suite 1
Business: 309-799-3868 Rock Island, IL 61201

Phone: 309-222-8283
nate.canier@vanwall.com

DISCCUNTS VIA ILLINIOS STATE BID LIST. Quote Id: 21323326
Created On: 02 March 2020
Last Modified On: 02 March 2020
Expiration Date: 29 May 2020
Equipment Summary Suggested List Selling Price Qty Extended
JOHN DEERE 1200 Hydro Rake $ 23,946.66 $18,571.33 X 1 = $18,571.33
JOHN DEERE ProGator 2020A $ 32,677.00 $26,468.37 X 1 = $ 26,468.37
(Gas)
Equipment Total $ 45,039.70
Trade In Summary Qty Each Extended
JOHN DEERE 1200A 1 $ 2,000.00 $2,000.00
PayOff $0.00
Total Trade Allowance $2,000.00
SMITHCO SUPERSTAR 1 $ 750.00 $ 750.00
PayOff $0.00
Total Trade Allowance $ 750.00
Trade In Total $ 2,750.00
Quote Summary
Equipment Total $45,039.70
Trade In $ (2,750.00)
SubTotal $42,289.70
Est. Service Agreement Tax $0.00
Total $42,289.70
Down Payment (0.00)
Rental Applied (0.00)
Balance Due $ 42,289.70
Salesperson : X Accepted By : X

Confidential



€T Jo T abed WY ££:97:60 020Z/S0/€0 U0 Janet) yar Ag uny

€L°8€S'LT (314 91°£89'91 $8'Z1£9T 00 00 00°000°€E 00 00'000'€E s34 doys oud 80°LbE
00°00T'¥Z a 00°025°SS 00°08+'ST 00 00 00'000'1Z 00 00'000'1Z sassed uosess ynjg uelpug YO'LbE
19'G69'8£2 19 $S'€92°591 9b'9€T'bST 00 00° 00°000'02F 00 00"000°0Zk S99y J106 Ynig uelpuf €048
40ig uelpul - 26 Juswuedaq NS
ST'Th9'v9$ %ES 16'952'1/$ 60'€£1°08% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0Eb'15T$ 00°0$ 00°0£b'15T$ S[E30 L Japumyl pno - 16 uswnedag gng
00°€S6' S 05°668°€ 05°009't 00 00 00'00S'8 00 00°00S'8 sajes taquuy 10°T6E
00" +++ #6'14) 6’ 1L 00 00 00 00° 00 S|etiaew Jaylo Jo sjes 00°T6€
00°089 +++ (z1°280'1) 17801 00 00 00 00° 00 $301N0S 3jeAud 4 SUONQLIL0D 0T"v9€
00°S9b’E 0s £8'196°S L1'8€0'9 00 00 00°000°¢T 00 00°000ZT SUOISS3JU0D Jual Je0q puny| pno §S'79¢
00°S18°€C 69 0S°0Lb'b1 0§°625'1€ 00 00 000009t 00’ 0070009t S|ejual Jeoq Jepunyy pnol ¥S'29¢
00°SZ 0s 00°SbL 00°S€L 00 00 00'08b'T 00° 00'08+'T uoneAIssal Ja3jays Japunyl pno £5'79¢
00° 0 00°00C 00* 00 00 00°00T 00 00°00C 5994 we.boid anIsald 159404 LO°LbE
00°£58'v €0T (oo'szr) 00°5/8" 00 00 00°0S.'y 00 00'0S.' $93) Juuiad Assydde Japunyy pno SO'LpE
ST'L6L'LT (014 Y1'65T' Ly 98'0vT'1E 00 00° 0000582 00 00"005'8Z $93) Jspunyy pnol 0 LpE
H3punyl pnot - 16 usupeds gns
60°615'T0T$ %19 19°0££'59% 6£°6/8'€01$ 00'0$ 00'5/8'9$ 00°0S7'691$ 00°0SZ'2$ 00°000'791$ SeI0L MUl - 06 Jusipedag gng
00°96/'t S 00°S68'€ 00509t 00 00 00°005'8 00° 000058 sojes aquuil T0°C6E
00°S0v +++ (00°90%) 00°90t 00 00 00° 00° 00 SNUIA3I JBYI0 - SNOBUE|ISI ¥6°69¢
£€9'90£L L6 €0°1ST L6'86T'L 00 00'5£89 00°0S¥'£ 00°0ST’'L 00°002 $304N0S 33eALd 4 SUONQLIUC) 0T'¥9€
85¥81'E 9% §9°996'C SE'EES'T 00 00 00°005'S 00 00°005'S SUOISS3IU0D ¥DMIUIT T5'T9¢
00°0v8'T 09 00°0T0'T 00°06%'1 00° 00 00°00S°C 00 00°00SC SUOREAISSRI 19)[3YS YoM 18'C9€
00°08 +++ (00'sp) 00°St 00° 00 00 00° 00 S|ejual ay1q YoMl 6¥"79€
00° €6 00°0¢ 00°082 00 00 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 93} UINJ3J OU ADY Homiul|Ir 10°Lb€
88°905'06 09 £6'8£9'LS L0'TTE L8 00 00° 00°000'StT 00 00"000'SpT S934 Yemiul 00°LbE
AMIUT ~ 06 Juswedsq gns
00°000'1$ %0S 00°000°007$ 00°000°002$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°000°00+$ 00'000'00%$ 00°0% S|RI0 L sjuein - §F  Juslipedag qng
0070001 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00° 00 uonea.nasgainynd-sjuelb jeso 0L'L€€
00’ 0s 007000002 00°000°002 00 00 00°000°00% 00'000°00t 00 onea.naNgaINYNd - syuesb Aels 0L'vEE
sueID - g¢  Juswedsq gng
09'v65'¥2S$ Yolb ¥6'265'8/8% 90°£0€£'909% 00°0$ £6'799'1$ 00°006'b8F'1$ 00°0$ 00°006'v8+'1$ Sjej0 uonensiuupy - 0T Juswyiedsq gns
99°€0T +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 anjea abeajes 10 yun( Jo sajes 11°76€
00 T G/'156'9 S8y 00 00 000002 00 000002 $304n0s 3jeAld 1y suonnqLIue) 0T°$9€
09°€8y (44} (£5°982) £5'989 00° 00 00°00t 00° 00°00% 06, 359493ul S,10399]|0D 0€°19€
0b°86+'91 TST (s5°££1'S) S§°/ET'ST 00 £6°799'T 0000007 00° 00°000°0T sbuu.ea Juaugsaaul 01'19€
12°004LS 6 ST'SE]'TO0T SL'H91'86 00 00 00000007 00 0000000 SNUSARI Judwade|day ST'SEE
T0°19% 0 00°00S 00 00 00 00°00S 00° 00°00S Junodde uopone $10309)10) [4 945
T LYE BbY 6€ 90°0€L'vLL ¥6'692'T6v 00 00 00'000°29¢'1 00 00°000°£92'T soxe} Apadoid 0T'T1E

uopensupy - 0T  JUswedsg gns
3AIISII I59404 - TE  JuswLeda

INNIATY
DAIDSBL g JSDI0H - OET  puny
QLA fe9AI0Hd  podY  suomdesuelf suoppesuel | S9OURIQUINOUT  SUORDRSURI| 1bpng SuswpUSWY 1bpng ORI Hnoxy e

/P3SN % QLA - 196png alA AlA YIUOW JuaLIND papuawy 396png pajdopy

souf “3unol) paeps Yooy

PLOSI(

e dnljoy spnpPx3 > owvumm

¥i74 918 01 JeD\ |2ISk) }$910,]

u..an_om souew.I0lad 396png




€T Jo 7 9bed WY ££:91:60 020Z/S0/€0 U0 Janel) ya Aq uny

91°0SZ'bT (4 00"009'ZT 00'0€’6 00 00’ 00"#06'9Z (007005'%) 00°+0b'1€ sabem g salle|es [euosess o1’ TTH
8£°869'¥E1 S9 €8'1/2°08 L1°286° LT 00 89'SZL'LT 00'vS7'822 00 00'¥S7°87¢C sabem pue sauejes 00'TIH
MUl - 06 Jusnedsg gnsg <

05°529'1$ %6€ 06°08V'cHT$ 01°615'95T$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°00+$ 00°000°00+$ 0003 S[EI0L SR - g€ JuBWLRdaQ gns

00 00T 00 0T"615'9ST 00’ 00 01°6159ST 01'615°9ST 00" 000'S$ 42n0 Juswdinbl g yoew 00°89/
00 0 06°08¥"EHT 00’ 00 00" 06'08v'C 06°08Y"E¥T 00 000'ST$ 13A0 3unpnyselyu] 00°£9¢
05°529'1 +++ 00" 00° 00’ 00 00" 00 00* sajddns bunesado 00°2ZS

sjuein ~ g¢  Juswipedsg ans

£8'091°791% %29 1S'154°981$ 61'205'€0E$ 00°0$ £L'6EL'EPTS 00'S6'680$ 00°069'r1$ 00'v92'S(v$ S{ej0] uoneHSIIWPY - 0T juauipedeq qng

00" 001 00" 00°912°211 00 00'912°211 00°912°211 00 00'912211 S9DUABY JBYIO 0} Jajsuesy 21166
00" 0 00°20€"2L 00 00" 00 00°20€'2L 00° 00°20€’2¢ 1s3J93U1 00'2/8
£9°98V°11T 472 ¥9'9T¥9¢ 9€°€16'97 00° ST'10£'ST 00°0£€'€9 00°06£'SE 00°0v6'£T [enyoenuo) spisino 00"%+9
T€'991°91 S8 89'2/9'T TETOY'ST 00" 00" 00v£0'8T 00" 00'v£0°81T sdiyssaquisw g seng 00°2H9
9L'6TL €0T (65°28) 65'786'C 00 00 00°568'C 00°S6€£'T 00°00S'T dueuduIely g siedsy 00°8€9
£1'659 (114 879961 esy 00 9z'291 00°0S¥'Z 00 00°05+'Z 6ugediidng 3 Buuud 00'5€9
£8°009 €€ S0°687'1 S6°SE9 00' 06'8€ 00'SZ6'T 00 00°S26'T Buysigng 00'¥£9
£6°9ST'T 98 09°22€ 0b'Lb0'T 00° $1'985 00°S££'T 00" 00°S/£°C [PARIL 00°€€9
£0'¥80°C o1t (¥8'192) P8 TIH8'C 00" SL'ELY 000852 00" 00'08ST SuoREIUNWWOD 00°2€9
00°£05°0T 354 (09-2s201) 09'296'£1 00 SL°8LS 00°01Z°2 (00°56£°07) 00°501'8¢ SADINISS [BUOISSBJ0Id 00°'1€9
00'089 €1 00°€Lb"E 00°£25 00" 00 00000y (00°00£'1) 00°00£°s uoneonp3 1 Butures) 00°0£9
00 95 (8 €Tt 00" 00 00002 00 00°00¢ S35eYDINg poo4 0092
£8'91 0§ 107059 66649 00 00 00°00€'T 00* 00°00€‘T 000°T$ #9pun dinb3 g sj00] jlews 00428
961 0 00'SET'T 00° 00" 00 00°SET’T 00 00°SET'T sallddng aoueusjulen/ieday 00°€7S
00°S¢ 19T (10'%02) 10°6€S 00 10°61T 00°SEE 00' 00°S€E saddng bugesedo 00°2Zs
n'zoe 9s 76'L12 80'78¢ 00 el 00005 00 00°00S sayddng 350 00°125
S1°8CE ST 00°00€ 00°00T 00 00 00°00¢ 00 0000t Suipopn/wopiun 00'bTH
8TEPTLT 95 $6°089'L1 S0°€6€'2 00 01°£28'T 00'7£0°0F 00 00'+20°0b Siyauag e sakojdwa 00°ETH
+1°S2E'06 9 S9'8€L'€S SEVIYL6 00 ST'ETOTT 00°€ST'1ST 00 00°€ST'1ST sabem pue soueles 00'TTH

uonenspy - 6T Juswiedag qns
SAIISBId IS104 - 7€ Juawedaq

3ISN3IdX3
89°€ST'TH0'1$ %l 9%'00¥'S05'1$ ¥S'6£1°0SE'1$ 00'0$ £6°LES'8$ 00°085°558't$ 00'0S2°L0v$ 00°0€€'8vb 28 STVLOL INNIATY
89°€ST'TH0T$ %Lt 9+'00+'505'1$ bS'6£1°0SE'1$ 00'0$ £6'££5'8% 00'085'5582$ 00°0SZ°20b$ 00°0£E‘8¥H'2$ S|EI0| BAIBSBIY 1SB104 - TE  Juswliedsg
YL L6E'6VES %SS 00°081°062% 00°078'65€$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°000'059% 00°03% 00°000°059% S|PICL Jnig velpuy - 76 jusuniedaq gns
00° +++ (00°002) 00°00¢ 00 00 00 00 00 SNUDABI 4310 - SNO3UL|IRISI ¥6°69€
Ov'EPE’89 LS 0E'6bL'ES 0£°0S?'1L 00 00° 00°000's¢T 00 00"000's2T SUOISSadU0D Ynig pul £5°T9¢€
00°02L PET (00°0b€'T) 00°0bE‘T 00 00 00°000'T 00 0070001 suoneAlasal 1ejlays ynjg pul 95°29¢
Jnjg uelpuy - z6 ucmﬂ_ﬁﬂﬂma qns
SMITSAU 158104 - ¢ jusuedsq
INNIATY
BAISSBI 159104 - OET  PUny
QLA 4834 I0Ug poy  suopdesuelj suonoesues | S3URIGWINDUT SUONDESURL} 196png SIUSWPUAY 196png uondusag JunoNy UNONY
/P3SN % QLA - 32bpng aia ata UOW JuaLIND papuawy 10bpng pajdopy
soutifl “Quno)) puep| Yooy
11T
N0y dnijoy apnjPxg 9AI3SI1d
07/62/70 218Q 0} 183X [R3S1 15310,

Hodoay aduew.oLidd 196png




€1 Jo ¢ abeq WY ££:9T:60 0Z02/S0/€0 U0 JaAelD Ja( Aq uny

L0°T€S°T 68 [43%:1 74 89'6/1°9 00" SE'P66 008269 00°'8¢t 000059 000’T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjooy |lews 00'b2s
08°£00°01 9L €61 LS'L0E'0T 00° TL009'T 00°00S'€T 00° 00°00S°€T sa|iddng dueusjutew/seday 00°€zs
¥8'729 1 78'896'L 8T 10T 00 00 000006 00 00°000'6 sajjddns BuneJsdo jejual Jeog Wa&s
98'66C'F1 9% Esy'ST 85L1€'ET 00 0£°02C'y 00'108'8 (o0%01) 0011882 saliddns buneiado 00°zzs
TPt 96 6S°T ey 00’ 00 00'St 00°0T1 00°sE saljddns 010 00’128
0€'v0S 81 0S'6+9'1 05°05€ 00 00" 00°000C 00 000002 Burpop/wiosun 00°v1H
£1°998°SE 19 SEves'Te S9"b9L'bE 00° 0598/t 00682°£S 00° 00°687°¢S Slyaudg jeaH saAojdw3 00°€ETH
8'79¢ 6¢ ¥6'60L 90°06Z 00° 00° 00°000'T 00°000'T 00 SWIRIBAO [euosess oT'eTy
64T 0S 09'00'T 0t"566 00° 89'169 00000 00" 007000 W0 00°CTY
1802072 St £6'L6¥'6C €0°'180'%C 00° 00° 00'6£S'€S (00000°T) 00°6£5'¥S sabem 18 Saliejes |euosess oT'11H
9T THHEPT S9 61°965'58 18°£E4'95T 00 £1°55£'81 00°v€0°2HT 00 00'¥£0°THC sebem pue sauejes 00'TTH

IBpUNYy pnot - 16 Jusuipedsg gng

G6'+88'867$ %9 60'1£0°041% 16°49£'90€$ 00'0$ 82°£9/'82$ 00'96¥'9/t$ 00'8/8'b1$ 00'855'19v$ S{RI0L HOMIUL ~ 06 Juaiiedag gns
ST°Z0E'T SE 80°€19'T 26988 00° 00" 00005z 00" 000052 994 S0IMRS pIeD JpRID 00°€/8
9E'9b5'/2 +++ 00" 00" 00° 00’ 00° (00°00002) 00°000°02 000°S$ 420 Juawdinb3 g yoep 0089/
00 001 00 00°00b'91 00" 00 00"00+'91 00°00+'9 00°000°0T 0005$ 49A0 Bullspowsy Guipjing 00°992
00 001 00" ze8eL's 00 00° Te'8eL's Te8EL’E 00° 666'y$-000T$ Juawdinb3 g yep 00'¥9/
¥0'b60°E 8s 0£'990'C 0£°€06'C 00 65°CE 00'06't 00" 00°0£6' [enoenuo) 3pisIng 009
00°562 001 00 00007 00" 00 00002 00°00T 00°00T sdiysiaquiaw g sang 00'2b9
weLL't S8 8c'TTy 9°'ULE'T 00 00°0Z 00°008'C 00° 00°008'Z s|eyuay 00°6£9
92°££8'9 €01 (r2v0E) ¥2'ST6°0T 00 L1648 00'129°01 00" TS 0070512 SueUAUIR B Saeday 00'859
L6121 Y74 ¥8'b58'E 91°5H9'21 00° $8'9/t 00°005'91 00° 00°005°9T se0IMas Aynn aiand 00°££9
Tr6sT [4 00°TTE"T 0067 00" 00° 00°0bE'T 00 00°0bE'T 6Gugeoydng g unuugd 00°SE9
00’ 0 00°SZT 00° 00° 00 00°S/T 00" 00°S/1 Buiysyand 00°t£9
9S'Chb 00T 4% 88'8ZY'1 00 00° 00'62H'1 00°62b'T 00* [oAelp 00°€£9
£€9'T68'C (43 96257 YST8'E 00 £0°922 00'2LE’S 00 00'2LE’S suogesjunuIWwo) 00'Z€9
9b'E0b'1T 20T (0z'62%) 88'S/£°0E 00 LE7T8L 89'9¥86C 89'T11°5Z 00'SEL'Y SEDIAIBS |eUOISSBJ0Id 00'T€9
'Lty 1€ 00°098'1 00°0+8 00 00 00'004C 00°00£ 00°000'C uoneonpz g bujures) 00°0£9
£0'96£°7 9 €€°LTIT'E 1949 00 00" 00588 00°002 00°589'+ SaseydInd poo4 00°925
89°CTS'E STT (¥6°015) ¥6'89¢°t 00 £8'0£9 00'82L'€ 00'820°€ 00°00£ 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 g sjooL Jlews 00428
9/'T0€'1T €S ¥6'S0b"t 90°620°S 00’ 06U 00'sEb’6 00" 00°SEV’6 sal|ddns soueuajuew/Heday 00°€2S
€2°290'ST 0s vLT9'at 9z'L18'tT 00 15'228°C 00°0£¥'ST (00°008't) 00°0€Z'0€ salddns 6unesado 00'22S
00 ov 08'ZS 0z'se 00 00° 00'88 00 00'88 sa||ddng 3210 00'12S
18°640'1 61 05°66b'T 05°0S€ 00 00 00'058'T 00 00°058°1 Buipop/wojun 00'p1H
8V 197'4b 0s 01°'8€8'/€ 06'TEb'LE 00° 0€°610"t 00°0£2's¢t 00 00°0£2'SL SJyauag yjeaH aakojdwa 00°€TY
WA +++ 00° 00’ 00* 00' 00° 00’ 00 SWNIAA0 [eUOSESS orety
L1 6€ S9'H1T’T SE'S8/ 00’ 95°SEY 0070002 00 000002 SWIHBAQ 00°CTY
HPMIMIL - 06 Jusuniedaq ans
INIDSDUY I$9104 - € Juswiiedsq
3SN3dX3
DAIIS3A }SI04 - OET  puny
QLA 489 10Ud pood suogoesuesj suoipoesues i Saouesquinoug suoipesuesj uomn:m Sjustipusuy uwmnzm co_ua_\_umwn_ JunodYy Junody
/P3SN % QLA - 196png atA alA HIUOW JuaLInD papuswy J0bpng paydopy
stoufy[[ “uno) puepy ooy
PIISI
JUNGD Y ooy Qtowvunm

0¢/62/7% C1 123 [edsiy }S910,]

tonwm 3Juewoidd 106png




€1 Jo  3bed

WY ££:9T:60 020Z/S0/€0 UO JaARL) Yar Aq uny

85'89b'S 29 £9°/1€7 L£7799'y 00° OT'8€T 000869 00 000869 suopeduNWWoe) 00°2€9
L2°928'TT 60T (26'699) 6'¥86'L 00° 5'9L 00'STE"L 00" 00°STE"L SRVIAIDS [BUOISSDJOId 00°1£9
00° 0 00°0SE 00 00° 00 00°0S€ 00’ 00°0S€ doys o1d Joj uoneonp3 g bujures . sd'0o
S/'H9% 0 00°000°C 00* 00° 00’ 00°000'Z 00 00°000'7 uoneonp3 g bulues . 00°0£9
YI'8E8’bE 6b 19°€£6'2€ 6£'990'Z€ 00° oo’ 0000059 00 00°000'59 saseydind pood 00°92S
00’ 0 00'SZ 00’ 00’ 00° 00°S. 00° 00'SZ doys 0.4 104 sjoo] jjews Sd'v2S
T1°609 9l (91°0b2'%) 91°0v2'9 00° 00'588'C 00°00S'T 00° 00°00S'T 000°1$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo | [lews 002
00 0 0005/ 00 00° 00 00°0SZ 00 00'0SZ salddns Jjedsy doys oid Sd€ZS
1060051 6L £2°600°S £L°0VT'6T 00° 09'2£7°€ 00°0SZ'bT 00° 00'0ST'vT salddng adueusjulei/seday 00°€2S
S1°890°€ b1 H6bT'ET £8°08L'S 00° 00" 0000022 00’ 00°000'£2 saljddng asipueyd.aiy doys 0id Sd'ees
¥E'T981T L 6T TH' T 186’ 00° 26'sT 00°58€'59 00° 00°58€'59 saddns bunesado 00°2ZS
00’ 154 #5072 95°'%9 00° 00° 00°58¢ 00° 00°58¢ salddng 23140 00'128
0b'Z9€ L £8'618'T €1°0ET 00" 00’ 00"0S6'T 00° 00°0S6'T Buipop/uLioyun 00'b14
99'¥££°SS [4] 08'20S"v 07's16'8H 00’ 08'¥55'S 00'€TH'E6 00" 00'czr's6 S)yausg eay 3shojdw3 00'€TH
00 01 91'06 ¥8'6 00’ 00’ 00°00T 00°00T1 00 SWIIIAO |euoseas (1]8r4 ¢4
[44: T4 €9 wLs8't 8S'Th1'E 00’ 00 00°000°s 00° 00°000S SWIMAAQ 00°ZTH
¥1°267'8Y S§ 9c°zz8’ey ¥9'££0'TS 00* 59'96S 00°006'¥6 (00001) 00°000'S6 safiem 1 saliejes |euoseas orTIY
L2°612'SLT 59 69'8¢Z'201 1€°212'161 00° 0L T¥8'2T 00°T+6'€62 00* 00" T+6°€6C sabem pue sauejes 00°TTH
$ynjg ueipuy - 6 szfcamﬂ ans

86°€16'8/2$ %19 61°1ZH'102$ 18°606'21€$ 0003 87'886'S£$ 00°TZE'H1S$ 00°8ZH's$ 00°€+6'805$ SieloL 4dpunyy pnot - 16 Juswiledag gns
89'7£9'C 98 SL'¥E9 §7°598'¢ 00 0665 00'005 00° 00°00S'p 994 0IMIIS pied Upas) 00°€48
00" 0 000008 00’ 00° 00* 00°000'8 00’ 00°000'8 000°S$ om0 Juswdinbl g yoep 0089/
05'406'S S8 10°00€ 66°669'T 00’ 00° 00°000C (00°005"%) 00°005'9 666'F$-000'T$ Juawdinb3 3 yoe 0092
00" 0 00008'% 00 00" 00 00°008"y 00 00°008' 666¥$-000"2¢$ sBulpyng 0029/
00 +++ P8 TLT b8'141) 00 00 00 00" 00 asuadxa xe} Apadold 00669
09'524’9 0S L9'V56°S €€°5¥09 00° €£°90€ 00°000'21 00 00°000°CT lenoequo) spisino 00't+9
00 0 00'sb2 00 00 00° 00°SvZ 00° 00'SHT sdiyssaquiawl 1§ sanq 00'2¥9
GE'E8T {2748 (01°58) 01582 00 0L'SE 00002 00° 00002 sjeuy 00°6£9
80°£0L°L ¥01 (08'82p) 08'82b'1 00° €458 00°0002T 00°005"y 00'005°Z DUueURUIRY B SHeday 00°8£9
96'€1S'L 4] 99°'TH2'8 PE'852'8 00" YL v20'1 0070001 00' 00°000°21 S0IAI3S ANjIN Jiand 00°££9
ST 4! 00°0EV 00°0£ 00" 00 00°00S 00* 00°00S 6uneoydng 13 Bunuud 00°5£9
00'08T S 00°661°E 00981 00° 00* 00°589°€ 00 00°589°€ buiysignd 009
90'%96 991 (¥S'591) bS'STH 00° oo 0005 00° 00052 [EACIT 00'€€9
96'982’9 101 (5£°28) SLLEV'L 00" TL0£8 00°0S€°2 00 00°05€’L suoRedUNWIWO) 00°2€9
SL°0SE'TT €11 (€£'719'7) €L°LLT'TT 00° 89'€6/'1 00'599'61 00°000'S 00'599'v1T S3VIAIS [eUOISSJ0.d 00°1€9
00'508 44 00°S5€°Z 00'6%9 00* 00° 00°000'c 00 00°000°€ uoneonp3 g bujures) 00°0£9
05'65¢ or S0°26L'T S6°L07'T 00 00 00°000'E 00° 00°000'E Saseydingd poo4 00925

Lpuny | pnot -~ 16 p:mzctmmmm_ aqng
BAIISVI IS9104 - ZE  Judwieds(
3ISN3dX3
BAIDSIId 183104 - QET punyg
LA 1834 J0lid pooYy suogoesuel | suonoesuel | sadueIqUINdUg suooesSURI ] 196png SjusWpUBLY 19bpng uonduasag JuNoNy WUNoY
/Pasn % QLA - 136png atA ala YIuop Juaund papuswy 196png paydopy

sioufyy “Guno)) puep] Yooy

JUNOdDY dnjjoy apri|PX3
02/62/20 1 C1 Jeaj [eIsi

Hoday asuew.04idd 196png

PLISI
JAIISIIJ
1$910.]




€T Jo G abeq

WV ££:9T:60 020Z/S0/E0 UO JaARI) Yo Aq uny

9 TTH 0 00°S{b 00’ 00" 00 00°SZb 00 00°SZp UNo2d. UORINE $10308|0D aTIE
£T°TSO'T0P 6¢ 9L'vbS'vT9 vT'SSY'S6E 00 00 000000201 00° 00°000°020°T soxe} Apadosd 0T'11€
SAIISDId 183404 ~ TE st ,mmmwmw M
INNIATY
00Z 19BN - TET P
(€6°6£1°T0E$) v6'€0L'81E$ (b6°£82/S/E$) 00°0$ (€2:0c2'9v$) (00"080°£5$) (00°080°£5$) 00'0$ SPI0| BAIISDI 352104 - OET
19°€€E2he'T %6S 7579699811 85°€96'S2L'T 00" 02'892'S5¢ 00°099'216'C 00°0£€"¥9% 00°0€€8bH'C SIVLOL ISNIdX3
89'€STTH0'T %Ly 9b°001'505'T PS'6L1°0SE"T 00" 16°££5'8 00°085'558'2 00°0S¢’L0v 00°0€E'8kb'T SIVIO0L INNIATY
S{E10} BAIISDId 3$3104 ~ QET pund
19°€68'2be'T$ %68 75°969'981'1$ 8v°€96'52/'1$ 00°03 02'897's5¢$ 00°099'216'2$ 00"0£E'b9V$ 00°0EE8vH'2$ STVLOL ISNIdX3I
19EEETHETS %65 75'969°981°1$ 8v'£96'574'T$ 00°0$ 07'892'552$ 00'099C16'$ 00°0£€'boV$ 00°0£€'8vH'Z$ SIRl0 | DAIDSBIY IS2404 - TE WD
9b'2L1'eS %EG6 69'TGE'T$ 1€°141'61$ 00°0$ £L°19% 00°€25'024 00°005'¥1$ 00°€20°9% S|P Wled douROg - £6  Jusuedaq ang
00" 00T 00 00°00S‘bT 00 00" 00°00S¥T 00°005¥1 00 666'¢1$-000'$ 2:npngseyur 00°€9Z
00 0 00°0S¥ 00" 00 00 00°0St 00" 00"0Sb 3dURUAUIR 8 SHEdIY 00'8€9
ST1°96€ 9% SS'pEY SH'99€ 00' 1219 00'708 00° 00'108 SDIMBS AN JIgnd 00°££9
zET61'T 91 (91°€55) 9T°€H9'z 00 00 0070602 (00012'1) 00'00€'E SDIAIBS |EUOISSBJOI] 00°1€9
00 001 00 00'02¢ 00 00 000z 00"02h 00 000T$ 4apun dinb3 18 sjoo jlews 00'+2S
00°08€ T 90°926 P6'ET 00" 00 00°0+6 (oo011) 00°0S0'T saljddng soueusjurej/seday 00°€28
66407 €6 b6 9L'1TT'T 00° 00 00°ZZE'T 00006 00°ZZy saljddng bupesado 00'72S
Aled sduenoq - £6 uswprdso ang
G8'5/5'865% %C9 ¥1°026'c85$ 98'G5+'/29$ 00°0$ $9'+02'9%$ 00'9/E'TT0'T$ 00'H£8'V1$ 00°25'966$ S[EI0L $4NjG URIPUT - 26 JUBWLRDSQ GRS
+0°6£6°9 € 85'7¢8't WLy 00 00 00°005°0T 00 0000507 SaPUIbY JaYi0 03 Jagsuel) 71166
ST'SLE'ST 43 CTATAN N STHTPT 00" 00" 00°0£E'LT 00" 00'0L£'4T Spund Jay3Q 03 Jaysuel) 11°166
TE190°S 65 STIP6'S G£'8S8S'S 00" 00°'+Z 00°005’6 00" 00°005'6 994 20IIBS pIe) Wpa.) 00°c/8
00°0S+'9 [ ¥4 00'seL'T 00°SZT'y 00" 00" 00°058’s 00" 00'058’S 1s3493u1 00'2/8
00°000'SST 001 00" 00°000'091 00" 00 00°000°091 00 00°000°09T ledidund 00°1£8
00°S26'L 0t 00'+08'St 00°961°11 00 00 00°000'£S 00°000°0T 00'000°Z¥ 000°S$ 490 Juawdinb3 B yoep 00'89
00 ot 00°588°C 00'6b6'T 00* 00°6+6'T 00'vE8"y 00'v£8" 00" 666'4$-000"T$ Juswdinb3 ¥ yoey 009
S6'2SL'1 €€ 1$'090'E €5°£CS"T 00 19'8L€ 00'885'y 00* 00°885"t len}enuo) 3pIsino 009
00" 0 00°S4+'T 00’ 00* 00 00'S¥'1 00 00'St'1 sdiyssaquiswi g sang 00°29
00°45£'C 152 86'/6S'E 208t 00 05291 00°080"9 00" 000809 s|ejuy 00°6€9
79096’ 8€T (10°92£'¢) 10'9L£°TT 00° 00°000"2 0070006 00" 00°000'6 ueuURl B Sieday 00'8€9
8€'1/8'TT 4 £€'S6¥'0T L9'P08'TT 00° 8T'H9T'T 00'000'2Z 00 00°000'22 S0IAMBS AWAN 2gnd 00°££9
00°56 St 00591 00°'S€T 00" 00 00°00€ 00 00°00€ Gugedidna 3 Bunuig 00°S€9
6T9bL €9 00°9¢p 00'6£4 00 00 00'ST'1 00 00°S/1°1 Burysiignd 00'v£9
S'656 0 00°00S°T 00° 00" 00° 00°00S'T 00 00°00S'1 (AT 00°€€9
N9 ueIpul - 76 Juswedag gng
9AIBSAI 358404 - Z€  Juswiiedag
ISNIdX3
BAIDSBIG 153404 0ET pung
QLA Jea4 Joud POy suopoesuely suofpesues| S9duURIqUINDUT suopesuelj 19b6png SJUSWPUIWY 39bpng uoidudsag Junody JunoXYy
/P3SN % QLA - 196png alA atA YIUOW Juand papuswy 396png paydopy
sioup] “AEno)) puep) Yo0H

WNCISY an _m..m mnzwuxm
0e/6e/ze ey 12BA |edSL

fonwm mu:mE._otwn_ 196png

PLISIQ
JAIISIIJ

18310




€T Jo 9 abeq WV ££:9T:60 0Z02/S0/€0 UO JaAe1) yar Aq uny

L7261 61 85°0T£'S T569€"T 00 SLLYT 00°080°2 00 00"080°2 Seseydind poo4 00'9ZS
8b'vL 144 ¥8°095°€ 9T'6T1'T 00 bL79EE 00'089t 00 00°089't 000’T$ 43pun dinb3 g sjooy jews 00°'¥2S
00* J44 0e'e8T 04799 00° 00° 00°0S¢ 00° 00°0S¢ soljddng aoueusjuie/sedsy 00'68s
;L S TS"86€TT 8v°9¥S 00 00 00°Sk6'TT 00° 00°S¥6'1T sei|ddns Gugesado 00°¢zs
00 0 00°00S 00° 00° 00 00°00S 00° 00°00S sanddng 810 00°12S
00°18 4 0S°0S€'T 05°66 00 00° 00°0SH'T 00 00"0S¥'1 buiop/uogun 00T
26'70C'y 0€ S¥°095'6 SS0TT'Y 00° 0€°£9S 00°189°€T (00"000°01) 00°189'cZ Siyauag yiesH 3dAojdw3 00°€ETY
188 14 SL°8L STHL 00° 00" 007007 00001 00 SWIBA0 |euoseas orery
[AR 444 X4 6t ¥5'560'ST 95°606'€T 00 0T vHb'T 00°500'6¢ 00 00°S00°6¢ sabem g saliejes |euoseds oT'tTY
0£'¥0€TE 15 SETSEvE S9'bSH'SE 00 Hv9T'y 00°£08'69 (00°000°sT) 00°208'¥8 sabem pue saliefes 00'11H

SJUBAZ [edads 13 weibold 007 d4 - L0 Juswiiedzg ang
BAIISIId 3158104 ~ TE Judlupiedsq

3SN3dX3
80°01+'859'1$ %SY 8€'9/1'198'1$ 79°155'T2S'T$ 00°0$ 00°158°52$ 00'822'785'c$ (00°002¢51$) 00°826'5£S'c$ STVLOL INNIATY
80°0T+'859'1$ %Sk 8E°9/1°198'1$ 79°185'125'1$ 00°0$ 00°158'52$ 00'824'78¢E'c$ (00°002°€51$) 00°826'S£5'c$ S[E10) DAIBSIU ISBI0J - ZE  Jusupedag
00°€L +++ (05°8%) 0S'8k 00 00 00 00 00° anje abeAjes 1o yunf Jo ssjes T1°26€
S7'965'£91T 43 $0°09€'THT 96°6£1°05T 00’ 00’ 00'005'162 00° 00°005'162 Xe) [330W 330y WOy Jajsues| 29°'16€
15'6T z- 20'1S (zo'm) 00° 00° 00°0S 00 0005 3NUSAR JBLRO - SNOSURIRISIW b6°69€
00 +++ (86°£5) 86°/S 00 00 00 00 00' s1eaA soud Joj S33eqRl/Spunyay €669¢€
66°116°Z11 z61 (09°6£9°01) 09°Th1'2 00° 85'vL9'/T 00°€0S'TT 00 00°€0S'TT $304N0S 33eAd 1 SUORNQLIUOD 0T'¥9€
00002’ Sz 0070021 00"009°¢ 00° 00°0S¥ 00'008' 00* 00°008'% SJud1 ISNOY PAUMO 007 09°29¢
8TTLI'LT 89 1°0p8°8 62°656'8T 00° 00’ 00008/ (00"00Z’cST) 00°000°181 SUOISS3IU0D 007 65°79€
€9°'1EY 8T (s5°'152) SS'18S 00° 00° 00"00€ 00’ 00°00€ 06, 3S9433u1 S,10103]j0D 0£'19€
¥2°095'9T bET (29'126'7) [CRYa N 00’ 58201 00°005'8 00° 00°005’8 sBuIuIes JUBLSIAUL 0T°19€
00'8€8 €9 L[S £5'vSL 00" 00’ 00°002'1 00* 00°00Z'1 $33) Jajuied aoey 007 e LvE
00°¥61°CS 1§ 00'820°0S 00°£80°15 00" (00°22) 00'STT'101 00 00°STT'T01 $99) bupjied ooz 1€ b€
S5'982'9 8 1642582 6b°5252 00" 79'SS1T 00°0S0T€ 00’ 00°0S0'1E 99) UORRAISSUOD 8 YDIRBSaY 007 0£°LbE
SE'T6T'EE 0€ ££°806'68 [eLnL'se 00" 0Z'815’s 00'929'821 00* 00'929'8¢1 $93) diysssquiswl 00z 60 LYE
99°9€€'SHT 8p 29'268€91 8€°¥£9'TST 00° 00" 00°£25°91E 00 00°£2§'91€ doys yi6 0oz 8T'LYE
€L°L£8°E/ 6t 08'sL'te 0T HTT'0L 00° 00’ 00'006'2h1 00° 00°006°2HT 33 UONEIS Pasy jewliue 007 LTLYE
65'69b'8t £9 29'S1£'97 8£°'8S6'EY 00’ 00’ 00'+£2°0L 00° 00'vL2'0L $33) SJUIAD {eads 007 9T'LYE
00'658°€ €1 005598 00°5v8'S 00° 0084’1 00005 ‘v 00° 00°005'++ S99 Loea.N0/Moys [ewiue 00z YT LvE
0Z'090'1T ST 95'€/£'S9 ¥'828'1T 00* ¥6'ZET'T 00°20¢°L¢ 00 00202’LL $39) weiboud uogedanpa 0oz ETLYE
0S'TH8°0LT 43 GZ'96SEST SL'€ST'S9T 00° SLgg 00°054'81€ 00° 00°05£81¢ S334 ule} 007 e
05'S29'tk €S 00°S6¥EE 00°125'8€ 00" 0S'1€ 00°910°2Z 00 00°910°2L 19sno.4ed-s994 A3910s [ea1bojooz 12°LvE
68'T10'6VE Ve% ¥S'9EP'ELE 95'979'9€€ 00 00° 00'€90°01Z 00" 00°£90°0T2 $33) suolssiwpe 007 07 LYE
00°01€ 0 00°209'1 00’ 00° 00° 00'209'1 00 00'209'T $394 |eLOWaW 007 61°LVE
8¥°596 | ¥4 00'SLS 00°00%'T 00" oo’ 00°S£6'T 00 00'S£6'T 593, uondope 0oz 81°LbE
JAISDI 150104 - TE  Jwsuniedag
3INNIATY
007 IGRIN - [ET  puny
QLA JedA Joud pooy suogoesues} suoipesues | sadueIqwindug suoipesues 10b6png SjudWpuUIWY 1obpng uondudsag unony UNOIY
/P3SN % alA - 19bpng QA ala YIUOW JuBLIND papuawy 19bpng paydopy
stouryyy “3unoy) presy oy
pLSIq

NGy dnjjoy apnpPxg 9AI38aXd
0C/hT/e6 3380 0 Jea ) [edsly }S310,]

Hodoy acuew.iopuad 196png




€T Jo £ abed

WY ££:9T:60 020Z/50/€0 Uo Jane1) yar Aq umy

00°€SS’1S +++ 00" 00° 00’ 00 00’ 00° 00 000'ST$ 130 inpnasesu] 00°29¢
L1°£8€°LS 16 95'Sh/ vb'812'9¢ (00°000'5) 00° 00'+96'1Z 00'+96'12 00 000°5$ 1340 Bulfepowsy Buiping 0098/
19°€24'T +++ 00" 00" 00" 00° 00" 00 00’ 666'b1$-000°2$ 21npnnsesyu] 00°cd,
S£'550'T 001 00" 00°0S¥'S 00° 00" 00°0S¥'S 00°0S+'S 00’ 666¥$-0002$ sbuipjing 00294
00591 €6 00'0Z 00°0€6 00" 00" 00'000'1 00 00°000'T sdiysiaqwaw B sang 00'2H9
W6LEE 6€ 80°952°C [ A" 00’ 00 00'005"t (00°0001) 00°005'S sjeuay 00°6£9
§8'90€’Z 65 6b'0ET'Y 15°698'S 00° 00’ 00°000°0T 00 0000001 2dueudjuel g sueday 00'8€9
00'8 +++ 00" 00’ 00 00 00 00 00" 6ugedydng g Bunuiid 00°S€9
£9'928'v 124! (11000 12'596'L 00* oT'bTr'e 00°t2S's 00'%25°C 00°000°€ AT 00°€£9
¥5'62 98 LEL8T £9°2S11 00" 69°291 00°0bE’T 00 00°0bE"T suoReDIUNIWOD 00°2€9
8/°1/5'68 €9 ¥8'8Th'vS 9T'1£0'c6 00" 1E€°0V0'ET 00°00S'£bT 00 00°00S'£¥T S3DIAIRS {RUOISSDJOId 00°7€9
8b°L0E 19 00070 00°060'c 00 00°00t 00°00T'S (00°006) 000009 uoneanp3 g uiues). 00°0£9
T0'1S€E'22 0s 00'6¥5°0T 00°1SH'p 00" 00°009 00'000'ST 00" 00°000°ST sjewiuy 007 00825
LE7€6T'T +++ (¢z'€88) L7688 00° 66'€S 00* 00 00° S[eIIPOLIad g $00g 00°£2S
96'991 0 00008 0o’ 00 00 00005 00 00°005 saseydingd pood 00°925
£L°91/4'01 091 (6€°261°p) 6€°261'TT 00’ UTIE 0070002 00°000'T 000009 000'T$ Japun dinb3 g sjooy |fews 00'+2S
£b°CEP0T v8 §9°€Sh'T SE'9bS'TT 00" LE'H09'Y 00°000'ST 00" 00°000°ST saljddng aoueusjuren/sedsy 00°€ZS
87°89¢£'8ST 8L 06"b1eS 01°558'981 00 LL¥0'0T 00°000'6£2 (00°000'1) 00°000°0C saliddng bugesado 00°z2s
€ 1TP ++ (85'z81) 85°281 00" 00° 00 00 00* saliddns 2040 00°'12S
YT'EL6'T 08 64788 12°£95'€ 00’ 00° 00°0Sb' 00" 00°05b'% Sunpop/wioun 00'vTH
wT'Y8 79 ST'890°€S S8'65T°£8 00' 0€°000°CT 00°8ZZ'041 00" 00°82Z'0%1 sjyauag wyjesH sahojdwa 00'€TH
S0°9TZ'T 6 909 5656 00' TTesn 000007 00°000'T 00’ SWNJAA0 [euoseds (]84 ¢4
20°205°6 1s £8'TH8'9 L1'8ST'L 00° 86791 00°000't1 (00°000°01) 00°000'¥2 AWILBAQ 00°ZTH
60°€59'SE SOT (15°2€7'€) 16°756'99 00 Lb'825°S 00°022'€9 00°000'6 00°02L'¥S sabem 1 salsejes [euoseas o1 1T
68'18.T1€ S9 16'952'£81 60°9E'SHE 00’ §§°szL'op 00€£9'2€S 00 00°€£9'2€S sabem pue salejes 00°'TTH
JuUSWIYPOLILG g 34 jewnuy 002 d4 - 80 _«cmc\_tmama ang
S{RI0L

SL'¥8L'¥9% %6E ST'¥60°901$ S8'¥89'89% 00°0$ 00°9€/'L$ 00'644'vL1$ (00'+29'92$) 00°€0¥102$ sjudAg jerads B weibold 007 d4 - L0 Wwelupedsg qng
00'08 for4 00°S¥S 00091 00' 00°09 00°50Z 00 00°50Z sdiyssaquwsw g sang 00°2H9
00°092 44 00°0vT 00001 00* 00° 00°0bT 00* 00°0¥2 sjejuay 00'6£9
00" 0 00°0£8'p 00° 00* 00" 00°0£8" 00° 00°0£8' Bunedyidng g bunuud 00°S€9
00 v1- 0b'L9'Y (ov°£sS) 00" 00 00°0Z1'y 00" 00°0Z1'y 1oAeI 00°€£9
06'6T< Lt et 85°9/p 00 £9'08 00°09£T 00 00°092'T suogesunWwwo) 0079
08'6vh L91 (z0'zz9) 0Tt 00" 20°s€8 00°058 00 00°058 SIDIAIBS [RUOISSJ0Id 00°1€9
00'0TT 8 00°206'C 00°sbT 00* 00" 00°/bT'E (00°€s8'1) 00'000°s uoneanp3 g futures| 00°0£9
00 66 174 87’81 00 00 00627 00°621 00" saliddng uoqiub0d3y sakojdw3 00'62S
00" 0 00008 00 00° 00° 00°00S 00 00°00S S|ealpoLIad 18 S)oog 00°£2S

SJUdAZ jepads g wesboid 007 dd4 - L0 Juswipedsq gng
SAI3SAId IS3104 ~ ZE  Judwpeds(
3ISNIdX3
00Z 1IN - IET  puny
QLA Je3A 10ld P9y suonoesuelj suoipesuel| saduesquinoug suoiesuelj uwouzm Sjuswpuswy uwu_u_._m co_uatumwo junody Junodxy
/P3SN % QLA -196png atA ala Yluop JuaLnd papuawy 196png paxdopy

srouq] “unoy) puem; Yooy

W02y dnjjoy spnjpx3
0//E¢/70 S1eQ 0] JBDA |edsid

Hoday asuew.i0413d 306png

PLYSI
IAIISIIJ

313101




€1 Jo g abed WV ££:9T:60 0Z07/S0/€0 U0 JanelD yor Aq uny
0462 +++ 00" 00" 00" 00’ 00" 00" 00° SWNIANO |eUOSEDS or°eTy
01°'8£1°1 1) ¥9'02) ¥9°020'1 00’ 00° 00°000'T 00" 00°000'T SWIIBAQ 0031y
L£°088'0E S§ L£°168'bC £9°801°0€ 00" 58007 00°000'sS 00° 00°000'SS sabep g saleles |euosess o1 TV
Ov9EH'8TT 9 11°6/5'88 68'ST8°0TT 00 ST'90Y'ST 00°S6£'661 00° 00°S6£°66T sabem pue saueles 00'TTH
vu:wcuu:_mz\mw_u:_uamu. - 81 U3 Tmmm@ g
91'86£'928% %69 81°166'9Zv% 78'06b'€£6$ 00°0$ 1T°LE0'S/TS 00'Z8+'09€'1$ (00'+19°191$) 00°960°225'1$ 7| uonensiuwIpY - 0T Jusuiiedaq gng
90°6£6'0S SL 65'9€9'1S T¥'8TLbST 00° 00°912°211 00'S5€£'902 (00°00£2) 00°559807 Sapuaby JYI0 03 Jojsuesl 166
88°LbT'TT S§ ¥8°25H°01 9T'THO’ET 00° 09°Lb 00°00S€Z 00 00°005'€Z 994 BDIIBS pIeD ApaD) 00'€/8
05°25L'6v [4 00°€91'TH 00°SLb'bh 00° 00° 00'8£9's8 00* 00'8£9'S8 159433u] 00°28
00°00055¢ 007 00° 000007592 00’ 00* 00°000592 00’ 00000592 [edpuig 00'148
00° 0 00'18£'€Z 00° 00’ 00’ 00°'18€'€T 00'18€°€T 00 000'G$ 4340 Juawdinb3 3 yoel 00'892
00 S121 (¥8°607°€T) ¥8H6E YT 00 90°0T’€T 00'S81°1 (00°5£6°€7) 00°021's 666'4$-000'1$ Juawdinby g yey 0049/
0101 9/ $9'€L8'S 88'186'/1 00" SE8EL 15°S55°€7 (8¥°512°9€) 00°1£L'65 jenoeQuo) spisIND 00'++9
[4 % 14! SS 64°08v'L TTHOE6 00° 00’ 00'682'91 00’ 00°58£°9T1 sdiyssaquisws g sanq 00°2k9
00°9SE’p €u (6+°080'1) L6'€18’S 00° 00" sy'ees’y 8b'EEL'Y 00" s|euay 00°6£9
00862 +++ (00°€v9) 00°€¥9 00’ 00’ 00" 00’ 00’ DURURUIRK B Sileday 00°8£9
88'€98’S 65T (60°SST°p) 60'812'TT 00° 00 00°€90"Z 00" 00'€90°2 Guneoydng g bunuud 00'5€9
€4'9€9'C L62 (00°z£0'T) 00°£SS'T 00° 00508 00°52S 00 00°52S Buysiang 00'b€9
95'b£0'1 61 €L'vT1'9 LTST'T 00" 00° 00°0SS°2 00* 00085 [orel) 00°€€9
TL¥95' 8v £9'9vE'y L£°166" 00’ 15°0€T 00vbE’s 00* 00'HHE’8 suofesIuNWIWOD) 00°2€9
SE'TT9'801 ¥9 T1°4T1'9€ 68°/85'59 00" 00181 00°STZ'T01 00°000'SZ 00°5T£'9L SIS [RUOISSDY0.] 00'1€9
00 €1 00°0vL'1 00092 00" 00° 00°000'Z 00" 00°000°C uoneonp3 g bujuel 00'0€9
00 0 00°6b5'T 00° 00" 00" 00°6¥S5'T (00°000°2) 00°645°€ S[eaipoLad 1 syoog 00425
00'bES'ET 901 (bS0£8) PSEPS'ST 00’ 00'SL 00'ETL'v1 (00°8£1°£9) 00°'168'18 S3seydINg poo4 00°92S
78'8%S 0ST (95°€6T'p) 95°€79'TT 00 Sh'esL'01 00°0€H'8 (00°000%9) 00°0EY' b1 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 1 sjooy [lews 00'425
00 0 00002 00 00° 00 00002 00° 00007 sayjddng 3oueusjuie|y/nedsy 00°€ZS
06'15+'69 8¢ £b'TE6'tL LS°L9V' b 00 20°S6S°ET 00700211 (00°002°2) 00"009'6T1 saljddns asipueydisw doys uio OR44]
ST'6£0'Y 90T (v6°€€S) P6'€ST'0T 00° €6'b6F 00°029'6 (00°000'ST) 00°079'vC sayiddns bugessdo 00°¢ZS
£1'56/ 6€ 01°250°t 06°249 00 bS'pE 005221 00" 00's2L'1 saljddns 800 00°12S
0S'06¢ €1 §9°99/'1 SE'€9 00° 00 000£0'2 00° 00°0£0'C Buigiop/wioyun 00'¥TH
9L'v(S"1E 19 06'279.'61 0T°+¥9°0€ 00’ 0T'61Z'y 002005 00 00°£0+'0S Siyauag LpjesH d9Aojdwz 00'€TH
7949 € Sb'696 S5°0€ 00" 00’ 000001 00°000'T 00’ SWILAAO |euoseas orT'TIH
05991 0S ££°€SS a9 00° 00° 00°001'T 00° 00°001°T AWIIAAD 00'ZT¥
90°062°99 £ 09°2€L'c6 0b'59+'69 00’ Sh'E66'T 00°86T°€9T (00°00609) 00'860'2Z sabem g saue|es jeuosess 0T ITH
€€°6/6'STT 99 56112, 65'099°6€T 00 00°€ZS’91 00082112 00 00'08£'112 sabem pue saniejes 00'TTH
uonensuwpy - [+1 % EwEﬁQOD qng
S| L
06°187'5/8% Y%0L LS'TSh'195% £1'95b'2/8% (00°000'5$) 9b'ZEZ'00T$ 00'606'vET’'1$ 00'8£0'8Z$ 00'1/8'907°1$ UBWYOHUY 1 B4R [RWIUY 00Z dd - 80 Juswiedsq gns
DAIDSVU 153404 - TE  JUSLUU mamo
3SNIX3
00Z IqRIN - TE€T  pung
QLA JesA ioud po2y suogoesues | suoipesuel] saduelquindug suoiesuelf 196png SJUBWPUSLUY 39bpng uondidsaq Junoxy JUNOY
/Pesit % QLA -196png atA aLa UIUOW JuaLny papuswy 1bpng paydopy
siouyf]y “A3umoy) puen] Y308
IOLI)ST
- 1 IAIISII]

{
L

T Ui on s |RISIY

Modoy souewIopad 396png

15910,



€T Jo 6 abeq WY ££:9T:60 020Z/S0/E0 UO JoARID Ya[ Aq uny

[ee]
(Sb"200°€8v$) 61'2Lv'20L$ (6T°221'L0L$) 00°000'S$ (95°165'962$) 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ S|RI0L COZ IQRIN ~ TET  puny ~
€S LTV THI'T %99 61'+04'8ST'T 18°€20'622°2 (00°000°S) 95 Trb'Tee 00'822'78¢'€ (00°002'€ST) 00°826'S€S’E SIVLOL ISNAdX3
80'0TH'859'T %St 8E'9/1'198°T 79°'185'125°T 00 00°158'52 00°82£°78¢’S (00"00z’sST) 00°876'S£5'S STV10L 3INN3ATY
S[eIC) 00Z IqRIN - TEY  puny
€S LTH TH1'2$ %99 61°+0/'851°1$ 18'€20'622'2$ (00°000's$) 95" 2hb'2ZES 00'82/°78€'c$ (00°002'S1$) 00'826'S£5'c$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3
£S°/TH' TH1'TS %99 61°+0£'851°1$ 18°€20'622°2$ (00°000'5$) 95 Thb'ezes 00'82/'28E'c$ (00°002'cST$) 00'876'S£5'e$ ME% BAIDSDI 153404 - TE Wwaedsg
{2301
¥6°296'11$ %01 ¥1°616'C1$ £9'SO'T$ 00°0% 00°0$ 18'bZE Y1 18'VTE$ 00'000+1$ UOIRAIISUOD 13 YD4easay 007 - DY Juslupiedaq gng
S9°01L'6 € waroLL'L 88'67¢ 00 00° 0070008 00'000°8 00 S3IUBbY SO 03 J3gsuel) (49
00 66 06' 01°60T 00 00° 00°01T 00°0TT 00 lenyoenuo) apIsINo 00'++9
00 0 00°009 00’ 00° 00 007009 00 00°009 sjejusy 00'6£9
98'76€ 0 0070007 o0’ 00° oo’ 00'000'C (00°000°8) 00°000°0T oAl 00°€€9
00°€89 243 (Eb'9pT) ¥T'678 00° 00’ 187289 18789 00" SDIAIBS [BUOISSDY0I 00°1£9
ST°Z0b 9 §5299 Sh/ET 00 00 00°006 00 00°006 Saseyaing poo4 00925
8T'YLL 0 00°2€0°C 00 00 00° 00'2€0'2 (00°89¢%) 00°005'C sayddns Sugesado 00°2zs
UOIIBAIBSUC) B YOIRISOY 007 - o 2.] ucm:\_tmawa ang
8/°686'79¢$ %65 S1°/b7'SbT$ #0"986'25£$ 00°0$ 66'9EH'6E$ 61'€£2'865% 61°5£9'9% 00'855'T165$ Sj0] sdueuRUIRW /SRIUfIDRY ~ §T  Jusunuedsq qng
6L'€T0"y +++ 00* 00° 00° 00° 00" 00" 00’ $531601d Ul uoPNIISUOD 0059/
$2°906'€ 00T 00' 00°€v8’E 00 00 00°€8'e 00'EF8'E 00 666'$-000T$ Juswdinb3 g yoe 00'9.
00 00t 00° 61°000 00’ 00" 61°000% 61°000'¢ 00* 666¥$-000'$ sbuiping 00'29L
€0'669'£ $S 62°260'S 12°488'S 00" 00* 00°086'01 00 00°086°01 Jenyenuo) spisino 00'tH9
0£°¥9S 88 6v°€SE 15°9%9'¢ 00° Lb'68L 00°000'€ 00" 00°000°€ sjejuay 00'6£9
€1°¥£9'6C €11 (29°61H'€) 79'9L1'67 00 €2°050'E 00'£5¢'sT (00°sv81) 00°009'22 dueURUIR B SHeday 00°8£9
10'¥£6'89 95 ¥TH19°0S 9/°682'59 00’ 89'069'6 00'006'STT 00* 00°006'STT S30IM3S AYIRN 21qnd 00°£€9
00 001 00 00°S£9 00" 00° 00549 00°S£9 00’ Buystiang 00°v€9
15°9€S zs 0650 0T'vED 00° 0b°95 00°0v8 00 00°0p8 suogedIuNWIWe) 00°Z€9
85°882'C1 85 0€'STH'0T 0L v07bT 00 98'8T1'T 00'0£9'v¢ 00* 00'0€9'¥C S30IAISS [eUOISS3)0.d 00°1€9
00° 0 00061 00’ 00" 00 00°06T 00° 00°06T uoneonp3 g butures) 00°0€9
£8'809'C 85 9E'6+8'T 90652 00" S0'T6E 00°00%'t 00’ 00°00t'y 000°T$ Jopun dinb3 g sjoo) |lews 00425
9£°2S0'pT 65 £6'688°0T £0°688°ST 00 0TI 00°54£'92 00 00°S££'9T saijddns adueusjuiep/iedsy 00'€2S
8574571 €9 P1°015°9T 98'996'£T 00 00°0£5'% 00'LLY'vY 00 00" L' v sa|ddns bunesado 00°22S
69 0 00'0S 00° 00 00 000§ 00 000§ salddns 3240 00°12S
$8°S¥0°T 06 80°0bT 26°60€'T 00" 00 00°0Sb'T 00° 00'0S¥'1 BunpoD/usiopun 00°TH
80°L16'SH (3% 02°00£'8E 08°0/1'2E 00° 00°ZSH'E 00°1£8'sL 00’ 00'1£8'St S)ysuag wifesH askojdu] 00°€TH
aduBUAUIRK /SAI0RY - 8T  Juswiedaq gns
JMIBSBU I$9104 - ZE Juawnedsq
3SN3dX3
00Z IqeIN - TET  pung
LA 1894 lold P9y suofoesuelt| suoioesuel | SadueIquinoug suoipesug. j uwabzm Sjuswpuswy uwm_u:m .._o_un_tumwn_ Junoddy Junoy
/P3SN % dlA - 3abpng QLA QLA YRIOW UL pspuswy 196png paydopy
srouyp] Kyumo)) puepst ooy

PLIISI
JAIISHI
1S910,]

tonwm mu:mE‘_otan_ 1obpng




£T 40 0T 3beq WY £€£:97:60 0Z0Z/S0/€0 U0 JaAelD Y[ Aq uny

(o))
<t
(se'86'8$) £8°8/1'1€1$ (£8'868°6/$) 00°0% (21°8£9'8%) 00'082'15% (00°000'5v$) 00'082'96% S|EI0L SUT QeI SAIDSUd 3SBU04 - £ET  puny
6b'86£'2ST %48 TE0TT'SE 89°688'681 00" TH°€90°6 00'000"s22 00°000°St 00°000°081 SIVL0L ISNIdX3
$1°0L8°€T1 %0k S1°682'99T $8°066'60T 00" 62'S8¢ 00'082°9/2 00" 00082°9/2 SIVLOL INNIATY
S|R1C | suy gerny JAIDS I }SVU04 - £ET  punyg
6+'86£'751$ %8 ZE01T'SES 89'688'681$ 00°0$ 15°€90'6% 00°000'52Z$ 00'000'S¥$ 00°000°081% SIV.LOL ISNIdX3
61'86£'751$ %18 ZE0TT'GES 89'688°681$ 00°0% 15°€90°6$ 00'000'522$ 00°000'S¥$ 00°000°081$ S|EJ0L BAIDSDIY 358404 - ZE  swiedsg
6b'86£'251T 8 TE0TT'SE 89'688'681 00 H'€90'6 00000522 00°000'SH 00°000°08T souensug 00°9£9
IAIBSBId S840 ~ ZE ﬁ..m.&ﬁmmwa
3SN3dX3
P1°0/8°E2T$ %0k S1°687'991$ S8°066'601$ 00'0$ 62°58¢c$ 00°082°9/2$ 00'0$ 00°082°9/2$ SIVIOL INNIATY
b1'0/8°E2T$ %0k G1°682'991$ §8"066'601$ 00°0$ 62°S8€$ 00'082°9/2$ 00°0$ 00°082°9/2$ SPI0) DAIBS3U 159104 - ZE  JUBUEdS(
80°1€T SIT (8¢°61) 8E6YT 00" 00 00°0€T 00" 00°0ET 06, 35913}u} 5,40193}10D 0£°'19€
b'be8't €Lz (99°2e2'1) 99264t 00 62'S8¢ 00°000'1 00" 00°000'T sBuju.ea JuaunseAul 0T°19¢
S6'HCT 0 00°0ST 00° 00" 00" 00°0ST 00" 00°0ST JUN0JE UOHPdNE S1039310D [4R A1
£9'68L'121 6¢ 61168491 18801201 00" 00" 00°000°5/2 00 00°000°S/Z saxey Apadoud 0T°TIE
IAIISAIY 153404 ~ ra wcw?.ﬁmmma
3NNIATS
SUJ gel aAlassld 353404 ~ £E€T  puny
(SZ°9v1'8p$) 66°0££°09% (66'0££'09%) 00°0% [(:X47444))] 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% S|RI0| B4132Y SAIDSIIG 159404 - TET DUy
€0'2£1'981 %09 §§°092°0Z1 SHYST'18T 00" ¥0'9£5°2C 00°ST610€ 00" 00'ST6T0€ STVLOL ISNAdX3
8/°520°8€T %0t vS'TES 18T 9b°€8€'02T 00° 7433 00'ST6°T0€ 00 00°ST6T0E STVLOL 3NNIATY
SiR10 24119y SAIBSAld 159104 - ZET puny
£0°2/1'981$ %09 S5°09/°0Z1$ SHyST'181$ 00°0% ¥0'9/5'2Z$ 00'S16'10€$ 00°0% 00°ST6’T0ES STIVAOL ISNIdX3
£0'241'981$ %09 §5°092°021$ St'bST'181$ 00'0$ $0'9/5'¢Z$ 00'ST6'T0E$ 00°0$ 00'ST6°10€$ S|RI0L BAJISDUG 153104 - ZE  Juswipedag
£0'241'981 09 §5°092°021 SHPST'18T 00° $0'9/5'2Z 00'ST6'10€ 00" 00°ST6'10€ EY )¢ 0CETH
A0S IS8404 -~ Z2E ,EwEthmD
ISNIIX3
8/°S70'8£1$ %0t $S'TES'18T$ 9b'€8E'0Z1% 00°0$ YTEEES 00°S16'10$ 00'0$ 00°ST6'T0ES$ SIVLOL 3NN3ATY
8/°620'8€1$ %0t $S'1£5'181$ 9bE8E'0ZT$ 00°0$ [Z433%) 00°S16°T0€$ 00°0$ 00'ST6'10€$ SIEI0 ) DALDSDI 3SBI04 - ZE  Jusueda(
P9 b1 601 (bL€T) YL E9T 00* 00 00°0ST 00 00°0ST 06, 35313)u) $,10133)10D 0£°19€
6T°bSE’E 801 (6£°912) 64'918°C 00° bTeee 0070092 00° 00'009° sbuuies Jusunssaug 01°19¢
88'LET 0 00°0ST 00’ 00’ 00 00°0ST 00 00°0ST JUN0JY® UORINE SI03D3}j0D rTIE
20'68E'bET 6€ £0'C19'181 €6°T0V'LTT 00° 00 00'5T0'66C 00" 00°ST0°66C saxe} Apadoud o1'11€
BAIITAIG 359404 - ZE Juduiedsq
ANNIATY
a.jay PAIAS3Ld JSII0 - CET punyg
LA 1eoA J0ud POy suonoesued} suoipesuedj Saduesquindug suolpesuel | uvmnsm Sjuswpuawly uwmusm :o_un_tume Junoddy Junody
/Pasn % a4 -39bpng atA ata YIUOW JuaLIn) papuawy 306png paydopy
srouyf] X3umo) puep) Yooy

PLISI(
IAIISIIG
1910

JUN0DDY it spnioxRs
0¢/67/70 « O JE8, |eOst

Hoday 2ouew.I0LIdd 396png




€T 4o 1T abeq WV £E:9T:60 020Z/S0/E0 U0 JanetD Ja( Aq uny

(22 ovs's/1$) (£8°'Sb9'1bE$) (8'V81'Tv$ 00°0% £6'499% (00'19¥'s0g$) (00°19%'50£$) 00'0% s{e10] Jdw] PPNIISU0) g $3S8104-dofBAdg - SEE  puny
69'552'ceE %l 20'8EEVES 86°265'98 00’ 00 00'1£6°029 00°T9%'S0€E 00°04¥'STE STV.LOL ISNIdX3 3
LY'STL b1 %1t S1°69'981 S8'/44'8TT 00° L6'99 00°04b'STE 00" 00°04+'STE SIVLOL INNIATY
SIRICL \_QEH pngsuol g mwmmpomnnomwnpwn. - Q€L pung
69'5S2'cze$ Yobrl 20'8€E'vESS 86'265'98% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°1£6°029% 00°19+'50£$ 00°044'S1E$ SIV.LOL ISNIdX3
69'SSZ'cZES %l Z0'8EE'vESS 86'2765'98% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'1£6°029% 00°T9+'S0E$ 00°04b'S1E$ S[BIC| BAIDSBAY 153404 - TE  juswiedeq
69'SST'eTE €1 00°T£6'8€S 00°000'Z8 00 00 00°1£6'029 00°'19+'S0E 00°04¥'STE 000°ST$ JaA0 anpnaseyu] 00'£92
00" +H++ (86°26S'v) 86'765'y 00 00 00" 00 00 666'¢1$-000'7$ 21npnaseyu] 00'€9Z
SAIASAU 159104 - € ucmgﬁmama
ISNIdX3
Lb'STLLy1$ %1y G1°769°981% S8LLL'871% 00°0% £6'799% 00'04b'STES 00°0$ 00°04'S1E$ SIVLOL INNIATY
LY'STL (1S %lb G1'269'981% S8'//4'871$ 00°0% /6'799$ 00°0/b'S1€$ 00'0$ 00°0/b'S1E$ S|PI0L BAIDSDAd IS0 - ZE  Juswiedsq
00'000°s2 +++ 00" 00" 00° 00 00 00 00 $81n0s 3jeAud 4 suonnguaue) 0T'H9€
§5°9ZT 689 (97 £b1) 9€'TULT 00" 00 00'SZ 00 00'ST 06, 352133ul 5,40123]|0D 0€'19¢
69'288'p TovE (15'5£8'p) 15°020°s 00* L6799 00°SbT 00 00'ShT sBUILIRS JUBUISIAU] 01'19¢
#9°0C1 0 00'S9 00 00" 00" 00°59 00 00'S9 Junodde uoKINe SI033110D (4% 153
65°985"L1T 6€ 20°059'161 86'485°€CT 00 00 00'SETSTE 00 00'SET'STE saxe) Apadoug 01°T1E
JAIBSBId 158404 - ZE€  juswipedsg
INN3ATY
adwiy Jonsuo) g s1sa404-dojeAsg - §£€  pund
(25'£55'57$) j2 A TAN4%) (br'1£1°269) 00°0$ (£5'601'11%) 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% SIEJ0) VSSI4 SAIDSAId 152404 - 9ET  pund
06°€06'T0T Y%L T19b8't8 88°6€6°0TT 00 PrPTPTT 00'98£'561 00 00°98£'561 SIVLOL ISN3dX3
8€9b€"9/ %0b 95°£10°L11 Pv'892'8L 00" (8'%0€ 0098561 00 00°98£'S61 SWLOL INNIATY
S|EJO] VYSSId SAIaS3ald 153104 ~ 9T pung
06°€06'101$ %LS 21°9v8'v8$ 88'6£6'011% 00°0% o rIb11$ 00'98/'S61$ 00°0$ 00'98£/S61$ STV.LOL ISNIdX3
06°€06'101$ %LS Z1°9b8'v8$ 98'6£6°011$ 00°0% P HIH 11$ 00°98£°S61$ 00°0$ 00'98£'S6T$ S|EYCL DAIDSDId 353104 - ZE  Juslpedag
06°€06'10T LS 1°9p8v8 88'6£6'01T 00° lcaaian 00987561 00 00°982'S6T 21eDIPAN DI OT'ETY
SAIDSBId 158104 ~ 78 EwEtmawD
ISN3dX3
8€°9b€'9/$ %0t 95'£10°L11$ b'892'8$ 00°0$ (8'H0ES 00'98£'S61$ 00'0$ 00'98£'561$ SW.LOL INNIATY
8€°9bE'9/$ % 0P 95°£10£11% b'892'84$ 00'0$ /8'b0€$ 00'982°561$ 00°0% 00'98£'G61$ S|e10 ] SAI9SDId 158104 - ZE  Judwedaq
60°6/ 901 (0€'9) 0€°901 00 00° 00°00T 00" 007001 06, 159493U1 5,40303][0D 0€'19€
99°£69'C 86 '0s 856k 00" (8'P0E 000052 00 000052 sbujuIes JusURSaAU] 07'19¢
ov'ss 0 00's8 00 00 00" 00's8 00" 00°S8 JUNODDR UOIPNR SI01I3|0D aTIe
€TYEY'EL 6€ ¥b'888°911 95°Z1T'9L 00 00 00'T0T’€6T 00 00°10T'61 saxe) Apadoid o1'TIE
QAIBS3AId 352404 ~ ZE  Juswipedag
3INNIATY
VSSId BAIDSRAd 153104 - 9T puny
Q1A 1eo4 Jolid p.ooyd suoipoesuel ] suonoesues| saouesquiniug suoipesuelt} uwaﬁ:m Sjusiipusuly uwmv:m co_ua_._ummo JUNoddY unoxy
/Pasn % ALA -396png aiA [«ID YUl Jua LN papuawy 126png paydopy
srouty) ‘uno) pwepy ooy
PISIA
JUNODY CNiyH =pnjoXg 9AIIS3Iq

1S910,]

02/62/70 912 01 iPaA [eIsl4

}10day asuew.oidd 396png




€T Jo 21 abeq

WY ££:9T:60 0202/S0/€0 uo Janel) yar Aq uny

9'852'26 +++ (69°226'1€) 69°£26'1E 00" 00 00 00" 00° SIV.LOL ISNAdX3
92°€TE’S +++ 8 ver) ¥8'HCT 00" 00 00 00’ 00° SIVLOL ANNIATY
SIRICL PUng UILIRW UIAIRW - 809  DUNY o
9b'85/°26$ +++ (69'£26'1£$) 69°£76'1€$ 00'0% 00°0%$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% SIVLOL ISNIdX3
9b'85/'26$ +++ (69°226'1€$) 69'£76'1E$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°03% 00°0$ 00'0$ S|EIO [ DAIISDIG ISBI04 - TE  WiB
$1°050'99 +++ (05°628'0€) 05°628'0¢ 00" 00 00* 00 00 000’G$ 4940 Juswdinb3 g yoew 00°89Z
00° +++ (61°860'T) 61°860'T 00’ 00 00 00" 00 000°ST$ 40 ainpnnseu] 00°£9L
10'691°C +++ 00 00* 00 00 00 00 00 $$2.60.d Ul uoRINLSUO) 0059/
00'¥6€°9T +++ 00" 00" 00 00" 00 00 00 66641$-0002$ a4npnaseyur 00°€9/
00°8£0°S +++ 00" 00’ 00 00 00" 00" 00 pueq 00'19Z
1€°£90°C +++ 00" 00" 00 00° 00 00 00" salddns adueusiuiel/1edsy 00'€ZS
IAIDSDI 359104 - TE  Juswieds(y
3SNIdX3
92°c7e’s$ +4++ (8'¥21$) $8'421$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ STIVLOL INNIATY
97°€2€e'S$ +++ (¥8'+21$) ¥8'vZ1$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0% S|E10] BAIDSDId 152404 ~ ZE  uswprdsg
00'8£0°S +++ 00° 00 00 00* 00 00" 00 S301N0S 3)eALd 4y SuonNqLIU0) 0T'H9¢
TS +++ (¥8've1) ¥8¥eT 00" 00 00" 00 00° sbujules Juaunsasu] 01'19¢
BAI9SBId I$0404 - Z2€ u:mﬁtmaum
INNIATY
punJg uie WARKW - 809  puny
(b’ £50°224'1$) 02°Se€’ce8s (oz'seg’cess) 00°0$ (95°900°9£€$) 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ ser0] Burdwe) g Aemids Jopuny) pnot - 9€€  puny
P10 1LV'T +++ (SE'1€0'68) SE'TE0'618 00 88'02L8€E 00" 00 00 SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
00'vb1'6 +++ (51°969'52) S1°969°ST 00 [4% 2 VAr4 00" 00 00 SIVLOL 3NNIATY
sjejo ) Buidue) g Aemjjids J1opunyyl pnot - 9gg  pung
b 102 144'T$ +++ (SE°1£0'618$) SE'TE0'6V8% 00°0$ 88'02/'8cE$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0% SIVLO1 ISNIdXI
b 102'144'T$ +++ (S£1£0°6¢8%) SE'T1E£0'618% 00°0% 88'07/'85€$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ S|EI0) BAIDSALd 1SR104 - TE  Juswedaq
STT0E'LL +++ (sz'10€’'£L) STT0E'LL 00 00 00° 00 0o 1531831 00248
68°SLEY9 +++ (S£°€19'%19) SL'ET9'pT9 00" 88'074'8€E 00" 00 00 000°ST$ 420 sunpngseyur 00292
bv'989°L2€'T +++ (S€"159°95T) SE'TH9'9ST 00 00 00" 00" 00 ss21601d uf uoRINSUD 00'S9Z
98'/81 +++ 00° 00 00 00 00" 00" 00 Buiysnagnd 00'+€9
00°059'1 +++ (00°S2¥) 00°'StY 00 00’ 00" 00 00 SJIAIBS [BUOISSDJ0.d 00'1€9
JAIBSBU 153104 - ZE  usLpedeg
3SN3dX3
00'++1'6v$ +++ (51°969°52$) S1°969'52$ 00°0$ EP1L'TS 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ STVLOL 3NNIATY
00"b1'6v$ +++ (51°969'52$) S1°969'52$ 00'0$ EYIL'TS 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|PI0L DAIDSDUd I52404 - ZE  Jusuiedaq
00°vb1'6 +++ (51°969'52) §1'969°SZ 00’ EPILT 00° 00" 00’ sbujuses Jusunsanug 01'19€
IAIVSDUG ISTU04 - T Juswipedag
INNAATY
buidwe) g Aemjjids Japunyy pnoy - 9¢¢  pung
Q1A Jez) Joud PO suonoesues | suofoesuelj Sadueiquindul suoipesues) um@v:m Sjuspusuy uwaczm :OD!Q_._umwO Junoddy unody
/D3SO % QLA - 396png alA ala YUoW 3ua.n)y papusuwy 196png paydopy
stouy(| “A3uno)) puepsy ooy

£onpxg

PLISI
JAIISAIJ
1S910,]

e 0] IRDA |BOSIH

Hodoy aduewLIouad 196png




€T Jo €T abey WY ££:9T:60 0202/S0/€0 U0 Janei) ya[ Aq uny

[9N]
wn
(9€°258°1/5'2%) £5°68£'75L'1$ (£5'050'6902$)  00°000’s$ (£8°£69'026$) (00°192'11£$) (00°1HS'20¥$) 00°087°96$ S|E¥0 ) puely
ST'THE'TI8’S %T1L 89'961'6£2°C TE'ETSPOY'S (00"000°S) £5°58+'656 00°020°6£9°£ 00°'T65'199 00°62+'££6"9 SIVLOL ISN3dXT
6£'886'6E£7'S %9 ST'987'266'S SLTLY'SEE’E 00° 99'16£'8€ 00°65£'£2€E't 00°050'¥ST 00°60£5£0°L STV.LOL INNIATY
S[RI0) puei
(0Z's£v'£8$%) S9'208'1E$ (58'208'1£$) 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 5iU10) pund Uidep Ul - 809 pund
QLA 194 10ud poay suonoesues | suoroesuel ] sadueIquNOUg suoioesues) 396png SjudWpUBWY 196png uonduIsaQ JunoyY JUNOMY
/P3SN % QLA -196png aia QLA {UoW JuaLn) papusuy 196png paidopy
slouf[l %1uno)) puep) Y07
aazsso1] O
ECTLY U0y apnjoxg d

1S9I10,]

o

t 219¢] 6} JEdA [eISIY

Hodoy aduew.opiag 196png




Rock
Island
County

March 5™ 2020

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurers’ monthly report of Financial Status as of
February 29", 2020 and Interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the
month of February, 2020, as the eighth month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior
year follows:

Current year interest for February, 2020 $ 7,354.00
Prior year interest for February, 2019 $ 12,766.00
Current year accrual ending February 29" 2020 $ 69,088.00
Prior year accrual ending February, 2019 $100,295.00

Monthly interest was averaging 1.59% in the month of February, on March 3rd the
Federal Reserve Board called an emergency meeting and dropped the interest rate another
.50% amidst the coronavirus concerns. This will affect our interest revenue going forward
until the virus is controlled. ‘

Contact me if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

Louisa Ewert
County Treasurer

LE/mc

LOUISA EWERT, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277. Rock Istand IL 61204-3277
Phone (309) 568-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511

www rockislandcounty org

53



0202 ‘S yoseyy ‘Aepsiny

| jo | sebey

uewdey) Aosep sesn

96°68€°L22'SS 29'919'826'G$ Spund 01 ‘ejo) puern
80°8v9% 80'8¥9$ pung ugiew uinsep 809 pung uiieyy unuepn 809
20°HI9'PL0'2S 04'968'L10'2$ Buidwe? g Aemipdg sapunyy pnoy 9¢e  Buidwe) @ Aemyds Jopuny pnoy 9€e
15°916°0€53 ¥S' 16T 9SS Jdwj pnisuc) B sisalo4-dojpasq SEE  Jdwj onigsuo) ¢ sjsaiog-dojanag Gee
98°0.8°LLS LZ18L'1s anoudwy sin0Y J109 “d 4 iee anasdwi 91n0J Jj09 “d' 4 1£€
£8°200'963 98288'G6$ 1eg ayig foid 1de) d'4 oee ied ax4ig foid 1ded "d'4 oce
68°269'922$ 9¥°208'L€28 VSSid anesald jsasoy 9¢} VSSid anssald jsalog 9el
00°260'¢823$ 92'602'2LES Suj qer aA1esald 153404 (XA} Su| qer] anasald 1s8104 £el
66'G¥L'LEZS 6.'88€'€523% AuNAY dAasasd 1salo4 el 2119y anIasald 1S3104 FA}
6v'€56'2193 09'9ZL'vLL$ 007 1qeiN L€l 007 1qeiN LEL
68°GYr'ESLLS 90'¥20'v8Z'L$ aMnBsAUd jsal04 (114} ONBS3Id )sal04 o€l
ssuejeg Bujpuy asuejeg BujuuiBag uonyduasag puny Buihed pungd Buiked uonduasaq pung

SHONVIVE GNI1d J0a0a8d ISa0T

Junoddy - pung Ag poday ‘Gunsiy Alewwng
0202/62/T :83eQ 01 - 0Z0Z/L/T :93eQ WoOLY

Hoday pung ssou)

1013810 aAI9S3Id 358104 DI

54



0202 ' yodeyy ‘Aepsinyy

1 j0 | sabey

uewdey? Aosepy asn

BSLBUGOE = »x2x0LDHIHILNT HLIVO-OLOVIX d desnrer
£9'ese L6 0302 ‘XYVNIGII NI AIANYVH LSHYALNI ‘d°4 spung o} :fej0) puelg
00°08 pung uew uinep 809 pund ugiew uinep 809
ZEPLL'ZS Buidwe) ' Aemjjidg sepunyj pnod g9ce  Budwed @ Aemyids Japuny] pnoy [-1<X
L6'%99% Jdwif JonAsuo) g sisel04-dojenag Gee  JdwiJonnsuod @ sisaso4-dojanag Gee
65°68% anodwi 8sun0Y Ji09 "d'4 1e€ aA0idw) 8SIN0Y OO “d' 4 Leg
166118 led axig ‘fosd 1ded oy oee ied ayig foid 1ded ‘g’ oee
L8'¥0ES VSSid 9M3sald 1sas04 9EL VSSI1d dnIssald 1sai04 9ti
62°G8€S Suj ger aA19sald 152104 €€l Suj qer SAJasAd 1$3104 [
pZeees aNvY aMIvsald 1SaI04 F4A ) AUNIY BAI9S3IH 1S3104 el
LP8L0°LS 007 1qeIN €L 007 I198IN 1€l
16'299°1$ AMIBSALd 159104 otlL OMIBSald 159104 o€l
S}pas) jejo) uonduasag pung Bujkeq puny Bujkey uonduosag puny

0207 XgvITa9dd NI TINGvE LSTTTINI

TATISTId ISTI0A

Junoddy - pung Ag uoday ‘Gunsi] Atewwng
0202Z/62/Z :83eQ O - 0Z0Z/L/Z :83eQ WOi4

Hoday pung ssol)

19L81Q 8ALasald 388104 Oy

55



56

%YEEY Z1'9v8'v8 rrYLYLL - - - - - - - 95°092°96 vSSId dd 9l
%1661 ZE0LL'SE - L6'G6€'8 | 06299 - - - - - ELELL VY qer d4 €€l
%00 0% 65°09.°0Z1 z1'9/52e - - 80°0 - - - - 6G9EEEYL a1y d4 zel
00'9¢ %52 ¥E 617028611 21°199°90L | 80'8€L'91Z | 09°Z¥ vZ ¥ (00000°)  [(00°000°G) - - SLOYLL8Y L 00z LEL
%L.p'8p 25'969°981°1 GE/62'68 | G6'929'G9L | 06°€8€E - - - - - ZLY96 LPb' L [ERED) ocl
saul| 19a4S 196png souefeg lioiked swrejd at Yo) s,0d $,0d UIUoW Sry sabueyd aoueleg SWeN | #pung
oue|eg JO aNUBAdY lewiBlo jo pasaquinouaun Buipuesing | Joud ppy pano.ddy pajaqunouaun pung
40 N0 swiepD puadg o} yo 9, auny
oeIgNg
%EE s)99Yy) aduejeq jerr]
ag pinoys Spung aalasaid }soio4

Auno) puejs) ooy

020z/62/2




57

%09°ey 01°€92'8L £6°€85°01 - - - - - - - £9'9vE'68 VSSId d4 9¢1

%€8°02 LG 10Z'0% - - 00210} - - - - - IGELZ LY qeln d4 e€el

%ET ¥¥ 26'999'L¥1 €0°L¥1°02 - - 100 - - - - 66'€L8'L9L a8y dd 1434}

%8S’ L Ly'818'9.€ L 9€°196°26 €6°222'8L1 | 6126522 - - - (og0) - G9'6¥2'GLO°L ooz el

%L9' Ly 68'98€'256 L2 04¥'G8 L8'ELG'EE G21ES'L €0°LLL - - - - 61°62.'2.0°'L |eJausg) 0143

sauj| J9sys 196png souejeg lioJAed swie|)p at = 1o) S.0d S,0d Yiuo Sy sabueyd avuejeg sweN # pung
aduejeg JO anuUsAldy leuibiQ jo pasequinousaun Buipuejsinp Joud ppy panosddy paJaquinousun pun4y

0 Ino swiel) puadg 0} Yo7 % juauny
Joenqgng

%EE

s)}99Y) aduejegq jewu |

og pinoys

sSpung aAIasald 39104

AQuno) puejs| y20y

6102/82/2

*

;




58

91°86¥'0G 80°8t9 - - 80'8¥9 69°L¢6°'LE ¥8'vCl £6°05P'TE pung uipiepy uiniep 809
G€'898°22. P1°068'SL9'T - - #1°068'G/9°L Ge'Le0‘6r8 G1°'969'GZ R TAA 4 dweyphem|ids 17 9¢e¢e
00'Lov'ZYL ¥9°0£2°681 20'8eL'ves G1'269'981 1G'916'9€S 86°265°98 G8'//.'8Z1 y9°1LEL'v6Y JsuoDgsisalod ‘AaQq gee
L9'%00'02 98°0/8°TL - - 98'0.8°LL - 2L66€'Gl PLLLY'9G dw) 85109 Jj09 Lee
- €8°70096 - - £€8°200'06 - 1820} 20°'066'v6 uied axig ogee
8.'€56'69 €£°6988S¢C 2L '9v8'v8 9G°LL0LLL 68°,69'92¢2 88'6€6'0L1 1'892'8L £€698'862 VSSId d4 o€l
99°906'69 76'6/8'SSE zeoLl'ee G1'68Z'991 60°'10.'vee 89'688°'681 G8'066'601 26'665'¥0€ qeri d4 el
L€'€20'9EL T0'LT6'T6T §6'09.°'02) $5°1€G'181 €0'ovL iee S'¥elL L8l or'€8€'02) z0°L16'162 sy d4 cel
GE€'9/1'61G'} SS96£€2T'T 61°$0.'851°) 8€'9/1°198°L | 9¢'v26'02Y 18°€20'622'2 29165125} GG'96€'82L'1L 0oz el
0.'620'626 0L°80€'TEE'T 25°'969'081°1 9p'00¥'S0S°L | 92'409'210°L 81'€96°'G2.') $5°6.1'06€°L 0.'88¢€'88¢"| [elsuag) ocl
anasay aouejeg 9PEI 1A paAIg0ay oA aouejeg aleq o0} ajeq o} 61/0€/9 jo aweN pung # pung
UIuo\ pung pajeudoiddeun | | ON sasuadx3 | JON sonusnay pundjuauny |sasuadx3 61/1/. enusAy 61/L/. |Se soueeg pun4
pajebpng pajebpng

saouejeg pung

spung aAIasald }Sa104

funoy puejs| yo0y

0c0¢/62/2

|




59

G9'/68'6 (8T°€z59T) - - (81'czs'al) 9Y'8G.'C6 9z'eze’s 20'¢cL6'0L pund uijey uinrepy 809
28'LLL'GZL 6916094 - - 69'160'9¢.°C PP LOZ LI ) 00'vvL'6Y EL6rL'8sL'y dweyghemds 17 9€e
- 96'5€6°62T LEbrL'oze €6619°2PL Y. 091'vie 69'662'eZE LY'GLL'Lp) 96°00.'68Y Jsu0Qgs)salog ‘AeQ Gee
oL'zrL's 8C°'SLE'06T - - 82'6/£'061 €€'€9G'L 1 62'168'21 ceL80'v8l dw) 8s109 Jj09 Lee
08'v¥0'v 09°€50'v6 - - 09'€50'v6 - GgoGlZ'L G6'.£8'26 yred ayig oee
50'€50°'29 65°€82°12T 01'€9.'82 2902e'v0l 20922202 06°€06°'L01 8€'9ve 9. 65'€8.'L22 VSSid d4 o€l
1G°19€'LL 88°'€0L€82 Ls'10z'ov 98'19¥'9/1 €S EPY' Ll 61'86.251 vL0L8ccl 88°1.¢'9/1 qer d4 e€el
0c'6€L'82) 6£°88816¢ 167999'/¥| zeelg'sel vaevi'eve €0'2LL'981 8.°6Z0'8¢El 6.°888'162 a8y d4 cel
LO'BLS PiP'L 8°208°C0Z‘1 L¥'818'0/€') 76'G28'668°L | £0'G6L'6L. €S LIV IPL'E 80°0L¥'859'L 89'208°202'1L ooz lEL
8.°,0,9.6 TL96ETTET 68'98€°256 2€'99G'€G2°L | 82212010t Lo'eeeere’l 89'€SL L0l Lg6€11e'L [elsuag oel
anvsay aouejeg apep 18A POAIS0aY 19 A aouejeg ajeq o} ajeq o1 81/0€/9 J0 aweN pun4 # pung
yiuop g pung psjeudoiddeun | | ON sasuadx3 | {ON SenusAsyY | pungjusuny sesuadx3 gi/L//| enuanay g1/L// Se aduejeg pung4
pajebpng pajabpng

saouejeg pung4

sSpung aAlasald }salo

AQyunoy pueys)

Yooy

610¢2/82/2

| |




80'8%9 - - - 80'8¥9 pung uiepy uiniep 809
¥1°068'G/9'L 88'02.'8€€ - 00°000'7LO'C | 20°LLO dwedghemds |7 9¢ce
LG'9L6'9ES - - 00°000'9€S LG'OL6 JSU0DRISaI04-"ASQ Gee
98°0/8'L. ~ - 00°000°LZ 98'0/8 dwj 88109 Jj09 Lee
£8°200'96 - - 00°000'96 €82 Yred ayig 0€¢
68°/69'922 - - 00°000'922 68°/69 VSSId d4 ocL
60°10.'v/2 16'G6E'S - 00°000°c82 006 gein d4 gel
66'GPL'LET - - 00°000°L€2 66°GYl ali)dy d4 zel
Lv'6.1'96€ 80'v/L'9Le - 00°000'G09 6¥°'€56'L 007 LeL
¥6'818'/86 $6'929'G91 - 00°000'LGL‘L | 68'ShP'T [elouaS|  0gl

a2duejeg yse) swie|n SjuaWi}saAu| SjuswijsaAu) ysep SWEeN pun4 # pun4

wia | -buo

saouejeg ysen

Spung aAlasald }S9404

Auno) puejs] ooy

020zc/62/2

60



28°9/p - - - 28°9/p pung ullep uiAely, 809
69160'9¢.'2 LZ'60L'8Y - 00°000'¥8.C | 967002 dwepgAem)ds 17 oce
v/, 09L'vLE - - 00°000'¥L€E ¥/°091 JSU0QBIsaI04-'AS(Q Gee
82'G/£'061 - - 00°000'061 82'G/¢E dw| 8s109 jj09 Lee
09°'€50'¥6 - - 00°000'v6 09°€S Yed ayig,  oce
10'922'202 - - 00°000'202 10922 VSSId d4 ocl
€5 Ehy /61 - - 00°000'261 €S ehp qenddl ¢egl
vS'ZvL'eve - - 00'000'€t2 XA amey d4 zel
29'6/1'G69 €6°2/2'8L1L - 00000218 GG'ESY'L 007 LeL
12'82¥'0.6 18°€lLG'ee - 00°000°000°L | ¥L'Z¥6'E [eidUsS|  0gl

aoueeg ysed swie|n Sjusw]sSaAU| Sjusuwi}saAu| ysed SWeN pun4 # pun4

wua | -buo

saouejeg yseo

Spung aAlasald }so404

Auno9 pueys| yooy

610¢/8¢/

61



February 2020 Clubhouse Report

2020 2019 2018
Season Passes Sold 0 2
Season Pass $ 0 0 $1300
Golf Revenue 0 $54 S46
ProShop Sales 0] 0 0
Season Pass sales to date 22 37 37

The month of February was a continuation of the extremely slow January at the
clubhouse. There were no sales in the month of February, which you can see February brings
little to no sales in a typical month.

Season pass sales remain lower than previous years, this appears to be because we have
started allowing past pass holders to receive the discounted rate when they buy a pass the next
season. This has allowed several people to wait and purchase passes in the spring.

We began putting final preparations together for the 2020 golf season in February.
Included in the preparations:

® Began receiving ProShop Merchandise

e Began Hiring new staff

® Meet with returning staff to prepare for 2020 season

* Welcome letters for returning outings, pass players, leagues

e Had carpets cleaned in clubhouse

* Began finalizing outing schedule, especially for first half of season
* Continued training and programming new POS system

With the carpets cleaned, and merchandise coming in, the weather has broken very early
this season. This is going to lead to us earliest open in my time, and possibly ever. The golf
course is opening Saturday March 7. | have had staff in this week preparing for the early open,
and things appear pretty well ready to go. The early open will allow us to hopefully find the
bugs in the new system, and get them rectified before the really busy season begins. We are
looking forward to the early start of the season, and hopefully this is the sign of a good year!

62



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Indian Bluff

For the Month of February Foreg;eserve

District

Rock Island County, IHinois

February was a mild month weather wise which allowed us to get out and begin preparations for the
upcoming golf season. Work has continued on tree and debris removal as weather allows. Equipment
service and winter maintenance continues as we prep for the upcoming season.

Grounds/Building Maintenance performed

Continued clearcutting and disposal of nuisance timber

Continual removal of infected Ash trees

Cleaned and cutback dead and decaying plant material in flowerbeds

re-painted all of our ball washers and putting green cups

completely refurbished our Jacobsen 3-point blower attachment

Burnt away native and no-mow areas

Cleaned and organized our storage facilities

Reviewed the condition and quality of our equipment and existing structures on the property to
assess their condition.

Equipment repairs and/or project performed
* Ground all bed knives and remaining reel stock
* Moved and insulated our shops air compressor to make the work environment more user friendly
* Reassembled cutting units to prepare for use
¢ Rearranged our storage facilities to accommodate the daily use of our equipment for the upcoming
season
Course/General facility conditions- Course and park are in great shape and are ready for the upcoming
season.
Incidents- None
Accidents reports- None
Other misc. notes Upcoming Items— As per our review of equipment and structures on the forest
preserve facility, we will be refurbishing a few pieces of equipment, replacing some misc small tools and
removing the playground from the property per the playground assessment conducted by Ben Mills which

is enclosed along with my report.

This report was prepared by: Jay Verstracte Date: 3/5/2020

63



ROCK ISLAND FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT COMMITTEE

As a certified playground safety inspector, | was asked to conduct a playground safety compliance audit
on the playground at Iindian Bluff golif course. Attached is a copy of the audit. | have cited several major
noncompliant issues in the summery. One of biggest items of concerns is the complete lack of
compliant surfacing. Annually, 78% of life changing playground related injuries occur from falls.

Another area of major concern is the fact that all wood used to construct this playground is treated with
chromated copper arsenate or CCA. CCA is extremely toxic and was commonly use on all playground

structures up until 2003. We could mitigate the dangers of CCA if we painted every wood surface
annually.

Finally, the swings and slides associated with this playground are not in compliance with safety
standards. The swings do not have any surfacing, which is the biggest liability, but also have hardware
issues that need attention as well. The slides have no way of forcing users to the seated position prior

to sliding down. They lack the minimum exit zones, and would need major earthwork done at exits to
bring them into compliance.

It is my recommendation that RICFPD relieves themselves of this playground as it is a liability and
designate the area for another use moving forward.

Ben Milis CPSI

Head Ranger Loud Thunder Forest Preserve/ Martin Conservation Area

64



Playground Safety
Compliance Audit Form

Playground Name/ID Number _RICFPD Indian Bluff

Injuries to children may occur from many types of playground equipment and environmental con-
ditions. The checklist on the following pages will help you to assess and correct safety concerns
that may be present on or near your playground. While it does not cover every potential safety con-
cern in a children’s environment, it is an overview of most known playground safety concerns. The
checklist does not apply to home playground equipment, amusement park equipment, or to equip-
ment normally intended for sports use. The checklist also does not address the many important is-
sues of child development that pertain to play.

The playground safety compliance audit form is not a regulatory standard, but a compilation
of suggested guidelines based upon the Public Playground Safety Handbook written by the U.S.
Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC)' Revised April 2008, American Society for Testing
and Materials (ASTM)? F1487-07ae! Standard, ADA/ABA Accessibility Guidelines July 2004% and
expert opinions from individuals with a vast amount of experience in the field of playground safety.

Acknowledgments:
* Created from the “Statewide Comprehensive Injury Prevention Program” (SCIPP),
Department of Public Health, 150 Trecost Street, Boston, MA 02111

* Adapted as Wheaton Park District’s “Initial Playground Safety Audit” September, 1989,
Revised December 20, 1990 and November, 1991, Ken Kutska, CPRP

* Edited and updated June, 1992, by Ken Kutska, CPRP, and Kevin Hoffman, ARM,
Park District Risk Management Agency

* Edited and updated March, 1998, by Ken Kutska, CPRP, CPSI; Kevin Hoffman, ARM,
CPSI, and Tony Malkusak, CPRF, CPSI

* Edited and updated March, 1998, by Ken Kutska, CPRP, CPSI; Kevin Hoffman, ARM,
CPSL, and Tony Malkusak, CPRP, CPSI

* Edited and updated March, 2003, by Ken Kutska, CPRP, CPSI; Kevin Hoffman, ARM,
CPSI, and Tony Malkusak, CPRP, CPSI

* Excel™ formatted 2004, revised citations to 2008 CPSC Handbook and ASTM F1487-07ae!
Standard, August, 2008, by Steve Plumb, CPRP, CPSI

* Revised September 2008 by IPSI, LLC, Ken Kutska, CPRP, CPSI, Executive Director

L U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission, (CPSC), 4330 East West Highway, Bethesda, MD 20814

2. American Society for Testing and Materials (ASTM), 100 Barr Harbor Drive West Conshohocken,
Pennsylvania 19428

3. UL.S. Access Board, 1331 F Street, NW, Suite 1000, Washington, DC, 20004
Revised 09/08 ©2009 IPSI, LLC

©2009 International Playground Safety Institute, LLG
65



Playground Safety Is No Accident

Rating
Safety Concern Priority

Five Level Safety Concern
Priority Rating System

Description
Condition Likely to Cause

Priority 1 Safety Concern

Non-compliant safety concern that may result in
permanent disability, loss of life or body part.

Condition should be corrected immediately.

Priority 2 Safety Concern

Non-compliant safety concern that may result in
temporary disability.

Condition should be corrected as soon as possible,

Priority 3 Safety Concern

Non-compliant safety concern that is likely to
cause a minor (non-disabling) injury.

Condition should be corrected when time permits.

Priority 4 Safety Concern

Non-compliant safety concern whose potential
to cause an injury is very minimal.

Condition should be corrected if it worsens.

Priority 5

The item has been determined to be compliant
with the owner/operator’s operating policy and
standard of care.

Continued ongoing preventive maintenance is
recommended.

©2009 International Playground Safety Institute, LLC

66



Playground Safety Compliance Audit Form

Playground Safety Audit Forms

Background Information
Page 1

IMPORTANT: This information has been prepared to assist the agency’s attorney in defending potential litigation.
Do not release to any person except an agency official, insurance representative, or an investigating police officer.

Play Area: Indian Bluff Date: 3/3/2020
Eqpt Type: Playground Structure Surface: Grass, Soil
Audited By; Ben Mills Intended User Age: 512
General Environment
1. Category of Playground: (check all that apply)
Community Park Public School Daycare Center
Neighborhood Park/Tot Lot Private School  Other: G0V. Golf Course Park

2. Equipment Inventory: (indicate the number of equipment pieces that exist)
A. Composite Structures B. Freestanding Eqpt C. Site Amenities

stairways/step ladders i_____ swings (to-fro) ﬂ/é__ benches N/A
stairways/step ladders 3‘_____ rotating swings _’ﬂé____ tables E{f‘__
rigid climbers 9._,____ seesaws N/A fountains N_IA_“
flexible climbers ° slides N/A bike racks NA
decks/platforms 3_,___” rigid climbers N/A wheelchair parking NL*
play panels 0 flexible climbers N/A signs N/A
slides 2 upper body eqpt /A litter barrels N/A
sliding poles 1______ rocking egpt _'i{é___ fencing EA_M
horizontal ladders 9______ merry-go-round N/A other —
horizontal rings L spinner (< 20" D) N/A other I
track rides 9___,___ sand play area N/A

crawl tunnels 9______ backhoe digger N/A

clatter/other bridges ,1_______ play panels N/A

ramps 0 stepping pods N/A

transfer stations 3_____ net climber ,'}'_’_L_

roofs 9.,_____ other -

other —_— other —_—

other - other e

Revised 2008 IPSI®

©2009 International Playground Safety Institute, LLC
67



Playground Safety Is No Accident

General Environment (continued)

3. Playground Perimeter Concerns

Directions: Check all potential concerns that exist, and indicate the actual distance item is from play area border.
The owner/operator shall evaluate each border concern for possible mitgation.

Page 2 7/21/2008
st public street 30yds. 5 NO CONCERNS
2nd public street N/A
3rd public street N/A
4th public street N/A
streets with heavy traffic N/A
water (ponds/streams/ditch) N/A
soccet/football field N/A
baseball/softball field (home plate) N/A
basketball court N/A
parking lot N/A
raliroad tracks N/A
trees (not pruned up at least 7) 20 yds 4 VERY LITTLE CONCERN
golf course 20 yds 5 NO CONCERN
quarry NIA
contaminated area/landfill N/A
other (specify)
other (specify)
other (specify)

©2008 International Playground Safety Institute, LLG
68



Playground Safety Compliance Audit Form

General Environment (continued)

Page 3

7/21/2008

General Environment Conditions

(No)

Comments

4.

If needed, fence is provided for perimeter
concerns w/in 100’ of border. See Pg 2 for
list of concerns. (CPSC 2.1)

STEEP RAVIN INSIDE 100' ON TWO OF
THE 4 SIDES OF THE
PLAYSTRUCTURE

Shaded area is provided. (CPSC 2.1.1)

NO CONCERNS PLENTY OF SHADE

Play area Is visible to deter inappropriate
behavior. (CPSC 2.2.4)

PLAYGROUND IS VISIBLE FROM
FAIRWAY, BUT IT IS SET BACK OFF
CART PATH ENOUGH TO BE OF

Equipment not recommended on public
playgrounds include... climbing ropes

not secured at both ends, trampolines,
swinging gates, giant strides, heavy metal
swings (animal swings), muitiple occupancy
swings (except tire swings), rope swings,
swinging dual exercise rings and trapeze
bars. (CPSC 2.3.1)

Playground is accessed safely by a
sidewalk that is free of standing water,
pea gravel, and low branches.

NO SIDEWALK/PATH TO ACCESS
PLAYGROUND

Seating (benches, tables) is in good
condition (free of splinters, missing
hardware/slats, protruding boits, atc).

N/ A

10.

Signs on all bordering streets advise
motorists that a playground is nearby.

N/ A

1.

Trash receptacles are provided and
located outside of play area.

©2009 international Playground Safety Institute, LLC 69



Playground Safety Is No Accident

Page 4

Materials and Manufacture

7/21/2008

General Conditions

Comments

1. Playground equipment is manufactured
and constructed only of materials that

MATERIALS ARE ALL DURABLE

{ASTM 4.1.3; CPSC 2.5.5)

have a demonstrated durability. X 5
(ASTM 4.1; CPSC 2.5.1)

2. Metais subject to structural degradation SOME SMALL AREAS COULD BE
such as rust or corrosion are painted, PAINTED
galvanized or otherwise treated. X 4
(ASTM 4.1.1; CPSC 2.5.1)

3. Wood materials are naturally rot-resistant WOOD SURFACES APPEAR TO BE
or treated to avoid deterioration. X 2 TREATED WITH CHROMATED

COPPER ARSENATE

4. Plastics and other materials that
experience ultraviolet (UV) degradation X 5
are UV protected. (ASTM 4.1.1)

ALL MATERIALS APPEAR IN GOOD

SHAPE

5. Users cannot ingest, inhale, or absorb
any potentially hazardous amounts of
substances through body surfaces as X 5
a resuit of contact with the equipment. |
(ASTM 4.1.2; CPSC 2.5.4)

COMPLIANT

6. Moving suspended elements are connected

ALL MOVING CONNECTIONS HAVE

to the fixed support w/ bearings or bearing BEARINGS TO REDUCE FRICTION
surfaces that serve to reduce frictionand | X 5
wear. (ASTM 4.2.3; CPSC 2.5.2)

7. Steel cable permanently affixed to a hanger

assembly performs as a bearing surface.

Cable ends are inaccessible or capped.

Cables or steel-cored ropes are protected | N / A
to prevent fraying, loosening, unraveling,

or excessive shifting. (ASTM 4.2.3.1)

8. Creosote-treated wood and coatings WOOD SURFACES APPEAR TO BE
that contain pesticides are not used. X 2 TREATED WITH CHROMATED
(CPSC 2.5.5) COPPER ARSENATE

9. CCA-treated wood is not used, or is WOOD SURFACES APPEAR TO BE
regularly coated (min. once/year) w/ a X 2 TREATED WITH CHROMATED
penetrating sealant or stain. (CPSC 2.5.5.1) COPPER ARSENATE

10. Play structures are anchored to the
ground and not intended to be relocated. X 5
(ASTM 5.3)

©2009 International Playground Safety Institute, LLC

70



Playground Safety Compliance Audit Form

Use Zones
Page 5 7/21/2008

A. Stationary Equipment

. - . SLIDE EXITS DO NOT HAVE 72"
1. Use zone extends min. 72 all sides of
structure, Equioment e for s o CLEARANCE BEFORE 20" GRADE
maintain contact w/ the ground during play CHANGE
(Le. talk tubes, activity panels) is exempt X 3

from use zone requirements. (ASTM 9.2.1,
Fig. A1-32; CPSC 5.3.9)

2. Use zones for 2 or more stationary
structures that are play-functionally linked
are treatd as if separate components are N/A
part of a composite unit. (ASTM 9.2.2,
Fig. A1-44; CPSC 5.3.9)

3. Use zones of stationary equipment and N/A
other equipment may overlap. If adjacent
designated play surfaces of each structure
are < 30", the min. distance between
equipment is 72". If adjacent designated
play surfaces of either structure are > 30°,
the min. distance between equipment is
108", (ASTM 9.2.3, Fig. A1-32; CPSC 5.3.9)

B. Rotating Equipment

1. Minimum use zone for rotating eqpt is 72" N/A
from perimeter. No other structure may
overiap this use zone. Rotating eqpt < 20*
diameter are exempt and may be 72" apart
when each have designated play surfaces <
30" high, or 108" apart when one or both
have designated play surfaces > 30" high.
(ASTM 9.3.2, Fig. A1-33; CPSC 5.3.4.1)

2. Single user equipment (i.e. sand diggers)
where user maintains contact w/ the
ground are exempt from use zone N/A
requirements. (ASTM 9.2.3)

3. No other structure overlaps the use zone
of eqpt that rotates around a horizontal
axis w/ a designated play surface > 30", N/A
(ASTM 9.3.5; CPSC 5.3.4.1)

©2009 International Playground Safety Institute, LLC
71



Playground Safety Is No Accident

Use Zones (continued)

7/21/2008

. Use zone to front and rear of to-fro swing
is 2X where X = distance between pivot
point and surfacing. (ASTM 9.4.1.1, Fig.
A1-34 and A1-35; CPSC 5.3.8.3.3)

N/A

. For swings w/ fully enclosed seats, use
zohe is 2W where W = distance between
pivot point and top of occupled sitting
surface. (ASTM 9.4.1.2, Fig. A1-36 and
A1-37; CPSC 5.3.8.3.3)

N/A

. No other play structure overlaps the
front-to-rear use zone of a to-fro swing.
(ASTM 9.4.1.3, Fig. A1-34-A1-37;
CPSC 5.3.8.3.3)

N/A

. Use 2one width is at least as wide as
distance measured from 30" on either
side of outer suspending rope, chain,
or cable measured 60" above surfacing.
(ASTM 9.4.1 4, Figs. A1-34-A1-37)

N/A

. Use zone around support structure is

min. 72" in all directions from the structure.
Support structure use zones for adjacent
to-fro swings may overlap (6' apart).
Support structure use zones may

overlap w/ other equipment w/ min.

108" between structures, (ASTM 9.4.1.5,
Figs A1-34-A137; CPSC 5.3.8.3.3)

. Rotating Swings

. Use zone is min. horizontal distance of
Y+30", where Y = vertical distance betwesn
pivot point and top of swing seat. (ASTM
9.4.2.1, Fig. A1-38; CPSC 5.3.8.4.1)

N/A

NO ISSUE

8 Noothefplaystmctumusezonaoveﬂaps
rotating swing use zone. (ASTM 9.4.2.2;
CPSC 5.3.8.4.1)

N/A

. Use zone around support structure is
min.72" in all directions from the structure.
(ASTM 8.4.2.3; CPSC 5.3.8.4.1)

COMPLIANT

. Support structures of adjacent rotating
swings may overlap (6' apart), however,
swing bay clearances (Y-+30") are not
overlapped. (ASTM 9.4.2.4, Fig A1-38;
CPSC 5.3.8.4.1)

N/A

- Support structure use zone may overlap
use zone of ather equipment w/ min.
108" between structures. (ASTM 9.4.2.5;
CPSC 5.3.9)

N/A

©2009 International Playground Safety Institute, LLC



Playground Safety Compliance Audit Form

Use Zones (continued)
Page 7 7/21/2008

| ; pomplist  Non-comg | Priorty | |
‘General Conditions: : (YES) {NO) | Rating | Comments

E. Rocking/Springing Equipment

1. Use zone for equipment intended for
sitting Is min. 72" in all directions from X
at-rest perimeter. (ASTM 9.5.1.1,
Fig A1-39; CPSC 5.3.7)

2. Use zone of adjacent eqpt may overlap
when each structure has max. seat height X
of 30". (ASTM 9.5.1.2; CPSC 5.3.7)

3. Use zone of rocking/springing eqpt may
overlap to 72" apart when each structure
has max. designated play surface height < N/A
30"; and to 108" apart when either has a
designated play surface higher than 30",
(ASTM 9.5.1.3; CPSC 5.3.7)

4. Use zone for rocking/springing eqpt
intended for standing is min. 84" in all

directions from the at-rest perimeter,
(ASTM 9.5.2.1, Fig A1-39)

N/A

5. Noomerplayswmaa'eusezoneovedaps
the standing rocking/springing structure N/A
use zone. (ASTM 9.5.2.2)

6. Equipment w/ limited movement or eqpt
on which user cannot develop enough
force to launch or propel themselves N/A
away from the eqpt is exempt from
these requirements. (ASTM 9.5.2.3)

1. Use zone around steps or ladder, chute, FIREMAN POLE <72"

platform or slide bed of straight, wavy,

or spiral slides is min. 72" from perimeter, X 3
(ASTM 9.6.1, Fig A1-40; CPSC 5.3.6.5)
SLIDE EXITS DO NOT HAVE 72"
2. U t exit is min. X where X =
v:r.;iczaoln:i:taenze mr:'nnnlghest point of CLEARANCE BEFORE 20" GRADE
sliding surface to surfacing. Use zone at X 2 CHANGE

slide exit is min. 72" and need not be > 86°.
{ASTM 9.6.2, 9.6.2.1; CPSC 5.3.6.5)

3. Aciear zone, free of equipment, extends X 5 CLEARANCE ZONE OF 21" IS
min. 21" from inside of each side wall COMPLIANT
from the end of the siide to the perimeter
of the slide use zone. Clearance zones
for two or more parallel slide beds may
overlap. Clearance zones for converging
slides may not overlap. (ASTM 9.6.3,
Figs A1-41-43; CPSC Appendix B.2.3)

©2008 International Playground Safety institute, LLC
73



Playground Safety Is No Accident

Use Zones (continued)
Page 8 7/21/2008

G. Track Rides

1. Track ride use zones are min. 72" in all

directions from equipment. (ASTM 9.9.1: N/A
CPSC 5.3.9)

H. Composite Structures

1. Use zone is min. 72" from structure
perimeter, and complies w/ use zones N/A

established for individual types of eqpt.
(ASTM 9.7.1.2; CPSC 5.3.9)

2. Professlonal judgment may be used to
eliminate hazards created by circulation
conflicts or adjacent structures that are N/A
in close proximity. (ASTM 9.7.2)

I Placemem of Equipment

1. Sufficient space is provided between COMPLIANT
all adjacent structures and individual
play eqpt for the purposes of play and

circulation. (ASTM 9.8; CPSC 2.2.3)

2. In settings where periodic overcrowding
is likely, a supplemental circulation area
beyond the use zone is provided, using N/A
professional judgement of owner/operator,
(ASTM 98.8.2)

3. Moving equipment such as swings and
rotating equipment are located near the N/A
periphery away from circulation routes.
(ASTM 9.8.3; CPSC 2.2.3)

4. Overhead obstructions within play COMPLIANT
structure usezones are min. 84" from
each designated play surface, the use X
Zone, or the pivot point of swings.
(ASTM 9.8.4.1)

5. Overhead utility line clearances comply
w/ all local, state, and national codes
such as National Electrical Safety Code. N/A
(ASTM 9.8.4.2)

©2009 International Playground Safety Institute, LLC 74



Playground Safety Compliance Audit Form

Maintenance, Surfacing, Labeling, Signage
Page 9 7/21/2008

A. Maintenance

Owner/Operator maintains detailed NO RECORDS
installation, inspection, maintenance,
and repair records for each playground X
area. (ASTM 13.3; CPSC 4)

1.

B. Protective Surfacing

1. Owner/Operator maintains the protective X NO COMPLIANT SURFACING
surfacing within the use zone of each
play structure in accordance w/ ASTM
F1282 w/ a critical height appropriate 1
for the fall height of each structure,
and ASTM F1951 where applicable.
(ASTM 13.2.1; CPSC 2.4)

2. Protective surfacing is maintained free NO COMPLIANT SURFACING
from extraneous materiais that could X 1
cause injury, infection, or disease.
(ASTM 13.2,2; CPSC 4)

3. Surfacing is well-drained and free of PLAYGROUND IS LOCATED IN A LOW
standing water. (CPSC 2.4.2.2) X 3 SPOT PRONE TO FLOODING

1. Al play structures have attached a X NO SIGNAGE
warning label containing... 1) signal word
WARNING, 2) safety alert symbol (triangle
w/ exclamation point inside) preceding
signal word, and3) warning message
“Installation over a hard surface such as
concrete, asphalt, or packed earth may
result in serious injury or death from falls.”

(ASTM 14.4)
2. Manufacturer's identification appears, COULD NOT FIND MANUFACTURS
Is durable, and is placed on the play X LABEL

structure. (ASTM 14.4.1.4)

D. Information Signage

1. Signs or labels provide information NO SIGNAGE
re: age appropriateness of users, and X
that “adult supervision is recommended.”

(ASTM 15.2.1; CPSC 2.2.5)

2. Freestanding signs are located NO SIGNAGE
outside of the equipment use zone. X
(ASTM 15.4.1)

©2008 International Playground Safety Institute, LLC 75



Playground Safety Is No Accident

Accessibility

Note: In 2005, accessibility requiraments that did not pertain to playground safety were removed from ASTM F1487.
This form is provided so that owner/operators can evaluate appropriate accessibility guidelines from \pe ADA/ABA
Accessibility Guidelines published by the U.S. Access Board. (See www.acccess-board.gov for more information)

Page 10 7/24/2008

Play Equipment complies w/ ADA/ABA Accessibility Guidelines (ADA/ABA AG) - Chapter 4, Accessible Route

1. Outside the play area the accessibie
route has max. running slope of 1:20 X
and max. cross siope of 1:50 and a
minimum of 60" wide.

2. Accessible Route (AR) is at least 60" wide
(W), has max. cross-slope of 1:48, and 80"
overhead clearance with max. running
slope no steeper than (1:16 within) and
(1:20 outside) the play area. (ADA/ABA AG — X
Section 1008.2 Accessible Route). Play areas
< 1,000 sq ft may have 44" W AR to play area.
When 44" AR is > 30' it must have at least
one 680" diameter turning space. (ADA/ABA
AG - Section 1008.2.4.1 Ground Level)

3. Elevated ramps are 36" min. W w/ maximum
horizontal run of < 1:12 running slope and N.A
max. running length of 144", (ASTM 7.2.4)

4. Landings have min. 60" diameter at top
and bottom of each run when there is a
change in direction otherwise otherwise it
must be equal to width of ramp. Landings X
w/ play elements have 30x48" wheelchair
parking area w/out reducing adjacent
circulation path to < 36", (ASTM 7.2.5)

5. Ramps with 2 rails or no rails, barriers beyond
the ramp edge, or barriers not extending to N/A
w/in 1* of ramp surface must have curb >
2"above the ramp. (ASTM A1.49)

6. Ramps > 30" H (for 2-5 yrg) or > 48" H N/A
(for 5-12 yrs) have barriers. (ASTM 7.4.4)

7. Ramps have handrails on both sides at
height (H) between 20"-28". (ADA/ABA N/A
AG - Section 1008.2.5.3.2 Handrail Height)

8. Transfer point H is between 11-18" w/ clear
min. 24" W x 14" D, Transfer steps are max. N/A
8" H w/ handholds. (\ADA/ABA AG ~ Section
1008.3.1.1 and ASTM Fig A1.47)

9. Transfer Point has min. clear space of 60"
dia. tuming area at base and may overlap
parking space but the 48" parking space
iength (L) dimension must be centered N/A
paraliel to the 24" W of the transfer platform.
(ADA/ABA AG ~ Section 1008.3.1.3 Transfer
Space and ASTM Fig A1.46)

10. Play area use zone has accessibie
safety surfacing to all accessible play N/A
components. (ASTM 7.1.1)

©2009 International Playground Safety Institute, LLC
76



Playground Safety Compliance Audit Form

Accessibility (continued)

Note: In 2005, accessibility requirements that did not pertain to playground safety were removed from ASTM F1487.
This form is provided so that owner/operators can evaluate appropriate accessibility guidelines from the ADA/ABA
Accessibility Guidelines published by the U.S. Access Board. (See www.acccess-board.gov for more information)

Page 11

7/24/2008

(YES)

“Rating Comments

Priority

11. Accessible restroom facilities, seating,
drinking fountain, and shade are located
In or near the play area and on the AR.
(ADA/ABA AG ~ Section 206 Accessible
Routes, 206.2.2 Within a Site)

12. Openings on elevated wheelchair
accessible access/egress points are
< 15". (ASTM 7.5.6.3 (1-4) (Step Platforms,

Ramps, and Upper Body Eqpt exempt.)
(ASTM 7.5.5.2)

N/A

13. Accessible Ramps and Platforms have -
Max. Horizontal openings 0.5" sphere,
Max. vertical rise - 1/4*, or 1/4" + 1/4*
beveled, and > 1/2* must be ramp 1:12
max. (ADA/ABA AG - Section 303.3, 303.49)

N/A

14. Elevated accessible play opportunities
designed w/ different access/egress
points, such as slides, allow user to
return unassisted to original transfer point.
(ADA/ABA AG - Advisory Section 1008.3)

N/A

15. Vertical Knee clearance is min. 24°H, 17°D,
30"W and 31"H max top of playing surface.
(ADA/ABA AG - Section 1008.4.3 Play Tables)

N/A

18. Accessible upper body eqpt, such as

year olds and 18-44" H for 5-12 year olds.
(ADA/ABA AG - Section 1008.4)

18. Meet minimum # Ground Level Play

Components and Play Types on
Accessible Route.

horizontal ladders and rings, are < 54" H. N/A
(ASTM 8.3.3, Fig A1.50)

17. Accessible manipulative play eqpt, such
as panels, are between 20-36" H for 2-5 N/A

Refer to Accessibility Flow Chart for Questions 18 and

19 (tab to following page)

19. Elevated accessible route connects
minimum 50% Elevated Play Components
by Ramp or Transfer. NOTE: 20 or more
Elevated Play Components require
minimum of 25% connected by Ramp.

20. All access points along accessible route
conform to 2004 ADA/ABA Accessibility
Guidelines Section 206.2.17, and Play
Areas Section 240, Chapter 4 Accessible
Routes, for minimum running slope
requirements of 1:12 at transition
points and side slope per Section.

©2009 International Playground Safety Institute, LLC 77



Playground Safety Is No Accident

Summary of Non-Compliances and Comments

BEN MILLS 3/3/2020
Auditor: Supervisor: Date:

Page 39

‘Summary of Priority 1 Safety Concerns

- THE MAJORITY OF THE STRUCTURES ARE MADE WITH CHROMATED COPPER ARSENATED W

2.THE ENTIRE PLAYSTRUCTURE HAS NO COMPLIANT SURFACING

3.SLIDE EXITS DO NOT MEET MINIMUM EXIT USE ZONES

4-SLIDES FAIL TO MEET SEVERAL SAFETY STANDARDS

5.SWINGS HAVE NO SAFTY SURFACING

6.SWINGS DO NOT HAVE DEFINED USE ZONES

7-SWING STRUCTURE MADE OF CHROMATED COPPER ARSENATED TREATED WOOD

8.

9.

10.

1.

12,

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19,

20

21,

22.

23.

24,

25,

©2009 international Playground Safety institute, LLC

78



Loud Thunder Report to Committee

February 2020

February brought a few snow events and some extremely cold weather. Staff plowed shoveled and
salted down all public areas as needed this month. With the outside temps hovering very low | had staff
work on constructing our bee hives and preparing them to be put out this spring. | also had staff
complete our annual inventory on our bluebird boxes, repairing and replacing them as needed. On the
days where weather has been decent to work outside staff have been splitting firewood, removing tree
protectors, and wrapping up hazard tree removals.

When I realized the temperatures were going to be extremely cold fairly early in the month, | reached
out to David Wyffles IDNR Fisheries Biologist to see if he could help me get more fish habitat structures
in Lake George. He brought over a full truck and trailer of supplies which he donated to Lake George
habitat project. Staff have spent several days creating fish habitat structures from the donated
materials, and we will be putting them out in the lake this spring. Mr. Wyffles has also informed me that
he will be mapping Lake George this summer and creating an accurate map for folks who want to fish
Lake George.

Valley construction is still showing up to work on our project daily. | noticed that they have had their
electricians onsite for the last two weeks, and | am very excited as that means they are one step closer
toourend goal. |and Mr. Craver have both requested an updated work schedule from the foreman,
and have yet to receive that. | will continue to keep the committee informed as this project moves
forward.

I'have noticed a slight increase in patronage during the month of February. We had a few folks come
out and ice fish on Lake George during the few days of decent weather, and several people out walking
dogs and hiking trails. Last weekend when the temps almost hit 60 degrees people were coming out in
droves. I think the cabin fever has set in and people are ready to shake it. Hopefully we have great
weather this spring so we can fill up our facilities!

I have once again received a request from the Pearl City Buckskinners to hold a rendezvous at Loud
Thunder again this 2020 camping season. | have attached their request, and | recommend approving
their request to hold the rendezvous on May 15-17".

Ben Mills Head Ranger Loud Thunder Forest Preserve/Martin Conservation Area 3/1/20

79



To whom it may concern:

The Pearlcity Buckskinners are requesting permission to host an 1800's Rendezvous at Loud Thunder
Forest Preserve so that we can make this available to the public and other outdoor enthusiast. We ask
for permission so that we can help promote the Loud Thunder Forest Preserve and promote our
Buckskinner rendezvous family. The Pearl City Buckskinners put on one event a year, this allows our club
to grow and provide enthusiast to participate in an outdoor setting at Loud Thunder Forest Preserve.

Hosting this event are Jim Mathias Jr., Todd Stammer, Kevin Stammer who have experience in
promoting and managing the rendezvous camp outs, such as Muscatine Wild cat den fall
rendezvous at the old mill. As a representative and spokes person, | want to explain that at our
events we practice the outdoor code, we respect property and we also have guide lines for all
our outfitters that come to our rendezvous. We have a curfew and we have an emergency plan
to protect those who camp with us. We only allow time period campers in our site, and we
handle behavior related issues that may arise.

With your permission we will honor the Forest Preserve rules and work with the Park Ranger
so we safety handle any issue that is needed to protect the outdoors and the Forest Preserve
property, We would also like to thank you for any help so that we can achieve our goal and
start the planning stage. That way we can get flyers out and also so we can begin giving advance
scheduling to our outfitter families so they can prepare.

We also would like to request our camp fee to remain the same, we are steadily growing year
by year and knowing we have a reasonable rate will allow more capers to join, we are very
much appreciative of your camp staff and Park Ranger for all they do to make us feel welcome
and at home.

We are asking to reserve the date of May 15,16,17 2020 as our 3 day event which will end by
12 noon on Sunday the 17th, and we hope you will join us for this unique opportunity to give
people a better understanding of History of the 18Ws.

Sincerely: Jim Mathias, Todd Stammer and Kevin Stammer
(Facebook page; Muscatine Pearl City Buckskinners)

(563-299-9363) email: iames.mathias2 @gmail.com , Todd Stammer email:
toddstammer@machlink.com
(563-260-2365), kstammer01@hotmail.com (563-299-6931).

80



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek Forest
Preserve
For the Month of February 2020 DlStl’lCt

Rock Island County, [Hlinois

Grounds Maintenance —Staff removed 4 mature white mulberry along the river in the campground.
Low stumped tree stumps in the campground from trees removed in the past due to storm damage.
Iliniwek borrowed the skidsteer from Loud Thunder along with grapple bucket, stump grinder, and fecon
implements. 5 acres were treated with the fecon head removing honeysuckle, Asian bitter sweet,
mulberry, and Siberian mulberry in 3 locations on the preserve. Staff used the grapple bucket for tree
removal and clean-up. Using the stump grinder staff ground away 27 tree stumps in the campground and
in other areas of the preserve. Staff began cleaning up scattered branches and leaf debris in the
campground in preparation for campground opening.

Building Maintenance Projects Performed— General cleaning of the maintenance building.
Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— Staff worked on annual maintenance for the Illiniwek
and Dorrance mowers and tractor. Anti-freeze flush, oil changes, new mower blades, new filters, checked
tire towing, greased, and new fuel filters.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions—Trails continue to be in good shape and have been closed
often during the month of February due to freeze thaw conditions.

Vandalism report- No vandalism

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports—No accidents

Weather conditions— Mild

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— There were no events or scheduled activities at Illiniwek
during the month of February.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to be bid.

Upcoming Activities — During March staff will become experts on the new registration software and train
the seasonal office attendants. Staff will also prepare the campground for opening scheduled on April 1%,
Staff will attend Earth Day event on April 21% at Riverdale Elementary for education outreach. On April
24"™ Tlliniwek will sponsor an Earth Day/Arbor Day tree planting at the 9™ street restoration project. Trees
have been donated by a local business. Starting in early April LL&W will sponsor ecology workshops at
Iliniwek. These are 4 to 5 hour learning opportunities encompassing lectures, hikes, and games that teach
students about ecology related issues. Staff will help teach at these events. There have been 12 dates
reserved by different local schools.

Mise. — Illiniwek staff attended the annual IAPD conference at Starved Rock State Park on February 21*
an 22",

This report was prepared by:__Mike Petersen Date__ 3-01-2020

81



Forest preserve committee report for February 2020
3/5/2020
Prepared by Lee Jackson

Collections

® Kindu (Colobus Monkey baby) is doing very well.

* Acquired 12 Simandoa Cave roaches for the Invertebrate exhibit. This species is extinct in the
wild.

e Acquired 3 twig mantis for the invertebrate exhibit.

Facilities and exhibits

® Replaced fill valves on Biodiversity men’s restroom

* Repaired hose in Biodiversity.

* Repaired and rebuilt Bredle’s Python exhibit in the reptile building.

* Repaired coins for conservation Kiosk.

* Repaired mesh on Bald eagle exhibit.

* Hung display cases and flat screen monitor in new invertebrate exhibit.
* Repaired waterfall and back wall of caiman lizard exhibit.

® Resealed desert lizard exhibit in biodiversity building.

* Installed roofs on two kiosks in invertebrate exhibit.

¢ Installed floor molding in invertebrate exhibit.

® Repaired a feeder in domestic animals.

® Repaired nutrition center door.

¢ Repaired door at giraffe barn.

* Fabricated a roof vent for biodiversity furnace.

® Fabricated and installed a new windshield on gator #33.

* Completed remolding of enclosures in biodiversity for crocodile monitors.
® Repaired urinal in men’s room at Education Center.

® A contractor is working to repair the awning over the carousel.

Education

Volunteer

e 4 Interns oriented and started
® 2/6 - Augustana Career presentation to promote for interns

Ed Department:
® Writing Invertebrate Fact Sheets, Invertebrate Graphics

¢ Hosted Zoo Romance event

Education Programs:

82



Program Number | Guests | Income | Donations
Animal Tales — 3-5 years 0 0 0 0
Animal Adventures — 6-9 years 0 0 0 0
Animal Expeditions — 10-13 years 0 0 0 0
Zoo Camp 0 0 0 0
Workshops 1 18 216 0
Niabi Zoo2U 8 1155 1179 0
Ambassador Animal Presentations (on
grounds) 0 0 0 0
Tours 0 0 0 0
Career Counseling Sessions 1 1 30 0
Dine with the Animals 1 37 1321 0
Conservation & Science Speaker Series 0 0 0 0
Event Days 0 0 0 0
Guest Speaker Presentations 2 70 300 0
College/University Presentations 0 0 0 0
Media Interviews 0 0 0 0
University/Intern Research Projects 0 0 0 0

Conservation

¢ Bi-CAN

o Committee meeting — 02/13/20

o QCPlastic Free —02/13/20

o Full group meeting — 02/18/20

e Feature Speaker

O WIU Earth Hour - 2/19/20 “To Save Nature is to Save Ourselves: Surviving Mass Extinction”
o U of IL Extension Master Gardener School ~ 2/29/20 “Climate Change and Mass Extinction:

How gardeners can help.”

o Saukenuk Paddle Group —2/26/20 “Plastic Free Rivers

FRONT/BACK GIFT SHOP:

® Seasonal employees are working to set up and organize the gift shops for the new season.

MEMBERSHIP

Zooseum seasonal passes

Currently available for sale for 2020.

CAROUSEL:

e  (Closed for the season.

83



® Repairs being made on the awning.

Website

* Currently updating website with new information for our 2020 season.

Staff

* Selected senior staff members have completed training for the new POS system. Vendor
representative will come to the zoo in the coming weeks to help with instillation.

® We are working on bring in a photo booth for guest in the new season.
® Seasonal staff orientations started on March 4th,

* The Zoo was awarded membership in the Zoological Society of America (ZAA) in March 2020.

84



Monthly Animal Inventory Report

February 2020
In__qgases in inventory Quanity [Date Explanation Cost |
|African Twig Mantis 18-Feb purchase S 45.00
Decreases in inventory Quanity |Date Explanation Cost
Fennec Fox 1.0 8-Feb|Quality of Life
Madagascar Hissing Cockroach 8-Feb!death

V_Bgrdigerigar

10-Feb|death

Madagascar Hissing Cockroach

25-Feb|death

Srpiny-t‘ailed Lizard

1.0 9-Feb|death

Burgundy goliath birdeater

0.1 12-Feb|death

0.0.6 7-Feb death

Land Hermit Crab

0.0.1 18-Feb|death

85



PwWwnNeR

o

8.
°.

Niabi Zoo Community Advisory Board
Agenda for March 16, 2020
5:45 p.m.
Niabi Zoo Headquarters Building

Welcome

Approval of the Minutes of February 17, 2020

Comments from visitors

Responsibility and Purpose of the Niabi Zoo Community Advisory
Board

. Responsibility of the Niabi Zoo/Forest Preserve Foundation

Revenue Gap for Operations

Sponsorships for:

Pints

Exhibits

Special Events

Education

Adoption

Attendance Opportunities

Senior Citizens

Families

School Groups

Churches

Service Clubs

Action Plan for Moving Forward with Fund Raising
Discussion on Bundling Opportunities for this Year

10.Report from the Zoo Director on Activities at the Zoo
11.1tems for the next agenda.
12.Adjourn

Next Meeting: Monday, April 20, 2020 at 5:45

86



Forest Preserve District Fore erve

Rock Island County LDistrict

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee, please accept
this report to the Committee for the month of March 2020.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting

The Loud Thunder Endowment request for improvements at Loud Thunder Forest Preserve was
made per the Executive Committee discussion.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of March

District Finances

The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements for the month are included in the packet are
those typical for this time of the year and consist of items and services identified when
appropriated. There are several large claims to Valley Construction for the Loud Thunder
Campground Project and one liability settlement claim for a window that was broken by a staff
member when removing the kiosk promoting the zoo. Claims were not completed reviewed by the
Auditor at the time of writing but requests were made and fulfilled for several missing receipts.
Any other issues such as sales tax payments will be resolved by staff.

There were no Transfers of Appropriations or Resolutions needed to adjust for new or revised
appropriations in any of the District’s funds.

Other Business

Staff is requesting the purchase of a John Deere ProGator 2020A and 1200 Hydro Rake through the
lllinois State Bid List for Indian Bluff Golf Course. These items were appropriated and remain
available in the current fiscal year budget. A ProGator is a utility cart and a Hydro Rake is an
attachment used to groom sand traps.

The District began taking request for proposals for auditing services for fiscal years ending June 30
of years 2020, 2021 & 2022 earlier this year. The previous agreement with Carpentier, Mitchell,
Goddard & Co., LLC came to an end with the District’s most recent June 30, 2019 fiscal year audit.
The prior request for proposals had a term of three years and after the three years the District
renewed another three-year agreement. Carpentier, Mitchell, Goddard & Co., LLC was the selected
proposal six years ago based on value and the requirements noted in the request for proposals.
Myself and Ms. Palmer believed it to be in the best interest of the District to publicly seek
proposals to ensure the District would be receiving the best value and services for its annual
auditing services rather than renewing a second three-year agreement.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  {lliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

87
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | tearn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore T erve

Rock Island County oistrict

Notifications of the request for proposals were noted on the District’s website, an ad was placed in
the local newspaper and a total of 13 notices were sent to firms who had previously shown
interest. From those notices the District received three letters declining to submit proposals for
various reasons and only two complete proposals were received. The two firms with submitted
proposals were Carpentier, Mitchell, Goddard & Co., LLC and the other was RSM US LLP. Both of
these firms met the requirements put forth in the requests for proposals the District put forth.

The all-inclusive maximum price for the audit of the financial statement for the fiscal years are as
followed:

Carpentier, Mitchell, Goddard & Co. LLC

Fiscal Year 2020 $19,700.00
Fiscal Year 2021 $20,200.00
Fiscal Year 2022 $20,800.00
RSM US LLP

Fiscal Year 2020 $17,400.00
Fiscal Year 2021 $18,200.00
Fiscal Year 2022 $19,100.00

Complete copies of the proposals will be made available to the Executive Committee and upon
request.

Reports
The weather for the month of February was typically cold with a few minor snow events which

made working conditions difficult at times. When the conditions presented themselves, staff
addressed some grounds issues, mainly tree work but most of staff time was dedicated to
equipment and facility maintenance to prepare for the seasonal operations of spring, summer and
fall. Staff throughout the District either participated in the new RecTrac software implementation
or training as well. Facility usage at the parks did see some traffic with a little bit of ice fishing at
Lake George and some trail hikers. With the warmer than average temperatures on the past
couple of weekends those numbers climbed slightly. Overall, this was a much milder winter than
last year in terms of temperatures and snowfall thank goodness.

Staff met with Paul Fessler from the Black Hawk College HCCTP and review several projects in
which his class could work on at Illiniwek and Loud Thunder this year. Paul is scheduled to address
the Commission this month to talk further about the HCCTP and the District’s partnership.

Staff has initiated a discussion with Mediacom on the opportunity to get internet and phone
services to Loud Thunder Forest Preserve. In order to continue to keep up with the business world

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

88
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore T erve

Rock Island County District

and demand of our patrons a faster and more reliable internet service is needed. Other options
will continue to be evaluated by staff.

Staff from the parks did attend the Illinois Association of Conservation District’s conference at
Starved Rock on February 20 & 21. Conferences sessions about the status of the Greater Prairie
Chicken and Feral Swine in lllinois. There were several other breakout sessions that covered the
use of iNaturalist app, social media and conservation, ecology, prescribed fire, wild mushrooms and
fungi being affected by certain pathogens creating issues with the survival. The evening speaker
was Isaac Stewart from Black Hawk College East Campus who talked about the plight of the bumble
bee and ecological importance of native pollinators, specifically that of the Rusty Patch Bumble
Bee. The District will be the lead agency is planning the conference to be held in 2021.

Staff participated in the Outdoor Show at the QC Expo Center with a booth distributing and
educating folks about the District’s parks and services. A lot of questions and interest was noted
about the new campground facilities at Loud Thunder.

Staff submitted the Recreation Trails Program grant for the Illiniwek Grand Illinois Trail Restroom
and Support Facility. Currently staff is working on the documents needed for an application to the
Illinois Public Museum grant for a Prairie Dog exhibit at Niabi Zoo and the Boat Access & Area
Development grant for new docks at the Loud Thunder Forest Preserve Mississippi River boat
launch area.

200 & 700 CAB AGENDA

The next Zoo CAB meeting is scheduled for March 16, 2020 at 5:45 PM. The CAB Chairman, William
Nelson, was asked to give an annual report to either the Executive Committee or Commission and
will be scheduled sometime in the upcoming months. A copy of the CAB Agenda can always be
found on the District’s website and a tentative agenda is included with the Zoo Director’s reports.

Zoo Director, Lee Jackson, announced Niabi Zoo successfully passed the Zoological Association of
America accreditation process. Accreditation is extremely important to the zoo, for example, the
lllinois Public Museum grant requires an institutional accreditation in order to apply for funds.
Many other zoos or government agencies require an accreditation in order to conduct business
with them. Congratulations to Mr. Jackson and the staff on being acknowledged by its peers for
their animal husbandry practices.

Union
No grievances were filed by the union for the month of February.

Workers Compensation
John Kay, Tradeswork Il at Niabi Zoo has filed a claim against the District with the lllinois Workers
Compensation Commission. As more information becomes available it will be shared.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

89
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Foresty erve

ROCk Island COU nty leajg}&luftglmnom

Bond Fund Projects

Design work on the cabins has been held up by a firm designing the sprinkler system. Once the
sprinkler design is completed the next steps of having design homes putting together a production
print will begin. Work on the campgrounds is progressing with utilities and earthwork. Once the
utilities and earthwork is completed, concrete pads will be poured and road development and
repair will begin. The substantial completion date is May 15t and it appears as if the contractor is
working towards meeting that by assigning additional work crews and equipment necessary to not
waste any working days between now that that substantial completion date. No revised work
schedule has been provided to staff at this time.

Items of note for the Current Month

Continue RecTrac software implementation.

Updating Procedure and Employee manuals.

Post Phase Il of the Indian Bluff Golf Cart Path project.

Register for Parks Day at the Capitol and Legislative Conference to be held in April.

Solicit vendors for the District’s actuarial analysis of Postemployment Benefits Other Than

Pensions GASB 45 Valuation and Report as of July 1, 2020.

® Updating website and other materials on changes from prior years.

* Continue to reviewing best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the lllinois
Distinguished Agency Accreditation program sponsored by the Illinois Association of Park
Districts.

® Reviewing the upcoming FY 21 budget for adjustments and beginning to preparations for
FY 22 in addition to revising expenditures projections for the next five years with the DFCI
Fund.

® Reminder, in lieu of park inspections conducted by Commissioners, the next Forest

Preserve Executive Committee will be held at Niabi Zoo on April 14 with a tentative

meeting of 3:30 PM.

Vacation scheduled March 13-23".

March 20" is the first day of spring and a happy St. Patrick’s Day to those that celebrate it.

April 1, the IMRF Preliminary Rate report for calendar year 2021 will be made available.

With the warmer weather, please feel free to contact me for a site visit at anyone of the

District’s facilities.

¢ Continued warmth & dry weather hopefully!

Respectfully submitted this 4* day of March, 2020
By
Jeffrey D. Craver

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  lliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi 700
indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

90
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!





